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Introduction 
 
This Listing Statement (the "Listing Statement") is furnished in connection with the proposed listing 
by and on behalf of the management of Reliant Gold Corp. ("Reliant" or the "Company"). 
 
Forward-Looking Statements 
 
Certain statements in this Listing Statement may constitute "forward-looking" statements which 
involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual 
results, performance or achievements of the Company, or industry results, to be materially different 
from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking 
statements. When used in this Listing Statement, such statements use such words as "will", "may", 
"could", "intends", "potential", "plans", "believes", "expects", "projects", "estimates", "anticipates", 
"continue", "potential", "predicts" or "should" and  other similar  terminology.  These statements 
reflect current expectations regarding future events and operating performance and speak only as of 
the date of this Listing Statement. Forward-looking statements include, among others, statements with 
respect to: 
 

• the Company's expected future losses and accumulated deficit levels; 
• the requirement for, and the Company's ability to obtain future funding on favourable terms  
        or at all; 
• potential environmental issues and liabilities associated with exploration and development  
         and mining activities; 
• the Company's dependence on management; 
• the Company's plans in respect of development and operations; 
• the Company's risks associated with economic conditions; and 
• the Company’s conflicts of interest. 

 
 
Forward-looking statements involve significant risks and uncertainties, should not be read as 
guarantees of future performance or results, and will not necessarily be accurate indications of 
whether or not such results will be achieved. A number of factors could cause actual results to 
differ materially from the results discussed in the forward-looking statements, including, but not 
limited to, the factors discussed under the heading "Risk Factors". Although the forward-looking 
statements contained in this Listing Statement are based upon what management of the Company 
believes are reasonable assumptions, the Company cannot assure investors that actual results will be 
consistent with these forward-looking statements and should not be unduly relied upon by 
investors. These forward-looking statements are made as of the date of this Listing Statement. A 
number of factors could cause actual events, performance or results, including those in respect of 
the foregoing items, to differ materially from the events, performance and results discussed in the 
forward-looking statements. Factors that could cause actual events, performance or results to differ 
materially from those set forth in the forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to: 
 

• the extent of future losses; 
• the ability to obtain the capital required to fund development and operations; 
• the ability to capitalize on changes to the marketplace; 
• the ability to comply with applicable governmental regulations and standards; 
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• the ability to attract and retain skilled and experienced personnel; 
• the  impact  of  changes  in  the  business  strategies  and  development  priorities  of 
         strategic partners; 
• stock market volatility; 
• the ability to retain, explore or acquire property interests; and 
• other risks detailed from time-to-time in the Company's ongoing quarterly and annual 

filings with applicable securities regulators, and those which are discussed under the 
heading "Risk Factors". 

 
Readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as the plans, intentions 
or expectations upon which they are based might not occur. Readers are cautioned that the foregoing 
lists of factors are not exhaustive. Each of the forward-looking statements contained in this Listing 
Statement are expressly qualified by this cautionary statement. The Company expressly disclaims any 
obligation or responsibility to update the forward-looking statements in this Listing Statement 
except as otherwise required by applicable law. 
 
Market and Industry Data 
 
This Listing Statement includes market and industry data that has been obtained from third 
party sources, including the NI 43-101 Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property, dated 
February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo. (attached as 
Schedule “C”). The Company believes that its industry data is accurate and that its estimates and 
assumptions are reasonable, but there is no assurance as to the accuracy or completeness of this 
data. Third party sources generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained 
from sources believed to be reliable, but there is no assurance as to the accuracy or completeness of 
included information. Although the data is believed to be reliable, the Company has not 
independently verified any of the data from third party sources referred to in this Listing Statement or 
ascertained the underlying economic assumptions relied upon by such sources. 
 
Currency Information 
 
In this Listing Statement, unless otherwise indicated, all references to “$” or “CDN$” are to 
Canadian dollars. 
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2. Corporate Structure 
 
2.1 Corporate Name and Head Office and Registered Office 
 
This Form 2A is filed in respect of Reliant Gold Corp. (the “Company” or “Reliant”), in connection 
with its application for listing on the Canadian Securities Exchange (“CSE”).  The Company was 
formerly named “REC Minerals Corp.” but changed its name to “Reliant Gold Corp.” by Articles of 
Amendment dated March 1, 2011, which in turn, was carried out pursuant to shareholder approval 
obtained on February 22, 2011.  The head office and registered address of the Company are located at 
1 Yonge Street, Suite 1801, Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5E 1W7. 
 
2.2 Jurisdiction of Incorporation 
 
The Company was incorporated pursuant to the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) (“OBCA”) on July 
11, 2005. The principal operation of the Company is the acquisition, exploration and development of 
mineral property interests prospective for precious and base metals in North America.   
 
After completing an initial public offering (“IPO”) on November 30, 2009 that raised gross proceeds of 
$1.5 Million for the Company, Reliant’s common shares were listed on Tier 2 of the TSX Venture 
Exchange (“TSX-V”) on December 4, 2009.  The Company’s common shares currently trade on the TSX-
V under the stock symbol “RNG”.  Reliant is a reporting issuer in the Provinces of Ontario, British 
Columbia and Alberta. 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has 23,245,169 common shares issued and 
outstanding. 
 
2.3 Intercorporate Relationships 
 
This section is not applicable.  
 
2.4 Fundamental Change 
 
The  Company  is  not  requalifying  following  a  fundamental  change  or  proposing  an  
acquisition, amalgamation, merger, reorganization or arrangement. 
 
2.5 Non-corporate Issuers and Issuers incorporated outside of Canada 
 
This section is not applicable. 
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3. General Development of the Business 
 
3.1 General Development of the Business 
 

A. Company Background 
 
The Company is a junior mineral exploration company engaged in the acquisition, exploration and 
development of mineral resource properties in North America. Its common shares are listed on Tier 
2 of the TSX Venture Exchange (the “TSX-V”) and trade under the stock symbol of “RNG”. The 
Company is an exploration and evaluation stage company currently focused on the exploration of 
properties in Ontario, Canada. 
 
The Company’s exploration activities are at an early stage, and it has not yet been determined whether 
its properties contain economically recoverable mineral reserves. There are no known deposits of 
minerals on any of the Company’s exploration properties and any activities there on in the immediate 
future will constitute exploratory searches for minerals, plus or minus any realized gain or loss on 
short-term investments. The Company is currently focusing its financial resources on exploration 
and evaluating the East Bay Property located in northwestern Ontario, Canada.  The Company is 
evaluating the potential of the East Bay Property to host economic quantities of gold and copper 
metals.   
 

B. Overview of Reliant’s Current Interests in Two Ontario Exploration Properties 
 
Reliant currently holds interests in two mineral exploration properties located in Ontario, Canada.  The 
Company’s principal exploration project is the East Bay Property, located in the Patricia Mining Division 
of northwestern Ontario.  Reliant currently holds a 100% staked interest in the East Bay Property, 
comprised of 56 mineral claim units totalling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area.  The East Bay 
Property is situated approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle Lake, Ontario, and 130 kilometres 
southwest of Goldcorp Inc.’s Musselwhite Gold Mine.    
 
In addition, Reliant holds a one-percent (1%) royalty interest on the net smelter returns from the future 
production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”), with Goldcorp Inc. 
having the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash 
payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of 
Goldcorp Inc. with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Borden Lake South 
Property, comprised of 20 mining claims representing 294 claim units covering approximately 4,704 
hectares, is located 10 kilometres east of the Town of Chapleau, northeastern Ontario. 
 

1. East Bay Property, Northwestern Ontario, Canada 
 
On March 16, 2015, the Company announced that it had staked a 100% interest in the East Bay 
Property, consisting of 56 mineral claim units totaling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area of the 
Patricia Mining Division in northwestern Ontario.  The East Bay Property is located approximately 90 
kilometres west of Pickle Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of the Goldcorp’s Musselwhite Gold Mine.   
 
The mineral claim units underlying the East Bay Property are registered with the Ontario Ministry of 
Northern Development and Mines (“MNDM”) as follows: 
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PATRICIA Mining Division - 408862 - RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
 

Township 
/ Area 

Claim 
Number 

Recording 
Date 

Claim 
Due 
Date 

Status Percent 
Option 

Work 
Required 

Total 
Applied 

Total 
Reserve 

Claim 
Bank 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267784 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $858 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267785 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $3,200 $3,200 $430 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267786 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $2,673 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267787 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $6,304 $0 

 
The above table is sourced from the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines at: 
https://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/cf_claims/clm_clr.CFM 
 
The East Bay Property is the site of three historical zones of gold occurrences: (1) the Altered Zone; (2) 
the North Flexure Zone; and (3) the Apple Island Zone. In addition, the East Bay Property hosts a 
historical copper-nickel occurrence enriched in the platinum group metals known as the Hoey Syndicate 
Occurrence. All four of these occurrences on the Property are registered in the MNDM, Mineral Deposit 
Inventory ("MDI") database. 
 
The East Bay Property covers a series of historical gold occurrences and prospects aligned along a west 
northwest arced trend across the eastern part of McVicar Lake, the most prominent being the Altered 
Zone and North Flexure Zone. A report with respect to the East Bay Property dated January 31, 2004 
filed with the Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, Ontario entitled "Report on the 2003 
Overburden Stripping, Geological Mapping and Sampling Program conducted on the McVicar Lake 
Property, Patricia Mining Division, Northwestern Ontario" (the "Report") and prepared for Continuum 
Resources Ltd. and Prospector Consolidated Resources Inc. by D.B. McKay, M.Sc., P.Geo. of Eveleigh 
Geological Consulting describes the previous work performed on the East Bay Property and surrounding 
area and results thereof.  
 
The Report was filed on SEDAR by Continuum Resources Ltd. on February 16, 2004. The exploration 
results summarized in the Report are historical in nature and were compiled by previous operators, in 
part, prior to the implementation of National Instrument 43-101 and are noted for reference purposes 
only. Because these results were compiled by previous operators, Reliant has not verified them as yet 
and they should not be relied upon.  The Report is attached hereto as Schedule “D”. 
 
Subsequent to acquiring its 100% staked interest in the East Bay Property in 2015, Reliant carried out 
two successive work programs at the property– the first during the summer of 2016 and the second 
during the summer of 2017.  The description of and the amounts expended for each work program are 
summarized below. 
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East Bay Property - 2016 Work Program 
 
Reliant Gold completed a nine-day summer 2016 surface sampling program (the "2016 Program") at its 
Property in order to evaluate the potential and prospectivity of the East Bay Property for gold 
mineralization.  The 2016 Program was carried out by a two-person team led by Ms. Ruth Bjorkman.  
Ms. Bjorkman has a decade of experience in surveying, sampling and prospecting and she holds a 
Honours Bachelor of Science degree in Geology from Lakehead University, in Thunder Bay, Ontario. 
 
Approximately $26,000 was initially allocated towards the 2016 Program to carry out a program of 
prospecting and surface sampling at Reliant Gold's East Bay Property during the summer 2016 
exploration season. However, actual expenditures totaling $32,665 were made on the East Bay Property 
during the 2016 Program.  Expenditures that were made during the 2016 Program, and that are deemed 
to be eligible for assessment credits by the MNDM, were credited towards the annual fees of $22,400 
necessary to renew the mineral claims underlying the East Bay Property and to keep them in good 
standing for another year.   
 
As shown in the table below, as at December 31, 2017, Reliant held an amount of $10,265 in reserves 
with the MNDM, which is expected to be applied towards the East Bay Property’s annual renewal fees of 
$22,400 due on February 2, 2018. 
 
RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
Work Report Details 

Claim 
Number Performed Performed 

Approved Applied Applied 
Approved Assigned Assigned 

Approved Reserve Reserve 
Approved 

Due 
Date 

4267784 7,258 7,258 6,400 6,400 0 0 858 858 
2018-
FEB-
02 

4267785 3,630 3,630 3,200 3,200 0 0 430 430 
2018-
FEB-
02 

4267786 9,073 9,073 6,400 6,400 0 0 2,673 2,673 
2018-
FEB-
02 

4267787 12,704 12,704 6,400 6,400 0 0 6,304 6,304 
2018-
FEB-
02 

Totals $32,665 $32,665 $22,400 $22,400 $0 $0 $10,265 $10,265   
 
The above table is sourced from the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines at: 
https://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/cf_claims/clm_wrr.cfm?Claim_WRS_1__Transaction_Number
=W1630.02085 
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The purpose of the 2016 Program was to evaluate historical gold showings and locate historical drill 
collars in the vicinity of the Altered and North Flexure Zones of the East Bay Property, and identify new 
targets for follow-up exploration work. The 2016 Program focused on proving historically reported gold 
values along the west-North-west trending fault system and finding new targets. Historical areas 
covered by the prospecting team were the Altered Zone and areas historically stripped along it; east of 
the Altered Zone where two faults are interpreted to intersect; the shoreline between the Altered Zone 
and the North Flexure Zone; the North Flexure Zone; the Apple Island and Apple Island South zones; and 
the Hoey Syndicate Occurrence. Low water levels gave shoreline prospecting an advantage by exposing 
angular boulders which are usually underwater. 
 
A total of 125 grab samples (including a commercial set of standards and blanks for quality 
assurance/quality control) were collected and then delivered by the prospecting team directly to 
Accurassay Laboratories, located in Thunder Bay, Ontario, for assaying and testing for the following 
metals: gold (Au), Copper (Cu), Nickel (Ni), Platinum (Pt) and Palladium (Pd). Accurassay Laboratories is 
an ISO - 17025 accredited laboratory providing high-quality mineral analysis to mining and mineral 
exploration companies for more than 35 years. A gold standard and blank were inserted with every 
batch of 30 samples submitted for mineral analysis. 
 
The 2016 Program delivered assay results of up to 86.461 g/t Gold (Au); 0.174 g/t Platinum (Pt); 0.669 
g/t Palladium (Pd); 4,549 ppm Copper (Cu); and 1,613 ppm Nickel (Ni).  A more comprehensive 
description of the 2016 Program and the detailed assay results of the 2016 Program are provided in the 
Company’s News Releases dated October 5, 2016 and October 17, 2016, respectively. 
 
East Bay Property - 2017 Work Program  
 
During the month of September, 2017, the Company completed a three-day summer prospecting and 
surface sampling program (the "2017 Program") at its East Bay Property in order to evaluate its 
prospectivity for hosting potentially economic gold mineralization. The 2017 Program was carried out by 
geological consultant, Dr. Trevor Boyd, Ph.D., P.Geo., who is also a Qualified Person as that term is 
defined by National Instrument NI 43-101 ("NI 43-101"). 
 
Approximately $15,000 was budgeted towards the 2017 Program to carry out a program of prospecting 
and surface sampling at the East Bay Property. The 2017 Program follows-up on the Company’s 2016 
Work Program, as described in the Company’s News Releases dated October 5, 2016 and October 17, 
2016, respectively.  As of the third quarter ending September 30, 2017, the Company incurred $11,548 
towards the 2017 Program at the East Bay Property, and the Company is expected to incur 
approximately an additional $3,500 in expenditures related to the East Bay Property during the fourth 
quarter ending December 31, 2017. 
 
The purpose of the 2017 Program was to further evaluate the historical gold showings and locate 
historical drill collars in the vicinity of the Apple Island Zone and the Altered Zone of the Property, and 
identify new targets for follow-up exploration work. The 2017 Program focused on confirming previously 
reported gold values along the west northwest trending fault system and finding new targets for follow-
up geophysical survey and drill testing. Based upon the surface evaluation and review of the previous 
work, the Altered Zone remains open along strike to the east where it becomes covered by overburden 
while the Apple Island Zone has never been drilled and remains open for expansion in three directions. 
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A total of 35 rock chip and grab samples were collected and then delivered by bonded courier directly to 
Activation Laboratories Ltd. ("Actlabs"), at their Thunder Bay, Ontario location, for assaying and testing 
for gold and silver. Actlabs is an ISO - 17025 accredited laboratory providing geochemistry analysis to 
the mining industry. A gold standard and silica blank were inserted with the batch of samples submitted 
for mineral analysis.   A comprehensive description of the 2017 Program is provided in the Company’s 
News Release dated September 15, 2017.   
 
The 2017 Program yielded assay results of up to 9.2 g/t Gold (Au).  Detailed assay results of the 2017 
Program are disclosed in the Company’s News Release dated November 30, 2017. 
 
 
For further information and a more technical description of the East Bay Property, please refer to the 
NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated February 6, 2018 and prepared 
by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo., , which is attached hereto as Schedule “C”.  
 

2. Borden Lake South Property, Northeastern, Ontario, Canada 
 
On December 7, 2010, the Company announced that it had successfully staked a 100% interest in the 
Borden Lake South Property, which comprised 256 claim units for a total of 10,240 acres in the vicinity 
of Probe Mines Limited’s Borden Lake property.   The Borden Lake South Property is located 10 km east 
of the town of Chapleau in Northeastern Ontario.   Subsequently, on January 13, 2011, the Company 
announced that it staked an additional 32 units contiguous to its 100% owned Borden Lake South 
Property, which, combined with the prior staked interest, comprised a total of 288 claim units of 
approximately 11,520 acres.  
 
On April 1, 2014, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Probe Mines Limited 
(”Probe”) relating to Reliant’s Borden Lake South Property.   By entering into the joint venture 
agreement Probe acquired an initial 51% in the East Bay Property, with Reliant retaining the remaining 
49%.   To acquire its initial 51% interest in the Borden Lake South Property, Probe made a cash payment 
of $200,000 to Reliant and issued Reliant 100,000 common shares in Probe. 
 
Goldcorp Inc. thereafter, on March 13, 2015, acquired Probe, and by doing so assumed Probe’s 51% 
interest and obligations in the joint venture agreement with Reliant, with respect to the Borden Lake 
South Property.    
 
On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the joint venture 
agreement and in the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase 
Interest in Joint Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  
 
In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-
percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the future production and sale of minerals from 
the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”). Goldcorp reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty 
percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) 
to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp with respect to any future transfers of the 
NSR by Reliant. The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on June 17, 2016. Reliant received 
acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid Transaction by way of a letter dated June 
15, 2016. 
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C. Overview of Reliant’s Prior Interests in Exploration Properties within the Past Three Years 
 
On September 15, 2015, Reliant announced that it had staked a 100% interest in eight claims totaling 
3,560 hectares in northern British Columbia. The staking focused on two mineralized areas of interest. 
One area hosts copper, gold and molybdenum occurrences and prospects in the Omineca district 
regionally along strike with the Kemess and Kemess North Cu-Au deposits approximately 100 km to the 
northwest. The second area covers gold and silver occurrences in the Skeena district and located near 
the past producing Eskay Creek gold mine.   However, all eight claims were allowed to expire on April 30, 
2016 and June 9, 2016, respectively, since the Company wished to focus its financial resources on its 
East Bay Property, located in the Patricia Mining Division of northwestern Ontario. 
 

D. Recent Financings 
 
On May 26, 2016, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 600,000 working 
capital units (the “WC Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per WC Unit for $30,000 in gross 
proceeds (the “Offering”). Each WC Unit consists of one common share of the Company priced at $0.05 
per common share and one common share purchase warrant (each a “WC Warrant”), with each WC 
Warrant entitling the holder to acquire one common share of the Company at a price of $0.05 per 
common share at or before May 26, 2021.  
 
Due to the fact that certain Insiders of the Company subscribed for the entire WC Units pursuant to the 
Offering, the Offering was a “related party transaction” for the purposes of Multilateral instrument 61-
101 – Protection of Minority Security Holders in Special Transactions (“MI 61-101”). The Company has 
relied upon the exemptions from the valuation and minority approval requirements of MI 61-101 
contained in paragraph (a) of Section 5.5 and paragraph (1)(a) of Section 5.7, respectively, of MI 61-101, 
as neither the fair market value of the Offering of nor the fair market value of the consideration for the 
Offering exceeded 25% of the Company’s market capitalization. 
 
On August 17, 2017, Reliant Gold Corp. issued 300,000 Flow-Through Units (the “FT Units”) of the 
Corporation at a price of $0.05 per FT Unit for aggregate gross proceeds of $15,000 pursuant to the 
terms of its previously announced private placement offering (the “Offering”).  
 
Each FT Unit consists of (i) one flow-through common share of the Corporation and (ii) one non-flow-
through common share purchase warrant (a “Warrant”). Each Warrant will entitle the holder thereof to 
purchase one non-flow-through common share of the Company (“a Warrant Share”) at a price of $0.10 
until August 17, 2019.  
 
On a per-FT Unit basis, the Corporation will allocate $0.0499 to each flow-through common share and 
$0.0001 to the Warrant. An amount equal to the gross proceeds from the flow-through common shares 
($0.0499 per flow-through common share) will be used to incur Canadian exploration expenses, as 
defined under the Income Tax Act (Canada), that will be renounced by the Corporation in favour of the 
purchasers of the FT Units with an effective date of no later than December 31, 2017. 
 
3.2   Significant Acquisitions and Dispositions 
 
Other than as described in sections 3.1 and 4.1 in this Listing Statement, no significant acquisitions or 
significant dispositions have been completed by the Company during the last three financial years or are 
contemplated. 
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3.3   Trends, Commitments, Events or Uncertainties 
 
There are no trends, commitments, events or uncertainties known to management which could 
reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the Company’s business, the Company’s financial 
condition or results of operations. However, there are significant risks associated with the Company’s 
business, as described in “Part 17 – Risk Factors”. 
 
4.   Narrative Description of the Business 
 
4.1   General 
 

A. Business of the Company 
 
The Company is a publicly owned mineral exploration company based out of Toronto, Ontario, 
Canada. Its principal activities consist of evaluating, acquiring, exploring and developing mineral 
exploration properties in North America, primarily in Ontario, Canada. 
 

B. Principal Project – East Bay Property, Northwestern Ontario, Canada 
 
On March 16, 2015, the Company announced that it had staked a 100% interest in the East Bay 
Property, consisting of 56 mineral claim units totaling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area of the 
Patricia Mining Division in northwestern Ontario.  The East Bay Property is located approximately 90 
kilometres west of Pickle Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of the Goldcorp’s Musselwhite Gold Mine.  
The mineral claim units are registered with the MNDM as follows: 
 

PATRICIA Mining Division - 408862 - RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
 

Township 
/ Area 

Claim 
Number 

Recording 
Date 

Claim 
Due 
Date 

Status Percent 
Option 

Work 
Required 

Total 
Applied 

Total 
Reserve 

Claim 
Bank 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267784 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $858 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267785 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $3,200 $3,200 $430 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267786 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $2,673 $0 

MCVICAR 
LAKE 
AREA 

4267787 

2015-Feb-
02 

2018-
Feb-
02 

A 100 % $6,400 $6,400 $6,304 $0 

 
The above table is sourced from the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines at: 
https://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/cf_claims/clm_clr.CFM 
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The East Property is the site of three historical zones of gold occurrences: (1) the Altered Zone; (2) the 
North Flexure Zone; and (3) the Apple Island Zone. In addition, the East Bay Property hosts a historical 
copper-nickel occurrence enriched in the platinum group metals known as the Hoey Syndicate 
Occurrence. All four of these occurrences on the Property are registered in the Ontario Ministry of 
Northern Development and Mines ("MNDM"), Mineral Deposit Inventory ("MDI") database. 
 
The East Bay Property covers a series of historical gold occurrences and prospects aligned along a west 
northwest arced trend across the eastern part of McVicar Lake, the most prominent being the Altered 
Zone and North Flexure Zone. A report with respect to the East Bay Property dated January 31, 2004 
filed with the Ministry of Northern Development and Mines, Ontario entitled "Report on the 2003 
Overburden Stripping, Geological Mapping and Sampling Program conducted on the McVicar Lake 
Property, Patricia Mining Division, Northwestern Ontario" (the "Report") and prepared for Continuum 
Resources Ltd. and Prospector Consolidated Resources Inc. by D.B. McKay, M.Sc., P.Geo. of Eveleigh 
Geological Consulting describes the previous work performed on the East Bay Property and surrounding 
area and results thereof.  
 
The Report was filed on SEDAR by Continuum Resources Ltd. on February 16, 2004. The exploration 
results summarized in the Report are historical in nature and were compiled by previous operators, in 
part, prior to the implementation of National Instrument 43-101 and are noted for reference purposes 
only. Because these results were compiled by previous operators, Reliant has not verified them as yet 
and they should not be relied upon.   The Report is attached hereto as Schedule “D”. 
 
Please refer to the Company’s News Release, dated March 16, 2015, for further information related to 
the Company’s staking of the mining claims underlying the East Bay Property. 
 
Subsequent to acquiring its 100% staked interest in the East Bay Property in 2015, Reliant carried out 
two successive work programs at the property– the first during the summer of 2016 and the second 
during the summer of 2017.  The description of each work program and the amounts expended, as of 
September 30, 2017, are summarized below.   
 

 Description of Work Program Expenditures  
(as of Sept. 30, 2017) 

2016 Work Program Prospecting and Surface 
Sampling 

$32,665 (1) 

2017 Work Program Prospecting and Surface 
Sampling 

$11,548 (2) 

 
Total Expenditures   $44,213 
Note: 
1   The amount of expenditures approved by the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines. 
2 The Company expects to incur another $3,500 in expenditures related to the East Bay Property during the 4th 
quarter ending December 31, 2017. 
 

C. Stated Business Objectives 
 
The Company is in the exploration stage and its business objective is to continue to focus on 
the Company’s overall corporate strategy of monetizing and keeping ownership in the East Bay 
Property and potentially acquire, and explore and if warranted acquire further natural resource 
properties. The Company’s objectives will be to: 
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a. maintain and keep the East Bay Property in good standing; 
b. consider, and if thought advisable, engage in further exploration work on the East Bay 

Property; 
and 

c. consider and/or pursue other projects or business objectives whether in the resource 
industry or otherwise, as they may arise from time to time. 

 
D. Technical Reports  

 
1. NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated February 6, 2018 and 

prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo. 
 
The Company commissioned the NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated 
February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo. (the “2018 NI 43-101 
Report”).  The scientific and technical information contained in this Listing Statement relating to the East 
Bay Property is supported by the 2018 NI 43-101 Report (Schedule “C”) and the Report (Schedule “D”), 
which are subject to certain assumptions, qualifications, and procedures described therein.  Reference 
should be made to the full text of the 2018 NI 43-101 Report attached hereto as Schedule “C”. 

 
2. January 31, 2004 - McKay Report 

 
A report with respect to the East Bay Property dated January 31, 2004 filed with the Ministry of 
Northern Development and Mines, Ontario entitled "Report on the 2003 Overburden Stripping, 
Geological Mapping and Sampling Program conducted on the McVicar Lake Property, Patricia Mining 
Division, Northwestern Ontario" (the "Report") and prepared for Continuum Resources Ltd. and 
Prospector Consolidated Resources Inc. by D.B. McKay, M.Sc., P.Geo. of Eveleigh Geological Consulting 
describes the previous work performed on the East Bay Property and surrounding area and results 
thereof.  
 
The Report was filed on SEDAR by Continuum Resources Ltd. on February 16, 2004. The exploration 
results summarized in the Report are historical in nature and were compiled by previous operators, in 
part, prior to the implementation of National Instrument 43-101 and are noted for reference purposes 
only. Because these results were compiled by previous operators, Reliant has not verified them as yet 
and they should not be relied upon.  The Report is hereto attached as Schedule “D”. 

 
E. Interpretations and Conclusions 

 
The East Bay Property possesses several features making it prospective for the discovery of gold 
mineralization:  
 
1. Noted key elements of local gold occurrences were strong chlorite-sericite-carbonate 

alteration, quartz-carbonate veining, and northwest trending structures. The host rocks are 
mostly mafic volcanic rocks with gabbro intrusions. 
 

2. The East Bay Property is located along the western margin of the Lang Lake Greenstone Belt 
within the Uchi Subprovince of the Archean Superior Province, which hosts several gold zones, 
including the Red Lake gold camp and the Pickle Lake gold camp. 

14 
 



 

 
3. The most important gold property in the area is the past producing Golden Patricia Mine, 

located approximately 30 km southeast of the East Bay Property. 
 

F. 2017 Exploration Program 
 
Ms. Ruth Bjorkman, a prospecting geologist, carried out the 2016 Program at the East Bay Property.  
Assay results from the 2016 Program at the Company’s East Bay Property yielded promising gold 
values, including up to 14.7 g/t gold (Au) at the East Bay Property’s Altered Zone.  As a result, Ms. 
Bjorkman, in a Prospecting Program Report dated November 1, 2016, concluded that further 
exploration of the East Bay Property was warranted.  Ms. Bjorkman recommended follow-up 
prospecting and sampling, stripping of outcrop or soil surveying in areas of thick overburden, as well as 
drilling, at the East Bay Property. 
 
On the basis of Ms. Bjorkman’s recommendations, the Company commissioned Trevor Boyd, P.Geo., to 
propose and carry out a 2017 Program at the East Bay Property.  Mr. Boyd, P.Geo., is a Qualified 
Person as that term is defined by National Instrument NI 43-101.  He is also an external geological 
consultant for Reliant.   
 
Mr. Boyd proposed a 2017 Program to be completed during the summer 2017 exploration season as 
follows: 
 
Summer 2017 Recommended Work Program for the East Bay Property, Northwestern Ontario 
 
Description Cost ($) 
Labour for one geologist, including travel and prep costs 5,000 
Charter flight support to McVicar Lake from Pickle Lake 
to mob-demob personnel, fly camp and small boat 

6,000 

Fly camp and equipment rental, $200/day, 5 days 
(estimate) 

1,000 

Boat and motor rental, $100/day, 5 days (estimate) 
        

500 

Food, camp supplies, and gas for program 800 
Sample analyses and shipping, 20 samples,    
approx. $30/sample for gold analysis including sample 
preparation 

700 

Assessment report preparation – 2 days, one person 1,000 
Total 15,000 
 
The 2017 Program was completed by Mr. Boyd during September 2017, and as of September 30, 2017, 
the amount of $11,548 in exploration expenditures were incurred in relation to the East Bay Property.  
The Company expects to incur an additional $3,500 of expenditures related to the East Bay Property 
during the fourth quarter ending December 31, 2017 to produce a technical assessment report on the 
East Bay Property.   Consequently, sufficient work in relation to the East Bay Property will have been 
completed by December 31, 2017, which, when added to the existing reserve of $10,265 with the 
MNDM, will renew the mining claims underlying the East Bay Property until February 2, 2019. 
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Update on the East Bay Property Since the Completion of the 2017 Program 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, being February 7, 2018, the MNDM has now credited the 
Company with exploration expenditures sufficient to renew the mining claims underlying the East Bay 
Property until February 2, 2019, AND the MNDM has further renewed the East Bay mining claims for an 
additional 12 months thereafter to February 2, 2020. 
 
Consequently, the Company’s East Bay Property, and its underlying mining claims, are in “good 
standing” for a period of 24 months from now until February 2, 2020.  Please refer to the MNDM’s 
updated status of the East Bay mining claims, as per below: 
 

Mining Claim Work Report 
PATRICIA Mining Division - Transaction Number: W1830.00061 

Status Recording Date Approval Date Work Done From Work Done To 
Approved 2018-Jan-03 2018-FEB-01 2017-Jul-01 2017-Dec-18 

 

Holders 

RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
 
Work Report Details 

Claim 
Number Performed Performed 

Approved Applied Applied 
Approved Assigned Assigned 

Approved Reserve Reserve 
Approved Due Date 

4267784 4,442 4,442 5,600 5,600 0 0 0 0 2020-FEB-
02 

4267785 0 0 2,800 2,800 0 0 0 0 2020-FEB-
02 

4267786 0 0 3,750 3,750 0 0 0 0 2020-FEB-
02 

4267787 8,884 8,884 100 100 7,708 7,708 1,076 1,076 2020-FEB-
02 

Totals $13,326 $13,326 $12,250 $12,250 $7,708 $7,708 $1,076 $1,076   
 
External Credits 
0 
 
Reserve 

Original Reserve 1076   

  $1,076   

 
The above table is sourced from the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines at: 
https://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/cf_claims/clm_wrr.cfm?Claim_WRS_1__Transaction_Number
=W1830.00061 
 

G. Significant Events or Milestones 
 
During fiscal 2017, the Company successfully completed a flow-through financing round to raise gross 
proceeds of $15,000 which was allocated to carrying out the 2017 Program in relation to the East Bay 
Property.  In relation to this flow-through financing, on August 17, 2017, Reliant Gold Corp. issued 
300,000 Flow-Through Units (the “FT Units”) of the Corporation at a price of $0.05 per FT Unit for 
aggregate gross proceeds of $15,000 pursuant to the terms of its previously announced private 
placement offering (the “Offering”).  
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Each FT Unit consists of (i) one flow-through common share of the Corporation and (ii) one non-flow-
through common share purchase warrant (a “Warrant”). Each Warrant will entitle the holder thereof to 
purchase one non-flow-through common share of the Company (“a Warrant Share”) at a price of $0.10 
until August 17, 2019.  
 
On a per-FT Unit basis, the Corporation will allocate $0.0499 to each flow-through common share and 
$0.0001 to the Warrant. An amount equal to the gross proceeds from the flow-through common shares 
($0.0499 per flow-through common share) will be used to incur Canadian exploration expenses, as 
defined under the Income Tax Act (Canada), that will be renounced by the Corporation in favour of the 
purchasers of the FT Units with an effective date of no later than December 31, 2017. 
 
During the month of September 2017, the Company completed the 2017 Program at its East Bay 
Property, consisting of prospecting and surface sampling.  A fuller description of the 2017 Program and 
the detailed assay results from the 2017 Program are disclosed in the Company’s News Releases dated 
September 15, 2017; November 28, 2017; and November 30, 2017, respectively.  
 

H. Principal Products or Services 
 
This is not applicable to the Company. 
 

I. Production and Sales 
 
This is not applicable to the Company. 
 

J. Employees 
 
The Company has no employees. 
 

K. Revenues 
 
The Company currently has no revenue from its properties. 
 

L. Funds Available and Use of Funds 
 
The Company has sufficient resources to cover its general and administrative expenses, and to 
maintain its East Bay Property in good standing for the next twelve (12) months. 
 
As at September 30, 2017, the Company had positive working capital amounting to $134,786 (as of 
September 30, 2017, the Company had $131,142 cash on hand).    
 
The Company’s Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year-ended December 31, 2016 and 
its Interim Financial Statements for the Quarter ended September 30, 2017 have been attached as 
Schedule “A” and Schedule “B”, respectively, and are also available on www.sedar.com. 
 
Reliant has sufficient financial resources to achieve its stated objectives for 12 months following the 
date of this Listing Statement, which includes covering the Company’s general and administrative 
expenses, and to maintain its East Bay Property, Ontario, in good standing. 
 
We provide in the table below the estimated operating budget for the Issuer over the next 12 months.  

17 
 



 

The table does not include any proceeds that may be available to the Issuer through future financings or 
the conversion of incentive stock options and warrants into common shares. 
 

Expenditure Estimated Amount (CDN $) 
 

Minimum Annual Expenditures on the Issuer’s Principal 
Property for the next 12 months (East Bay Property, 
ON)   (1) 

$3,500.00 

CSE Annual Fees  
($650 per month x 12 months) 

$7,800.00 

General and Administrative Expenses  (2) $70,000.00 
 

Total Operating Expenditures  
(next 12 month period) 

$81,300.00 

 
Notes: 
 

(1) The annual minimum exploration expenditures required to keep the Issuer’s East Bay Property in 
Ontario in good standing with the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines (“MNDM”) 
is $22,400.  Currently, the Issuer’s East Bay Property is in good standing with the MNDM until 
February 2, 2018.  In addition, the Issuer has completed exploration expenditures of $11,548 at the 
East Bay Property during the 3rd quarter ending September 30, 2017.  Approximately another $3,500 
is expected to be incurred on the East Bay Property during the 4th quarter ending December 31, 2017.  
These combined expenditures, along with credits of $10,265 for the prior year’s exploration 
expenditures, will sufficiently renew the mining claims underlying the East Bay Property until 
February 2, 2019.  See Section 4.1 (F) above, wherein, as of the date of this Listing Statement, the 
MNDM has renewed the mining claims underlying the East Bay Property for the next 24 months until 
February 2, 2020. 
 

(2) Includes consulting fees, insurance, transfer agent, annual meeting and legal and audit fees. 
 
As disclosed in the Issuer’s interim financial statements for the third quarter ending September 30, 
2017, (as filed on www.SEDAR.com on November 28, 2017), the Issuer has a positive working capital of 
$134,786 (of which $131,142 is in cash as at September 30, 2017).  Consequently, the Issuer has more 
than sufficient financial resources to achieve its stated objectives for the next 12 months (which is 
estimated to be approximately $81,300 for the next 12 months, as per the table above).   
 

M. Competitive Conditions 
 
The mineral resource industry is intensely competitive and the Company competes with many 
companies that have greater financial resources and technical facilities than itself. Significant 
competition exists for the limited number of mineral acquisition opportunities available in the 
Company’s area of operation. As a result of this competition, the Company’s ability to acquire 
additional attractive mining properties on terms it considers acceptable may be adversely affected. 
 

N. Lending and Investment Policies and Restrictions  

This is not applicable to the Company.  
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O. Bankruptcy and Receivership 

The Company has not been the subject of any bankruptcy or any receivership or similar proceedings 
against the Company or any of its subsidiaries or any voluntary bankruptcy, receivership or similar 
proceedings by the Company or its subsidiary, since its incorporation. 
 

P. Material Restructuring 
 
The Company has not completed any reorganizations in its last three financial years. 
 

Q. Social or Environmental Policies 
 
All aspects of the Company’s field operations will be subject to environmental regulations and 
generally will require approval by appropriate regulatory authorities prior to commencement. Any 
failure to comply could result in fines and penalties. The Company has not implemented any 
social or environmental policies that are fundamental to its current operations. 
 
4.2   Asset Backed Securities 
 
The Company does not have any asset backed securities. 
 
4.3   Companies with Mineral Properties 
 
See sections 3.1 and 4.1 above and Schedule “C” for a description of the East Bay Property. 
 
4.4    Companies with Oil and Gas Operations 
 
The Company does not have oil and gas operations. 
 
5.   Selected Consolidated Financial Information 
 
5.1   Annual Information 
 
The information below should be read in conjunction with the management’s discussion and 
analysis (“MD&A”), the audited consolidated financial statements and related notes and other 
financial information, all of which are available at www.sedar.com. The Company has not had any 
material sales or revenues and has not declared any dividends. This selected financial information has 
been prepared using accounting policies in compliance with International Financial Reporting 
Standards (“IFRS”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and 
interpretations of the International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (“IFRIC”). 
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 Financial Year Ended 
December 31, 2016 

Financial Year Ended 
December 31, 2015 

Financial Year Ended 
December 31, 2014 

Net Sales $Nil $Nil $Nil 
Net Income (Loss) $118,531 $(102,275) $266,839 
- per share $0.01 $(0.00) $0.01 
Total Assets $204,135 $52,583 $158,300 
Total Long Term Liabilities $Nil $Nil $Nil 
 
The Company has not declared any cash dividends as of the date hereof and does not currently 
have a dividend policy. 
 
To date, the Company has not yet generated revenues from its exploration operations and is 
considered to be in the exploration stage. 
 
5.2  Quarterly Information 
 
The following table sets forth summary financial information for the Company for the eight most 
recently completed interim periods ending at the end of the most recently completed quarter ended 
September 30, 2017. This summary financial information should only be read in conjunction with 
the Company’s audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016 (attached hereto as 
Schedule “A”) and the interim financial statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2017 (attached 
hereto as Schedule “B”), including the notes thereto. 
 

 
 

5.3   Dividends 
 
Dividends can be declared by the Company’s board of directors when deemed appropriate from time 
to time. As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has not declared any dividends 
on the common shares and it is unlikely that earnings will be available for the payment of 
dividends in the foreseeable future. 
 
5.4 Foreign GAAP 
 
Not applicable. 
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6. Management's Discussion and Analysis 
 
The MD&A of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016 is attached to this Listing 
Statement as Schedule “A”. The Company’s MD&A for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 
and 2014, and the three-month period ended September 30, 2017, should be read in conjunction 
with the financial statements of the Company for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 
2014 and the three-month period ended September 30, 2017, respectively.  The Company’s public 
disclosure documents are available for viewing under the Company’s profile at www.sedar.com. 
 
7.  Market for Securities 
 
The Company’s common shares currently trade on the TSX-V under the symbol “RNG”. In 
connection with the listing of the Company’s common shares on the CSE, the Company expects to 
delist from the TSX-V.  The Trading symbol for the Company’s common shares on the CSE is 
expected to be “RNG”. 
 
8.   Consolidated Capitalization 
 
The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of the Company as at September 30, 
2017 and as of the date of this Listing Statement: 
 

Authorized Outstanding as at September 30, 
2017 

Outstanding as of this Listing 
Statement 

Common Shares 23,245,169 23,245,169 
Incentive Stock Options 2,050,000 2,050,000 
Warrants 900,000 900,000 
Fully Diluted Basis 26,195,169 26,195,169 

 
9.  Option to Purchase Securities 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, 2,050,000 incentive stock options (“Options”) are 
i s sued and outstanding. The maximum aggregate number of Common Shares reserved for 
issuance and which may be purchased upon exercise of Options granted is equal to 10% of the 
issued Common Shares at the time the Option is granted.   As at September 30, 2017, there were 
2,324,517 common shares available for the grant of Options to directors, officers, employees and 
services providers in connection with the Company’s stock option plan (the “Plan”).   

 
As at September 30, 2017, and as of the date of this Listing Statement, an aggregate of 2,050,000 
Common Shares are reserved for issuance pursuant to Options as set forth below. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

21 
 

http://www.sedar.com/


 

Optionee Type of Option Common 
Shares Issuance 

Exercise 
Price 

Expiry Date 

Officers Incentive Stock 
Options 

200,000 
100,000 
100,000 
325,000 

$0.05 
$0.05 
$0.05 
$0.05 

December 3, 2019 
February 17, 2021 

June 1, 2021 
September 1, 2022 

Directors1 Incentive Stock 
Options 

100,000 
100,000 
200,000 
325,000 

$0.05 
$0.05 
$0.05 
$0.05 

December 3, 2019 
May 16, 2021 
June 21, 2021 

September 1, 2022 
Employees Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Consultants Incentive Stock 
Options 

600,000 0.05 December 3, 2019 

Investor 
Relations 

Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Other Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Total  2,050,000   

Notes: 
 1 Denotes the directors that are independent, non-management directors of the Company. 

 
The Company's Plan is a 10% "rolling" stock option plan. Pursuant to the terms of the Plan, the 
Board of Directors may designate directors, officers, employees and consultants (and any 
subsidiaries thereof) (the "Optionees") of the Company eligible to receive Options. The 
number of Common Shares subject to each Option, in addition to the exercise price, vesting 
period and term of each Option is to be determined by the Board of Directors. 
 
The maximum aggregate number of Common Shares reserved for issuance and which may be 
purchased upon exercise of Options granted is equal to 10% of the issued shares of the Company 
at the time the Option is granted. 
 
In accordance with its terms, in no case will the grant of Options under the Option Plan result in: (i) 
the number of Common Shares reserved for issuance pursuant to Options granted to any one 
individual, within any twelve-month period, exceeding in the aggregate 5% of the issued and 
outstanding Common Shares; (ii) the number of Common Shares reserved for issuance pursuant to 
Options granted all persons engaged by the Company to  provide investor relations activities, 
within any twelve month period, exceeding in the aggregate 2% of the issued and outstanding 
Common Shares; or (iii) the number of Common Shares reserved for issuance pursuant to Options 
granted to any one consultant, in any twelve month period, exceeding in the aggregate 2% of the 
issued and outstanding Common Shares. 
 
The price at which Common Shares may be purchased under any Option granted pursuant to the Plan 
(the "Exercise Price") shall not be less than the minimum exercise price determined under the 
applicable rules and regulations of all regulatory authorities and stock exchanges to which the 
Company is or may be subject, including the CSE. Subject to certain exceptions, any Options granted 
pursuant to the Option Plan will terminate within twelve months of the Optionee ceasing to be a 
director or  officer, or 90 days of the Optionee ceasing to be an  employee or consultant of the 
Company. Options held by any Optionee who ceases to be a director, officer, employee or 
consultant of the Company for "cause" as defined in the Option Plan, shall terminate 
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immediately. If the Optionee dies during the term of the Option, the Options will expire one year 
after the date of the Optionee's death and may be exercised by the Optionee's legal personal 
representative until that time, or until the expiry date of the Option, whichever is earlier. 
 
10. Description of the Securities 
 
10.1   Description of the Company’s Securities  
 
The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares without nominal or 
par value.   As of the date hereof, there are 23,245,169 Common Shares issued and outstanding. 
 
The holders of Common Shares are entitled to receive notice of and to attend all meetings of 
the Shareholders and shall have one vote for each Common Share held at all meetings of the 
Shareholders. The holders of Common Shares are entitled to: (a) receive any dividends as and when 
declared by the Board of Directors, out of the assets of the Company properly applicable to the 
payment of dividends, in such amount and in such form as the Board of Directors may from time 
to time determine; and (b) receive the remaining property of the Company (after payment of all 
outstanding debts) in the event of any liquidation, dissolution or winding-up of the Company. The 
holders of the Common Shares have no pre-emptive, redemption or conversion rights. 
 
10.2 –  10.6 –Miscellaneous Securities Provisions 
 
None of the matters set out in sections 10.2 to 10.6 of CSE Form 2A are applicable to the share 
structure of the Company. 
 
10.7 Prior Sales of Common Shares 
 
The following table summarizes the issuances of Common Shares or securities convertible into 
Common Shares for the 12 month period prior to the date of the Listing Statement. 
 
 

Date Issued Class of Security Number of Common 
Shares Issued/Issuable 

Price/Deemed 
Price/Exercise Price of 

Security 
 
August 17, 2017 
 

 
Common Shares 
 

 
300,000 

 
$0.05 

 
August 17, 2017 

 
Warrants (1) 

 
300,000 

 
$0.10 

  
Notes: 
 
(1) Expire on August 17, 2019 
 
10.8 Stock Exchange Price 
 
The Common Shares are listed and posted for trading on the TSX Venture Exchange under the 
trading symbol "RNG". The following table sets forth the daily high and low closing trading prices 
and the volume of the trading of the Common Shares, on t h e  l a s t  days which there was 
trading activity, on the TSX Venture Exchange for the periods indicated. 
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  Price Range Per Common Share    
 
 

  High   
 

  Low   
 

  Volume   
 

December 2017 (1) $.02 $0.015 45,000 
November 2017 $0.02 $0.02 31,000 
October 2017 $0.015 $0.015 142,000 
Q3 2017 $0.015 $0.015 500,300 
Q2  $0.02 $0.015 30,000 
Q1 $0.2 $0.02 19,000 
Q4 2016 $0.02 $0.02 59,000 
Q3 $0.03 $0.03 50,000 
Q2 $0.03 $0.03 37,000 
Q1 $0.035 $0.025 320,000 
Q4 2015 $0.015 $0.015 35,000 

       Notes: 
 

(1) Up to and including December 13, 2017.   The Company’s financial year end date is December 31. 
 
11. Escrowed Securities 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement there are no securities of the Company held in escrow. 
 
12. Principal Shareholders 
 

As of the date of this Listing Statement, and to the best of knowledge of the directors and 
officers of the Company, no person or corporation beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or 
exercises control or direction over, 10% or more of the Common Shares, other than as set out 
below: 
 
Name of Shareholder Number of Common Shares Percentage of Common 

Shares 
Kabir Ahmed 3,035,933 13.1% (1), (2), (3) 
Notes: 
 

(1) The information as to Common Shares beneficially owned, controlled or directed, not being within the 
knowledge of the Company, has been obtained by the Company from publicly disclosed information and/or 
furnished by the relevant shareholder. 

(2) On a non-diluted basis. 
(3) As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has a total of 23,245,169 Common Shares issued and 

outstanding, on a non-diluted basis. 
 
12.1. Voting Trusts 
 
To the knowledge of the Company, no voting trust exists within the Company such that more 
than 10 percent of any class of voting securities of the Company are held, or are to be held, 
subject to any voting trust or similar agreement. 
 
12.2. Associates and Affiliates 
 
The Company has no Associates or Affiliates. 
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13. Directors and Officers 
 
13.1-13.3 Directors and Officers 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, the following table sets forth the name and municipality of 
residence of each of the officers and directors of the Company, all of the positions and offices with the 
Company now held by that person, his present principal occupation, the date that he was elected as a 
director and the number of Common Shares beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, or over which 
control or direction is exercised, by him. 

 

Name and Municipality of 
Residence 

Position with 
Corporation Principal Occupation 

Date Elected as a 
Director 

Number of Common 
Shares Beneficially 
Owned, Directly or 
Indirectly, or Over 

Which Controlled or 
Direction is 
Exercised(1) 

Kabir Ahmed (2), (5) 
Toronto, Ontario 

Chairman, 
President, Chief 
Executive 
Officer, 
Corporate 
Secretary and 
Director 

Chairman, President, 
Chief Executive 
Officer, and 
Corporate Secretary 
of the Company, and 
Corporate and 
Securities Lawyer  

January 26, 2016 (3) 3,035,933 

(13.1%) (4) 

Michael Boyd (2), (5), (6) 

Toronto, Ontario 
Director Principal of Junior 

Industrial Finance 
Corp. (finance 
corporation) 

June 13, 2011 120,000 
(0.52%) (4) 

 

Dezso Farkas (2), (5), (6) 
Brampton, Ontario 

Director Real Estate Investor 
and Lawyer 

May 16, 2016 400,000 
(1.72%) (4) 

Peter Hogg  
Toronto, Ontario 

Chief Financial 
Officer 

Chartered 
Professional 
Accountant  

Appointed Chief 
Financial Officer of 

the Company on 
June 1, 2016 

Nil 

Notes: 

(1) The information as to the number of Common Shares beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, or over which control 
or direction is exercised, by the director and/or officer, not being within the knowledge of the Company, has been 
furnished by the respective director and/or officer individually. 

(2) Member of the Audit Committee. 

(3) Mr. Ahmed was a director of the Company from July 11, 2005 until his retirement from the Board of Directors on 
November 30, 2014.  Mr. Ahmed was thereafter re-appointed to the Company’s Board of Directors on January 26, 
2016. 

(4) Based on 23,245,169 Common Shares issued and outstanding, on a non-diluted basis, as of the date of this Listing 
Statement. 

(5) Each director’s term of office will expire at the next annual meeting of the shareholders unless re-elected at such 
meeting. 

(6) Independent Director. 
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13.4 Board Committees of the Company 
 
The Company currently has the following committee: 
 
Audit Committee 
 
The overall purpose of the Audit Committee is to assist the board of directors in fulfilling its oversight 
responsibilities with respect to: the financial reporting process and the quality, transparency and 
integrity of the financial statements and other related public disclosures; internal controls over financial 
reporting; compliance with legal and regulatory requirements relevant to the financial statements and 
financial reporting; ensuring that there is an appropriate standard of corporate conduct for senior 
financial personnel and employees including, if necessary, adopting a corporate code of ethics; the 
external auditors’ qualifications and independence; and the performance of the internal audit function 
and the external auditor. 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company’s Audit Committee is comprised of all three 
current directors of the Company - being Messrs. Kabir Ahmed, Michael Boyd, and Dezso Farkas.  By 
virtue of his roles as Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer and Corporate Secretary of the 
Corporation, Mr. Ahmed is not independent for the purposes of MI 52-110.  
 
Mr. Boyd and Mr. Farkas, the other two members of the Corporation’s Audit Committee, are 
independent for the purposes of MI 52-110. All three members of the Audit Committee are financially 
literate as defined in MI 52-110. 
 
13.5 Principal Occupation of Directors and Officers 
 
See table 13.1 – 13.3 above. 
 
13.6 Corporate Cease Trade Orders or Bankruptcies 
 
Other than as set forth below, no director, officer or a shareholder of the Company holding a 
sufficient number of securities of the Company to affect materially the control of the Company 
other than disclosed herein: 
 
(a) is, as at the date of this Listing Statement, or has been, within ten years before the date of this 
Listing Statement, a director, chief executive officer or chief financial officer of any Company, 
including the Company, that: 
 

(i) was subject to a cease trade order or similar order or an order that denied the relevant 
Company access to any exemption under securities legislation, that was in effect for a period of 
more than 30 consecutive days while that person was acting in the capacity as director, chief 
executive officer or chief financial officer; or 

 
(ii) was subject to a cease trade or similar order or an order that denied the company access to 
any exemption under securities legislation, that was in effect for a period of more than 30 
consecutive days, that was issued after the person ceased to be a director, chief executive 
officer or chief financial officer of the Company and which resulted from an event that occurred 
while that person was acting in the capacity as director, chief executive officer or chief financial 
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officer; or 
 
(b) is as at the date of this Listing Statement or has been within the 10 years before the date of 
this Listing Statement, a director or executive officer of any Company, including the Company, that 
while that person was acting in that capacity, or within a year of that person ceasing to act in that 
capacity, became bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or 
insolvency or was subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or compromise with 
creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold its assets; or 
 
(c) has, within the 10 years before the date of this Listing Statement, become bankrupt, made a 
proposal under any legislation relating to  bankruptcy  or insolvency, or become subject to or  
instituted  any proceedings, arrangements or compromise with creditors, or had a receiver, receiver 
manager  or trustee appointed to hold the assets of that person. 
 
Michael Boyd was a director of Outlook Resources Inc. (“Outlook”) from September 8, 2009 to January 
9, 2013. The securities of Outlook were the subject of a temporary cease trade order issued by the OSC 
on April 4, 2011, as extended by a further order dated April 15, 2011 (collectively, the “Ontario Outlook 
Cease Trade Order”), and were also the subject of a cease trade order issued by the BCSC on April 7, 
2011 (the “BC Outlook Cease Trade Order” and a cease trade order issued by the Alberta Securities 
Commission (the “ASC”) on  July 14, 2011 (the “Alberta Cease Trade Order”). The Ontario Outlook Cease 
Trade Order, the BC Outlook Cease Trade Order and the Alberta Cease Trade Order are referred to 
collectively herein as the “Outlook CTOs”. The Outlook CTOs were issued due to defaults by Outlook 
under the continuous disclosure requirements of applicable securities laws and they are still in effect. 
Also, on January 27, 2011, Outlook filed a proposal under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act (Canada) 
and, effective April 19, 2012, the shares of Outlook were suspended from trading on the NEX Board of 
the TSX Venture Exchange. Michael Boyd was a director of Outlook when the Outlook CTOs were issued 
and when Outlook made its proposal under the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act (Canada).  

 

13.7 -13.8 Penalties Sanctions and Settlements 
 
No director, officer, or promoter of the Company, or any shareholder anticipated to hold a 
sufficient amount of securities of the Company to materially affect control of the Company, has been 
subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court relating to securities legislation or by a 
securities regulatory authority or has entered into a settlement agreement with a securities 
regulatory authority or has been subject to any other penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or 
regulatory body or self- regulatory authority that would be likely to be considered important to a 
reasonable investor making an investment decision. 
 
13.9   Personal Bankruptcies 
 
No director, officer or promoter of the Company, or a shareholder anticipated to hold a 
sufficient amount of securities of the Company to affect materially the control of the Company, or 
a personal holding company of any such persons, has, within the 10 years  preceding the date of 
this Listing Statement, become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to 
bankruptcy or insolvency, or been subject to or instituted any proceedings, arrangement or 
compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or trustee appointed to hold the assets 
of the individual. 
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13.10   Conflicts of Interest 
 
Conflicts of interest may arise as a result of the directors, officers and promoters of the Company 
also holding positions as directors or officers of other companies. Some of the individuals who 
will be directors and officers of the Company have been and will continue to be engaged in the 
identification and evaluation of assets, businesses and companies on their own behalf and on behalf 
of other companies, and situations may arise where the directors and officers of the Company will 
be in direct competition with the Company. Conflicts, if any, will be subject to the procedures and 
remedies provided under the Ontario Business Corporations Act (“OBCA”). 
 
13.11  Directors and Officers 
 
No Director or Officer has entered into a non-competition, nondisclosure, or confidentiality 
agreements with the Company. None of the Director’s or Officers are employees of the Company. 
 
Kabir Ahmed – Chairman, President, CEO & Corporate Secretary and Director and Member of the Audit 
Committee (Age 50) 
 
Mr. Kabir Ahmed holds a MBA in Corporate Finance and Strategic Management from York University’s 
Schulich School of Business.  In addition, Mr. Ahmed holds graduate law degrees, specializing in 
corporate and securities law, from both Osgoode Hall and Cornell University law schools.  He is licensed 
to practice law in Ontario, New York and before the U.S. Supreme Court in Washington, D.C.   
 
Mr. Ahmed has been either a founder or co-founder and President and Chief Executive Officer of several 
public resource companies listed on the TSX Venture Exchange, and has more than a decade of 
experience serving as a director and audit committee member on the boards of directors of public 
companies listed on both the Toronto Stock Exchange and the TSX Venture Exchange.   
 
Michael Boyd – Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee (Age 66) 
 
Mr. Michael Boyd holds a MBA degree from Western University’s Ivey Business School and has more 
than three decades of experience in bridge debt financing, venture capital, private equity, lending and 
corporate finance with small and mid-sized public companies.  Mr. Boyd has expertise in starting up 
businesses and raising capital through his roles as a senior executive with Toronto brokerage firms from 
1992 to 1995; as a Managing Director of Merchant Banking with HSBC Capital (Canada) Inc. from 1997 to 
2002; and as proprietor of his own company, Junior Industrial Finance Corp., from 1990 to present.  He 
has also served and continues to serve as a member of the audit committee, and in some instances, as 
the chair of the audit committee, of a number of publicly traded companies.  Mr. Boyd is also on the 
independent review committees of four public mutual fund groups. 
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Dezso Farkas – Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee (Age 38) 
 
Mr. Dezso Farkas holds a Honours BA degree from York University and a Master of Laws (LLM) degree 
(specializing in Corporate Governance) and a Juris Doctor (JD) degree, both from Osgoode Hall Law 
School, York University.  Mr. Farkas is admitted as a lawyer to the Bar of the Province of Ontario. 
 
Mr. Farkas also has several years of experience as a real estate investor, and analyzing financial 
statements for the purposes of making investment decisions.  
 
Peter Hogg – Chief Financial Officer (Age 48) 
 
Mr. Hogg serves as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer pursuant to a consulting services 
agreement.  He has not entered into a non-competition, or confidentiality agreement with the 
Company. It is expected that Mr. Hogg will devote approximately 10% of his time to the business of 
the Company to effectively fulfill his duties as Chief Financial Officer. Mr. Hogg is an independent 
contractor of the Company. 
 
Mr. Hogg is a Chartered Professional Accountant (CPA, CA) with more than twenty years of 
professional accounting experience.  He received his Bachelor of Commerce degree from the 
University of Toronto in 1992 and obtained his professional designation as a Chartered Accountant 
in 1995.  He has extensive public company financial reporting experience, having served as the CFO 
of several Canadian publicly-traded companies since 2005. 
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14. Capitalization 
 
14.1 Capitalization 
 
Issued Capital: Common Shares 
 
 
 Number of Securities 

(non-diluted) 
Number of Securities 
(fully-diluted) 

% of Issued  
(non-diluted) 

% of issued 
(fully diluted) 

Public Float 
 

    

Total outstanding (A) 
At Listing 
 

23,245,169 26,195,169 100% 100% 

Held by Related 
Persons or employees 
of the Issuer or Related 
Person of the Issuer, or 
by persons or 
companies who 
beneficially own or 
control, director or 
indirectly, more than a 
5% voting position in 
the Issuer (or who 
would beneficially own 
or control, directly or 
indirectly, more than a 
5% voting position in 
the Issuer upon 
exercise or conversion 
of other securities held 
(B) 

 
3,555,933 (1) 

 
5,605,933 (2) 

 
15.3% 

 
21.4% 

Total Public Float  
(A-B) 

19,689,236 20,589,236 84.7% 78.6% 

Notes: 
 
(1) Insiders of the Company, including officers, directors and persons holding 10% or more of the issued and outstanding 

common shares of the Company, hold in aggregate 3,555,933 common shares of the company, which represents 15.3 % of 
the issued and outstanding common shares of the Company, on a non-diluted basis. 
 

(2) Insiders of the Company hold an aggregate of 1,450,000 Options and 600,000 Warrants. 
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 Number of Securities 
(non-diluted) 

Number of Securities 
(fully-diluted) 

% of Issued  
(non-diluted) 

% of issued 
(fully diluted) 

Freely-Tradeable Float 
 

    

Number of outstanding 
securities subject to 
resale restrictions, 
including restrictions 
imposed by pooling or 
other arrangements or 
in a shareholder 
agreement and 
securities held by 
control block holders  
(C ) 
 

0 0 0% 0% 

Total Tradeable Float 
(A-C) 

23,245,169 26,195,169 100% 100% 

 
Reliant Gold Corp. - Summary By Range (Analytical) (1), (2) 

 
Notes: 
 (1) The table below provides a breakdown of the concentration of the Company’s investors and the number 

of securities held by range, based on data files provided to Broadridge by financial intermediaries that 
hold securities of the Company. 
 

(2) The table below provides information from a report dated August 16, 2017 provided by Broadridge to the 
Company. 
 

Class of Security Common Shares 
 

Size of Holding Number of Account Holders Total Number of Securities 
 

1 – 99 securities 
 

2 84 

100 – 499 securities 
 

3 700 

500 – 999 securities 
 

6 3,000 

1,000 – 1,999 securities 
 

11 12,600 

2,000 – 2,999 securities 
 

7 15,000 

3,000 – 3,999 securities 
 

6 19,233 

4,000 – 4,999 securities 
 

5 20,200 

5,000 or more securities 
 

211 21,904,387 

 
Total 
 

251 21,975,204 

 
According to the TSX and the TSX-V, a Board Lot is defined as a standard trading unit as defined in UMIR 
(Universal Market Integrity Rules). The board lot size of a security on Toronto Stock Exchange or TSX 
Venture Exchange depends on the trading price of the security, as follows: 

• Trading price per unit is less than $0.10 - board lot size is 1,000 units 
• Trading price per unit is $0.10 to $0.99 - board lot size is 500 units 
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• Trading price per unit is $1.00 or more - board lot size is 100 units 

As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company’s trading price per common share is less than 
$0.10.  Consequently, a board lot size is 1,000 common shares. 

The Summary by Range Table above shows that the Total Board Lots of 1,000+ common shares is 240.   
The total number of common shares held by the 240 board lot holders is 21,971,420. 

Total Board Lots: 1,000+ shares:  240 
 
Total Shares: 21,971,420 (held by 240 Board Lot holders) 
 
 
14.2   Convertible/Exchangeable Securities 
 

 
 
The following table sets out information regarding and securities convertible or exchangeable 
into common shares as of the date of this Listing Statement: 

 
Description of Security 

(include 
conversion/exercise/terms, 

including conversion/exercise price) 

Number of 
convertible/exchangeable 

securities outstanding 

Number of listed securities 
issuable upon conversion/exercise 

Options ($0.05) (1) 900,000 900,000 
Options ($0.05) (2) 100,000 100,000 
Options ($0.05) (3) 100,000 100,000 
Options ($0.05) (4) 100,000 100,000 
Options ($0.05) (5) 200,000 200,000 
Options ($0.05) (6) 650,000 650,000 
Warrants ($0.05) (7) 600,000 600,000 
Warrants ($0.10) (8) 300,000 900,000 
Total Convertible Securities  
(Options and Warrants) 

2,950,000 2,950,000 

Notes: 
(1) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring December 3, 

2019.  900,000 Options are currently exercisable. 
(2) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring February 17, 2021. 

100,000 Options are currently exercisable. 
(3) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring May 16, 

2021.  100,000 Options are currently exercisable. 

(4) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring June 1, 2021.  
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100,000 Options are currently exercisable. 
(5) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Shares expiring June 21, 2021.  

200,000 Options are currently exercisable. 
(6) Each Option is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring September 1, 

2022.  650,000 Options are currently exercisable. 

(7) Each Warrant is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.05 per Common Share expiring May 26, 
2021.  600,000 Warrants are currently exercisable. 

(8) Each Warrant is exercisable for one Common Share at a price of $0.10 per Common Share expiring August 17, 
2019.  300,000 Warrants are currently exercisable. 

 
14.3 Other Listed Securities 
 
The Company has no other listed securities reserved for issuance. 
 
15. Executive Compensation 
 
15.1 Compensation of Executive Officers and Directors 
 
The Company’s Statement of Executive Compensation for the financial year (2015), is attached 
hereto as Schedule “E”. 
 
16. Indebtedness of Directors and Executive Officers 
 
No director or officer of the Company or person who acted in such capacity in the last financial year, 
or any other individual who at any time during the most recently completed financial year of the 
Company was a director of the Company or any associate of the Company, is indebted to the 
Company, nor is any indebtedness of any such person to another entity the subject of a guarantee, 
support agreement, letter of credit or other similar arrangement or understanding provided by the 
Company. 
 
17. Risk Factors 
 
17.1   Description of Risk Factors 
 
An investor should carefully consider the following risk factors in addition to the other 
information contained in this Listing Statement. The risks and uncertainties below are not the only ones 
related to the Company. There are additional risks and uncertainties that the Company does not 
presently know of or that the Company currently considers immaterial which may also impair the 
Company's business operations. If any of the following risks actually occur, the Company's business 
may be harmed and its financial condition and results of operations may suffer significantly. An 
investment in the Company’s shares is speculative and will be subject to certain material risks. 
Investors should not invest in securities of the Company unless they can afford to lose their entire 
investment. 
 
General 
 
An investment in the shares is speculative and involves a high degree of risk due to the nature of 
the Company’s business and the present stage of exploration and development of its mineral 
properties. The following risk factors, as well as risks not currently known to the Company, could 
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materially adversely affect the Company’s future business, operations and financial condition and 
could cause them to differ materially from the estimates described in forward-looking statements 
contained herein. Prospective investors should carefully consider the following risk factors along with 
the other matters set out herein. 
 
An investment in the Company will be subject to certain material risks and investors should not invest 
in securities of the Company unless they can afford to lose their entire investment. A purchase of 
any of the securities of the Company involves a high degree of risk and should be undertaken only by 
purchasers whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to assume such risks and who have 
no need for immediate liquidity in their investment. An investment in the securities of the 
Company should not constitute a major portion of an individual’s investment portfolio and should 
only be made by persons who can afford a total loss of their investment. Prospective purchasers 
should evaluate carefully the following risk factors associated with an investment in the Company’s 
securities prior to purchasing any of the securities. 
 
Exploration, Development and Mine Operating Risks 
 
The exploration for and development of minerals involves significant risks, which even a combination 
of care evaluation, experience and knowledge may not eliminate. With respect to seeking out 
prospective properties, few properties which are explored are ultimately developed into producing 
mines. There can be no guarantee that the estimates of quantities and qualities of minerals disclosed 
will provide to be accurate or economically recoverable. Mineral exploration is speculative in nature 
and there can be no assurance that any minerals discovered will result in an increase in the Company’s 
resource base. 
 
The Company’s operations will be subject to all of the hazards and risks normally encountered in 
the exploration, development, production and processing of minerals. These include unusual and 
unexpected geological formations, rock falls, seismic activities, flooding and other conditions involved 
in the extraction of material, any of which could result in damage to, or destruction of, mines and 
other producing facilities, damage to life or property, environmental damage and possible legal 
liability. Although precautions to minimize risk will be taken, operations are subject to hazards that 
may result in environmental pollution, and consequent liability that could have a material adverse 
impact on the business, operations and financial performance of the Company. 
 
Mineral Resources and Reserves 
 
Unless otherwise indicated, mineralization figures presented in this Listing Statement are based 
upon estimates made by the Company, personnel and independent geologists. These estimates are 
imprecise and depend upon geological interpretation and statistical inferences drawn from drilling 
and sampling analysis which may prove to be unreliable. There can be no assurance that these 
estimates will be accurate; resource or other mineralization figures will be accurate; or such 
mineralization could be mined or processed profitably. 
 
Because the Company has not defined any proven or probable reserves on  any of its properties, 
mineralization estimates for the Company’s properties may require adjustments or downward 
revisions based upon further exploration or development work or actual production experience. In 
addition, the grade of ore ultimately mined, if any, may differ from that indicated by drilling results. 
There can be no assurances that minerals recovered in small-scale tests will be duplicated in large-
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scale tests under on- site conditions or in production scale. 
 
The resource estimates contained in this Listing Statement and in the documents incorporated herein 
by reference have been determined and valued based on assumed future prices, cut-off grades and 
operating costs that may prove to be inaccurate. 
 
Fluctuating Market Costs 
 
The economics of mineral exploration is affected by many factors beyond the Company’s control 
including the cost of operations, variations in the grade of minerals explored and fluctuations in 
the market price of minerals. Depending on the price of minerals, it may be determined that it is 
impractical to continue the mineral exploration operation. Mineral prices are prone to fluctuations 
and the marketability of minerals is affected by government regulation relating to price, royalties, 
allowable production and the importing and exporting of minerals, the effect of which cannot be 
accurately predicted. 
 
Domestic and International Competition 
 
The Company faces competition in the domestic and international markets in which it operates. 
The Company’s ability to compete depends on, among other things, knowledgeable personnel, high 
product quality, competitive pricing and range of product offerings. Increased competition may 
require the Company to reduce prices or increase costs and may have a material adverse effect 
on its financial condition and results of operations. 
 
The mining industry is intensely competitive. The Company will compete with other mining 
companies, many of which have greater  financial  resources for the acquisition of mineral  claims, 
permits and concessions as well as for the recruitment and retention of qualified employees. As 
a result, the Company may be unable to acquire attractive mining properties on terms it considers 
acceptable. 
 
Licenses, Permits, Laws and Regulations 
 
The Company’s operations and development activities, including mine, mill, road and other 
facilities, require permits and approvals from various government authorities and are subject to 
extensive provincial, federal and local laws and  regulations governing  prospecting, development, 
production, taxes, labour standards, occupational health and safety, mine safety and other matters. 
Such laws and regulations are subject to change, such changes can be retroactive, can become 
more stringent and compliance can therefore become more costly. The Company may be required 
to obtain additional licenses and permits from various government authorities to continue and 
expand its exploration and development activities. There can be no guarantee that the Company will 
be able to maintain or obtain all necessary licenses, permits, and approvals that may be required to 
explore and develop its properties, commence construction or operations of mining facilities. 
 
Title to Properties 
 
Acquisition of title to mineral properties is a very detailed and time consuming process. Title to, and 
the area of, mineral properties may be disputed. The Company cannot give  assurance that title 
to its properties will not be challenged or impugned. Mineral properties sometimes contain claims or 
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transfer histories that examiners cannot verify. 
 
Environmental Risks 
 
The environmental protection laws and regulations in Canada relate to environmental protection, 
prevention and control of atmospheric and water pollution. There are prescribed standards relating 
to the discharge of wastes, effluent and gases. These regulations authorize municipal 
governments to impose penalties on companies that do not comply with the relevant requirements. 
All phases of the mining business present environmental risks and hazards and are subject to 
environmental regulations pursuant to a variety of conventions, local laws and regulations. 
Environmental legislation provides for, among other things, restrictions and prohibitions on spills, 
releases or emissions of various substances produced in association with mining operations. 
Compliance with such laws regulations can require significant expenditures and a breach may result 
in the imposition of fines and penalties, some of which may be material. Environmental legislation is 
evolving in a manner expected to result in stricter standards and enforcement, larger fines and 
liability and potentially increased capital expenditures and operating costs. 
 
The Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulations in the jurisdictions in which 
it operates. Environmental legislation is evolving in a manner which will require stricter standards 
and enforcement, increased fines and penalties  for non-compliance, more stringent 
environmental assessments of proposed projects and a heightened degree of responsibility for 
companies and their officers, directors and employees. There is no assurance that future changes 
in environmental regulation, if any, will not adversely affect the Company’s operations. 
 
Capital Requirements and Liquidity 
 
Additional funds for the continuation  of the Company’s planned operations may be required.  The 
Company has no cash flow from its operations. No assurance can be given that the Company will be 
able to raise additional funding required for its activities. Revenues, taxes, capital expenditures and 
operating expenses are all factors which will have an impact on the amount of additional capital 
that may be required. Any additional equity financings may be dilutive to shareholders. Debt 
financing, if undertaken, may also involve restrictions on financing and operating activities. There is 
no assurance that additional financing will be available on terms acceptable to the Company or at all. 
If the Company is unable to  obtain additional financing as needed, it may be required to  reduce 
the scope of its operations or anticipated expansion and pursue only those development plans 
that can be funded through cash flows generated from its existing operations. 
 
Reliance on Management and Dependence on Personnel 
 
The success of the Company will be largely dependent on the performance of the directors and 
officers and their ability to attract and retain key personnel on an ongoing basis. The loss of the 
services of these persons may have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business and 
prospects. The Company will compete with numerous other companies for the recruitment and 
retention of qualified employees and contractors. There is no assurance that the Company can 
maintain the service of its directors and officers or other qualified personnel required to operate 
its business. Failure to do so could have a material adverse effect on the Company and its prospects. 
 
 

36 
 



 

Regulatory Requirements 
 
The current or future operations of the Company may require permits from various 
governmental authorities, and such operations will be governed by laws and regulations governing 
production, taxes, labour standards, occupational health, waste disposal, toxic substances, land use, 
environmental protection, site safety and other matters. There can be no assurance that all permits 
which the Company may require for the facilities and conduct of exploration and development 
operations will be obtainable on reasonable terms or that such laws and regulations would not have 
an adverse effect on any project which the Company might undertake. 
 
Failure to comply with applicable laws, regulations and permitting requirements may result in 
enforcement actions, including orders issued by regulatory or judicial authorities causing operations 
to cease or be curtailed, and may include corrective measures requiring capital expenditures, 
installation of additional equipment or remedial actions. Amendments to current laws, regulations 
and permits governing operations and activities of companies such as the Company, or more 
stringent implementation thereof, could have a material adverse impact on the Company and cause 
increases in capital expenditures or costs or require abandonment or delays in the development of new 
projects. 
 
Claims and Legal Proceedings 
 
The Company may be subject to claims or legal proceedings covering a wide range of matters that 
arise in the ordinary course of business activities, including relating to former employees. These 
matters may give rise to legal uncertainties or have unfavourable results. The Company may carry 
liability insurance coverage and mitigate risks that can be reasonably estimated; however, there is a 
risk that insurance may not be adequate to cover all possible risks arising from the Company’s 
operations. In addition, the Company may be involved in disputes with other parties in the future 
that may result in litigation or unfavourable resolution which could materially adversely impact the 
Company’s financial position, cash flow, results of operations, and reputation, regardless of the specific 
outcome. 
 
Uninsurable Risks 
 
Exploration, development, production and processing involves numerous risks, including unexpected 
or unusual geological operating conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other 
environmental occurrences. It is not always possible to obtain insurance against such risks and 
the Company may decide not to insure against certain risks as a result of high premiums or other 
reasons. Should such liabilities arise, they could have an adverse impact on the Issuer’s results of 
operations and financial condition and could cause decline in the value of the Company’s Common 
Shares. 
 
Limited Operating History 
 
The Company has no history of mineral production, revenue generation or earnings. The Company is 
a relatively new company with limited operating history.  The Company will  be subject to all  of  the 
business risks and uncertainties associated with any new business enterprise, including under- 
capitalization, cash shortages, limitations with respect to personnel, financial and other resources, 
lack of revenue and the risk that it will not achieve its growth objective. There can be no assurance 
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that the Company’s operations will be profitable in the future or will generate sufficient cash flow to 
satisfy its working capital requirements. 
 
Conflicts of Interest 
 
Certain directors and officers of the Company may be engaged in, and may continue to engage in, 
other business activities on their own behalf and on behalf of other companies and, as a result of 
these and other activities, such directors and officers of the Company may become subject to conflicts 
of interest. The OBCA provides that in the event that a director has a material interest in a contract 
or propose contract or agreement that is material to the Company, the director must disclose his 
interest in such contract or agreement and refrain from voting on any matter in respect of such 
contract or agreement, subject to and in accordance with the OCBCA. To the extent that such 
conflicts arise, such conflicts will be resolved in accordance with the OBCA. 
 
Price Volatility of Publicly Traded Securities 
 
In recent years, the securities markets in Canada, as well as in other countries around the world, 
have experienced a high level of price and volume volatility, and the market prices of securities of 
many companies have experienced wide fluctuations in price that have not necessarily been related 
to the operating performance, underlying asset values or prospects of  such companies. There can  be 
no assurance that continual fluctuations in price will not occur. It may be anticipated that any 
quoted market for the Common Shares will be subject to market trends and conditions generally, 
notwithstanding any potential success of the Company in developing assets, adding additional 
resources, establishing feasibility of deposits or creating revenues, cash flows or earnings. The value 
of securities will be affected by market volatility. An active public market for the Common Shares might 
not develop or be sustained. If an active public market for the Common Shares does not develop or 
continue, the liquidity of a shareholder’s investment may be limited and the price of the 
Common Shares may decline. 
 
Potential Dilution of Present and Prospective  Shareholdings 
 
In order to finance future operations and development efforts, the Company may raise funds 
through the issue of Common Shares or the issue of securities convertible into or exercisable for 
Common Shares. The Company cannot predict the size of future issues of Common Shares or the issue 
of securities convertible into or exercisable for Common Shares or the effect, if any, that future issues 
and sales of the Common Shares will have on the market price of the Common Shares outstanding 
prior to such events. Any transactions involving the issue of previously unissued Common Shares or 
securities convertible into or exercisable for Common Shares would result in dilution, which may be 
substantial, to existing holders of Common Shares. 
 
Uncertainty of Use of Proceeds 
 
Although the Company has set out its intended use of proceeds in this Listing Statement, these 
intended uses are estimates only and subject to change. While management does not contemplate 
any material variation, management does retain broad discretion in the application of such proceeds. 
The failure by the Company to apply these funds effectively could have a material adverse effect on 
the Company’s business, including the Company’s ability to achieve its stated business objectives. 
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General Economic Conditions 
 
The events in global financial markets recently have had a profound impact on the global economy. 
Many industries, including the mineral resource industry, are impacted by these market conditions. 
Some of the key impacts of the current financial market turmoil include contraction in credit markets 
resulting in a widening of credit risk, devaluations and high volatility in global equity, commodity, 
foreign exchange and precious metal markets, and a lack of market liquidity. A continued or worsened 
slowdown in the financial markets or other economic conditions, including but not limited to, consumer 
spending, employment rates, business conditions, inflation, fuel and energy costs, consumer debt levels, 
lack of available credit, the state of the financial markets, interest rates, and tax rates may adversely 
affect the Company’s growth. 
 
Uncertainty of Use of Proceeds 
 
Although the Company has set out its intended use of proceeds in this Listing Statement, these intended 
uses are estimates only and subject to change. While management does not contemplate any material 
variation, management does retain broad discretion in the application of such proceeds. The failure by 
the Company to apply these funds effectively could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s 
business, including the Company’s ability to achieve its stated business objectives. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Company has not declared or paid any dividends on its common shares and does not currently 
have a policy on the payment of dividends. For the foreseeable future, the Company anticipates that 
it will retain future earnings and other cash resources for the operation and developments of its 
business. The payment of any future dividends will depend upon earnings and the Company’s 
financial condition, current and anticipated cash needs and such other factors as the directors of 
the Company consider appropriate. 
 
Tax Risk 
 
Income tax consequences will vary according to circumstances of each investor. Prospective investors 
should seek independent advice from their own tax and legal advisors prior to purchasing Common 
Shares of the Company. 
 
Additional Risks 
 
Please refer to the Company’s Annual MD&A included in Schedule “A” and incorporated by reference 
into this Listing Statement for additional risk factors. 
 
17.2  Additional Securityholder Risk 
 
There  is  no  risk  that  securityholders  of  the  Company  may  become  liable  to  make  an  additional 
contribution beyond the price of the security. 
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17.3  Other Risks 
 
Subject to the risk factors set out under section 17.1 above, there are no other material risk factors 
that a reasonable investor would consider relevant to an investment in the Company’s shares. 
 
18. Promoters 
 
18.1 – 18.3    Promoter Consideration 
 
As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company does not have any Promoters as such term is 
defined in securities legislation. 
 
19. Legal Proceedings 
 
19.1 Legal Proceedings 
 
There are no legal proceedings material to the Company to which the Company is a party or of which 
any of its property is the subject matter, and there are no such proceedings known to the Company to 
be contemplated. 
 
19.2 Regulatory Actions 
 
The Company is not subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by any court or regulatory authority 
relating to securities legislation or by a securities regulatory authority, nor has the Company entered 
into a settlement agreement with a securities regulatory authority or been subject to any other 
penalties or sanctions imposed by a court or regulatory body or self-regulatory authority that are 
necessary to provide full, true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the Company’s 
securities or would be likely to be likely to be considered important to a reasonable investor making an 
investment decision. 
 
20. Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions 
 
Except as described herein, no director, officer, proposed management nominee for director or 
person who, to the knowledge of the directors or  officers of the Company, beneficially owns, directly 
or indirectly, or exercises control or direction over more than 10% of the votes attached to all 
outstanding common shares of the Company, informed person or any associate or affiliate of the 
foregoing has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any transaction since the commencement of 
the Company’s last financial year or in any proposed transaction, which, in either case, has 
materially affected or will materially affect the Company. 
 
21. Auditors, Transfer Agents and Registrars 
 
21.1 Auditors 
 
The firm of UHY McGovern Hurley LLP, Chartered P ro f es s io n a l  Accountants (“UHY”) is the 
independent registered certified auditor of the Company with a Toronto office address of 251 
Consumers Road, Suite 800, Toronto, Ontario, M2J 4R3.  UHY was first appointed as the auditors 
of the Company on February 8, 2008. 
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21.2 – Transfer Agent and Registrar 
 
The registrar and transfer agent of the Company’s shares is TSX Trust Company, at its Toronto office 
located at 301 – 100 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 4H1. 
 
22. Material Contracts 
 
22.1 Material Contracts 
 
The Company has not entered into any material contracts within the two years before the date of 
this Listing Statement other than contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business.   Material 
contracts of the Company are available on SEDAR, including the Company’s “Agreement to Purchase 
Interest in Joint Venture” (“Purchase and Sale Agreement”), dated June 14th, 2016, whereby Goldcorp 
Inc. agreed to purchase from Reliant its remaining 49% interest in the Borden Lake South Property and 
Joint Venture.  The Purchase and Sale Agreement was filed by the Company on www.sedar.com on June 
20, 2016. 
 
22.2 Special Agreements 
 
The Company is not a party to any co-tenancy, unitholders’ or limited partnership agreements. 
 
23. Interest of Experts 
 
The 2018 NI 43-101 Report (dated February 6, 2018) was authored by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and authored 
and supervised by Morgan Quinn, P.Geo.  Mr. Quinn, a QP as that term is defined under NI 43-101, is 
independent of the Company.  Trevor Boyd, P.Geo., resigned as an officer and director of the Company 
on January 26, 2016, and since then, has only served, from time to time, in the capacity of an external 
geological consultant to the Company on a per diem basis and a QP for the Company, as that term is 
defined under NI 43-101.  To the best of knowledge of the Company, Mr. Boyd directly owns 120,368 
common shares of the Company and beneficially owns 7,500 common shares of the Company through 
his holding company, Millennium Minerals Limited.  In his capacity as an external geological consultant 
to the Company, Mr. Boyd also holds 300,000 options, exercisable at $0.05 per common share and 
expiring on December 3, 2019.  To the best of knowledge of the Company, no other person or company 
whose profession or business gives authority to a statement made by the person or company and who 
is named as having prepared or certified a part of this Listing Statement or as having prepared or 
certified a report or valuation described or included in this Listing Statement holds any beneficial 
interest, direct or indirect, in any securities or property of the Company or of an Associate or Affiliate of 
the Company and no such person is expected to be elected, appointed or employed as a director, 
senior officer or employee of the Company or of an Associate or Affiliate of the Company and no such 
person is a promoter of the Company or an Associate or Affiliate of the Company. UHY is independent 
of the Company in accordance with the rules of professional conduct of the Chartered Professional 
Accountants of Ontario.   
 
24. Other Material Facts 
 
Other than as set out elsewhere in this Listing Statement, there are no other material facts about 
the Company and its securities which are necessary in order for this Listing Statement to contain full, 
true and plain disclosure of all material facts relating to the Company and its securities. 
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25. Financial Statements 
 
Schedule “A” contains the audited financial statements for the Company for the year ended December 
31, 2016, the MD&A of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016.  Schedule “B” contains the 
interim financial statements and accompanying MD&A for the three-month period ended 
September 30, 2017. 
 
Additionally, the following audited financial statements, including auditor’s reports thereon, and 
MD&As are available for viewing along with the Company’s other public disclosure documents under 
the Company’s profile at www.sedar.com: (i) audited financial statements for the years ended 
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014; and (ii) the MD&As for the years ended December 31, 2016, 
2015 and 2014, and (iii) the interim financial statements and accompanying MD&A for the three month 
period ended September 30, 2017. 
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CERTIFICATE OF THE COMPANY 
 

Pursuant to a resolution duly passed by its Board of Directors, Reliant Gold Corp. hereby applies for 
the listing of the above mentioned securities on the CSE. The foregoing contains full, true and plain 
disclosure of all material information relating to Reliant Gold Corp. It contains no untrue statement 
of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is required to be stated or that is 
necessary to prevent a statement that is made from being false or misleading in light of the 
circumstances in which it was made. 

 
Dated at Toronto, Ontario. 

This 7th day of February, 2018. 

 
 
 
 
 

   Signed “ Kabir Ahmed”  Signed “ Peter Hogg”   
 

Kabir Ahmed, Chairman, President,                                   Peter Hogg, 
Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Secretary   Chief Financial Officer 
and Director 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Signed “Michael Boyd” Signed “Dezso Farkas” 
 

Michael Boyd, Director Dezso Farkas, Director 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

     (Not Applicable)    
Promoter (if applicable) 
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Management’s responsibility for financial reporting 
 
The accompanying financial statements (the “Financial Statements”) of Reliant Gold Corp. (the “Company” or 
“Reliant”) were prepared by management in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards 
(“IFRS”). Management acknowledges responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the Financial 
Statements, including responsibility for significant accounting judgments and estimates and the choice of 
accounting principles and methods that are appropriate to the Company’s circumstances. The significant 
accounting policies of the Company are summarized in Note 2 of the Financial Statements. 
 
Management has established processes, which are in place to provide them sufficient knowledge to support 
management representations that they have exercised reasonable diligence that (i) the Financial Statements do 
not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is 
necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it is made, as of the 
date of and for the periods presented by the Financial Statements and (ii) the Financial Statements fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company, as of the 
date of and for the periods presented by the Financial Statements.   
 
The Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and approving the Financial Statements together with other 
financial information of the Company and for ensuring that management fulfills its financial reporting 
responsibilities. An Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling this responsibility. The Audit 
Committee meets with management to review the financial reporting process and the Financial Statements 
together with other financial information of the Company. The Audit Committee reports its findings to the Board 
of Directors for its consideration in approving the Financial Statements together with other financial information 
of the Company for issuance to the shareholders.   
 
Management recognizes its responsibility for conducting the Company’s affairs in compliance with established 
financial standards, and applicable laws and regulations, and for maintaining proper standards of conduct for its 
activities. 
 
Management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting (“ICFR”) 
 
Management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over the Company’s 
financial reporting. The internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s 
management regarding the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements. 
 
 
 
“Kabir Ahmed”  “Peter W. Hogg” 
President and Chief Executive Officer    
April 7, 2017 

Chief Financial Officer 
April 7, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

  
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Shareholders of Reliant Gold Corp. 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Reliant Gold Corp., which comprise the statements of 
financial position as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the statements of comprehensive income (loss), 
statements of changes in equity and statements of cash flows for the years then ended, and a summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with International Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal control as management determines is 
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our 
audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.  
 
Opinion 
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Reliant Gold 
Corp. as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then 
ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards. 
 
 
 
 UHY McGovern Hurley LLP 

  
 Chartered Professional Accountants 
 Licensed Public Accountants 
TORONTO, Canada 
April 7, 2017 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Statements of Financial Position 
(Canadian dollars)  

As at 
December 31 

2016 
December 31

2015 
 $ $ 
Assets  
Current assets  
Cash 192,221 6,197 
HST receivable 3,888 3,910 
Prepaid expenses and deposits (note 7) 8,026 2,000 
Investments (note 3) - 40,476 
 204,135 52,583 
  
Current liabilities  
Trade and other payables 6,897 15,055 
  
Shareholders’ equity   
Share capital and reserves (note 5) 1,762,067 1,735,888 
Deficit (1,564,829) (1,698,360) 
Total shareholders’ equity 197,238  37,528 
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity  204,135 52,583 

 

Going concern (note 1) 

Contingencies (note 11) 

 

 

Approved by the Board of Directors April 7, 2017 

 

“Kabir Ahmed”  “Michael Boyd” 

Director  Director 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss)   
(Canadian dollars)  
 For the year ended

  
December 31

2016
December 31

2015
  $ $
Expenses  
Corporate administration (note 6) 96,588 79,321 
Exploration and evaluation expenditures (note 4) 33,482 24,836 
Share based compensation (note 5) 11,179 - 
(Loss) income before other items (141,249) (104,157)
Dividend income - 1,236 
Realized gain on sale of joint venture interest (note 4) 250,000 - 
Realized (loss) gain on short-term investments (note 3) (9,843) 13,254 
Unrealized gain (loss) on short-term investments (note 3) 19,623 (12,608)
Net income (loss) and comprehensive income 

(loss) for the year 118,531 (102,275)

    
Net income (loss) per share  
  -basic and diluted   0.01 (0.00)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 
  -basic and diluted  22,705,169 22,345,169 

   
 

 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Statements of Changes in Equity 

(Canadian dollars)      

 Share capital Reserves 

Share 
capital and 

reserves  Deficit Total 
 # $ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at December 31, 2014 22,345,169 1,687,997 69,248 1,757,245 (1,617,442) 139,803
Expiry of stock options - - (21,357) (21,357) 21,357 -
Net (loss) for the year - - - - (102,275) (102,275)
Balance at December 31, 2015 22,345,169 1,687,997 47,891 1,735,888 (1,698,360) 37,528
Private placement 600,000 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000
Warrants issued in private 
placement 

(14,800) 14,800 - - -

Share based compensation - - 11,179 11,179 - 11,179
Expiry of stock options - - (15,000) (15,000) 15,000 -
Net income for the year - - - - 118,531 118,531
Balance at December 31, 2016 22,945,169 1,703,197 58,870 1,762,067 (1,564,829) 197,238

 
 
 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 

 
 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

Statements of Cash Flows 

(Canadian dollars)   

For the year ended
December 31 

2016 
December 31 

2015 
 $ $ 

Operations   
Net income (loss) for the year 118,531 (102,275)
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash flow from operating activities: 
Share based compensation 11,179 - 
Realized loss (gain) on short-term investment 9,843 (13,254)
Unrealized (gain) loss on short-term investments (19,623) 12,608 
Realized gain on sale of joint venture interest (250,000) - 
Net change in non-cash working capital items:   
HST receivable 22 13,646 
Prepaid expenses and deposits (6,026) 13,653 
Trade and other payables (8,158) (3,442)
Cash flows (used in) operating activities (144,232) (79,064)
   
Financing   
Shares issued 30,000 - 
Cash flows provided from financing activities 30,000 - 
   
Investing   
Proceeds from the sale of joint venture interest 250,000 - 
Proceeds from the sale of short-term investments (note 3) 50,256 47,570 
Cash flows provided from investing activities 300,256 47,570 
   
Net increase (decrease) in cash  186,024 (31,494)
Cash at beginning of year 6,197 37,691 
Cash at end of year 192,221 6,197 
   



 

Reliant Gold Corp. 
Notes to the financial statements 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 
(Canadian dollars) 
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General 
 
Reliant Gold Corp. (the "Company" or "Reliant") was incorporated pursuant to the laws of Ontario on July 
11, 2005. The principal operation of the Company is the acquisition, exploration and development of 
mineral property interests containing precious metals. The Company’s common shares are listed on the 
TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol RNG. The registered office of the Company is located at The 
Toronto Star Building, 1 Yonge Street, Suite 1801, Toronto, ON, M5E 1W7. 
 
1. Basis of preparation, nature of operations and going concern 
 
The business of mining and exploring for minerals involves a high degree of risk and there can be no 
assurance that current exploration programs will result in profitable mining operations. The Company’s 
continued existence is dependent upon the preservation of its interests in the underlying properties, the 
discovery of economically recoverable reserves and the achievement of the Company’s ability to dispose 
of its interests on an advantageous basis.  
 
Although the Company has taken steps to verify title to the properties on which it is conducting exploration 
and in which it has an interest in accordance with industry standards for the current stage of exploration of 
such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the Company’s title. Property title may be subject to 
government licensing requirements or regulations, social licencing requirements, unregistered prior 
agreements, unregistered claims, aboriginal claims, and non- compliance with regulatory requirements. 
 
These financial statements have been prepared using accounting policies applicable to a going concern, 
which contemplates the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business 
as they become due. Accordingly, these financial statements do not give effect to adjustments, if any, that 
would be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
 
The Company is at an early stage of exploration and as is common with many exploration companies, it 
raises financing for its exploration and acquisition activities. The Company had a net loss of $141,249 
before non-recurring items for the year ended December 31, 2016 (2015 - $104,157) and had an 
accumulated deficit of $1,564,829 (2015 - $1,698,360). In addition, the Company had a working capital 
surplus of $197,238 at December 31, 2016 (2015 - $37,528). The Company will require further financing 
beyond the current level of cash to develop its properties and maintain its overhead charges, which is 
typical for junior exploration companies.  
 
On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in 
the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint 
Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from 
Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the 
future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp 
reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash 
payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp 
with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on 
June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid 
Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 
 
While the Company has been successful in securing financing in the past, there is no assurance that it will 
be able to do so in the future. The Company expects to incur further losses in the development of its 
business, and accordingly, the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern is dependent on its ability 
to obtain additional sources of financing to successfully explore, evaluate and develop its mineral 
properties. If the going concern assumption was not used, then the adjustments required to report the 
Company’s assets and liabilities on a liquidation basis could be material to these financial statements. 



 

Reliant Gold Corp. 
Notes to the financial statements 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 
(Canadian dollars) 
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Statement of compliance 
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with International Financial 
Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and their interpretations as issued by the International Accounting Standards 
Board (“IASB”). The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods 
presented in these financial statements. 
 
Basis of presentation 
These annual financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except for investments, 
which are carried at fair value. In addition, these annual financial statements have been prepared using the 
accrual basis of accounting except for cash flow information. The functional and reporting currency of the 
Company is the Canadian Dollar. 
 
In the preparation of these annual financial statements, management is required to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets 
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the 
period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.  
 
2. Significant accounting policies 
 
Financial instruments 
The Company’s financial instruments consist of the following: 
 
Financial assets: Classification: 
Cash Loans and receivables  
Amounts receivable Loans and receivables 
Short-term investments FVTPL 
  
Financial liabilities: Classification: 
Trade and other payables Other financial liabilities 

 
Loans and receivables: 
Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an 
active market. Such assets are initially recognized at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction 
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method, less any impairment losses. 
 
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”): 
A financial asset is classified as FVTPL if acquired principally for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in 
the short-term. The Company determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.  
 
Other financial liabilities: 
Other financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value net of any directly attributable transaction 
costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest method. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a 
financial liability and of allocating interest and any transaction costs over the relevant period. The effective 
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of 
the financial liability or (where appropriate) to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. Other financial 
liabilities are de-recognized when the obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. 
 
  



 

Reliant Gold Corp. 
Notes to the financial statements 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 
(Canadian dollars) 
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Impairment of financial assets: 
Financial assets are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting period. Financial 
assets are impaired when there is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred 
after the initial recognition of the financial assets, the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets 
have been negatively impacted. Evidence of impairment could include: 

  significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or  
  default or delinquency in interest or principal payments; or  
  the likelihood that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-organization.  

The carrying amount of financial assets is reduced by any impairment loss directly for all financial assets 
with the exception of amounts receivable, where the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an 
allowance account. When an account receivable is considered uncollectible, it is written off against the 
allowance account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited against the 
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance account are recognized in profit or 
loss.  
 
If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related 
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized 
impairment loss is reversed through the statement of comprehensive income (loss) to the extent that the 
carrying amount of the financial asset at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the 
amortized cost would have been had the impairment not been recognized.  
 
Financial instruments recorded at fair value: 
Financial instruments recorded at fair value on the statements of financial position are classified using a 
fair value hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The fair 
value hierarchy has the following levels: 

 Level 1 - valuation based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or 
liabilities;  

 Level 2 - valuation techniques based on inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that 
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from 
prices); and  

 Level 3 - valuation techniques using inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on 
observable market data (unobservable inputs).  

 
Investments 
Investments have been designated as held-for-trading and are recorded at fair value (carried at Level 1 in 
the fair value hierarchy) using the last bid price as at the financial reporting date.  Investment transactions 
are recorded on the settlement date. Unrealized gains and losses are reported in operations. 
 
Exploration and evaluation expenditures 
The Company expenses exploration and evaluation expenditures as incurred. Exploration and evaluation 
expenditures include acquisition costs of exploration properties, property option payments and evaluation 
activity.  Once a project has been established as commercially viable and technically feasible, related 
development expenditures are capitalized. This includes costs incurred in preparing the site for mining 
operations. Capitalization ceases when the mine is capable of commercial production, with the exception of 
development costs that give rise to a future benefit. 
 
A portion of the Company’s exploration activities may be conducted jointly with others wherein the 
Company enters into agreements that provide for specified percentage interests in mineral properties. Joint 
venture accounting is applied by the Company only when the parties have earned their respective interests 
and enter into formal comprehensive agreements giving the parties joint control. The Company did not 
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enter into any joint ventures for accounting purposes, during the years ended December 31, 2016 and 
2015. 
 
Flow-through shares 
Flow-through shares are a unique Canadian tax incentive. The Company has adopted a policy whereby 
flow-through proceeds are allocated between the offering of the common shares and the sale of tax 
benefits when the common shares are offered. The allocation is made based on the difference between the 
quoted price of the common shares and the amount the investor pays for the flow-through shares. A 
liability is recognized for the premium paid by the investors and is then derecognized in the period of 
renunciation. The recognition of a deferred income tax liability upon renunciation of the flow through 
expenditures is recorded as income tax expense in the period of renunciation. Any difference between the 
amount of the liability component derecognized and deferred income tax liability recognized is recorded in 
the statement of comprehensive income (loss). 
 
The Company has agreed to indemnify the subscribers of its flow-through shares for any tax related 
amounts that become payable by them if the Company fails to meet its expenditures commitments. 
 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents in the statements of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand, 
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, and which are readily convertible 
into a known amount of cash. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are invested with major financial 
institutions in business accounts and guaranteed investment certificates that are available on demand by 
the Company for its programs. The Company does not invest in any asset-backed deposits/investments. 
The Company did not have any cash equivalents as at December 31, 2016 and 2015. 
 
Provisions 
A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a 
past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and 
the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated. If the effect is material, provisions are determined 
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of 
the time value of money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. 
 
A provision for onerous contracts is recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the Company 
from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. 
 
The Company had no material provisions at December 31, 2016 and 2015. 
 
Share based payment transactions 
The fair value of share options granted to employees is determined at the grant date and recognized as an 
expense over the vesting period with a corresponding increase in equity. An individual is classified as an 
employee when the individual is an employee for legal or tax purposes (direct employee) or provides 
services similar to those performed by a direct employee, including directors of the Company. 
 
Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties other than employees are measured at the 
fair value of the goods or services received, except where that fair value cannot be estimated reliably, in 
which case they are measured at the fair value of the equity instruments granted, measured at the date the 
entity obtains the goods or the counterparty renders the service. 
 
The fair value is recognized over the period during which the options vest. The fair value of the options 
granted is measured using the Black-Scholes option pricing model, taking into account the terms and 
conditions upon which the options were granted. At each financial position reporting date, the amount 
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recognized as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options that are expected to 
vest. For those options that expire after vesting, the recorded value is transferred to deficit. 
 
Income taxes 
Income tax on the profit or loss for the periods presented comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is 
recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity, in which 
case it is recognized in equity. 
 
Current tax expense is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates 
enacted or substantively enacted at period end, adjusted for amendments to tax payable with regards to 
previous years. 
 
Deferred tax is provided using the statement of financial position liability method, providing for temporary 
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the 
amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected 
manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted 
or substantively enacted at the statement of financial position reporting date. 
 
A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be 
available against which the asset can be utilized. To the extent that the Company does not consider it 
probable that a deferred asset will be recovered, the tax asset is not recognized. 
 
Restoration, rehabilitation and environmental obligations 
A legal or constructive obligation to incur restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs may arise 
when environmental disturbance is caused by the exploration, development or ongoing production of a 
mineral property interest. Such costs discounted to their net present value, are provided for, as soon as the 
obligation to incur such costs arises. Discount rates using a pretax rate that reflects the time value of 
money are used to calculate the net present value. These costs are charged against profit or loss over the 
economic life of the related asset, through amortization using either a unit-of-production or the straight-line 
method as appropriate. The related liability is adjusted for each period for the unwinding of the discount 
rate and for changes to the current market-based discount rate, amount or timing of the underlying cash 
flows needed to settle the obligation. Costs for restoration of subsequent site damage that is created on an 
ongoing basis during production are provided for at their net present values and charged against profits as 
extraction progresses. 
 
The Company has no material restoration, rehabilitation and environmental costs as at December 31, 2016 
and 2015 as the disturbance to date is minimal. 
 
Income (loss) per share 
The Company presents basic and diluted income (loss) per share data for its common shares, calculated 
by dividing the income (loss) attributable to common shareholders of the Company by the weighted 
average number of common shares outstanding during the period. Diluted income (loss) per share is 
determined by adjusting the income (loss) attributable to common shareholders and the weighted average 
number of common shares outstanding for the effects of all warrants and options outstanding that may add 
to the total number of common shares. Diluted income (loss) per share for the periods presented does not 
include the effect of stock options and warrants as they are anti-dilutive. 
 
Significant accounting judgments and estimates 
The preparation of these financial statements requires management to make certain estimates, judgments 
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial 
statements and reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period. Actual outcomes could differ 
from these estimates. The financial statements include estimates that, by their nature, are uncertain. The 
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impacts of such estimates are pervasive throughout the financial statements, and may require accounting 
adjustments based on future occurrences. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period 
in which the estimate is revised and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods. 
These estimates are based on historical experience, current and future economic conditions and other 
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the 
circumstances. 
 
Significant assumptions about the future that management has made that could result in a material 
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, in the event that actual results differ from 
assumptions made, relate to, but are not limited to, the following: 
 
Estimation of decommissioning and restoration costs and the timing of expenditure 
Decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities are estimated based on the Company’s interpretation of 
current regulatory requirements, constructive obligations and are measured at fair value. Fair value is 
determined based on the net present value of estimated future cash expenditures for the settlement of 
decommissioning, restoration or similar liabilities that may occur upon decommissioning of the mine. Such 
estimates are subject to change based on changes in laws and regulations and negotiations with 
regulatory authorities. 
 
Income taxes and recoverability of potential deferred tax assets 
Income, value added, withholding and other taxes The Company is subject to income, value added, 
withholding and other taxes. Significant judgment is required in determining the Company's provisions for 
taxes. There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain 
during the ordinary course of business. The Company recognizes liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues 
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. The determination of the Company's income, 
value added, withholding and other tax liabilities requires interpretation of complex laws and regulations. 
The Company's interpretation of taxation law as applied to transactions and activities may not coincide with 
the interpretation of the tax authorities. All tax related filings are subject to government audit and potential 
reassessment subsequent to the financial statement reporting period. Where the final tax outcome of these 
matters is different from the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the tax 
related accruals and deferred income tax provisions in the period in which such determination is made. 
 
Share-based payments 
Management determines costs for share-based payments using market-based valuation techniques. The 
fair value of the market-based and performance-based non-vested share awards are determined at the 
date of grant using generally accepted valuation techniques. Assumptions are made and judgment used in 
applying valuation techniques. These assumptions and judgments include estimating the future volatility of 
the stock price, expected dividend yield, future employee turnover rates and future employee stock option 
exercise behaviours and corporate performance. Such judgments and assumptions are inherently 
uncertain. Changes in these assumptions affect the fair value estimates. 
 
Accounting policy changes 
During 2016, the Company adopted a number of new IFRS standards, interpretations, amendments and 
improvements of existing standards. These included IFRS 11 and IAS 1. These new standards and changes 
did not have any material impact on the Company’s financial statements. 
 
Future accounting pronouncements 
Standards issued but not yet effective up to the date of issuance of the Company’s financial statements are 
listed below. Many are not applicable or do not have a significant impact to the Company and have been 
excluded from below. The following have not yet been adopted and are being evaluated to determine their 
impact on the Company's financial statements. 
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IFRS 9 – Financial Instruments (“IFRS 9”) was issued by the IASB in November 2009 with additions in 
October 2010 and May 2013 and will replace IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement 
(“IAS 39”). IFRS 9 uses a single approach to determine whether a financial asset is measured at amortized 
cost or fair value, replacing the multiple rules in IAS 39. The approach in IFRS 9 is based on how an entity 
manages its financial instruments in the context of its business model and the contractual cash flow 
characteristics of the financial assets. Most of the requirements in IAS 39 for classification and 
measurement of financial liabilities were carried forward unchanged to IFRS 9, except that an entity 
choosing to measure a financial liability at fair value will present the portion of any change in its fair value 
due to changes in the entity’s own credit risk in other comprehensive income, rather than within profit or 
loss. The new standard also requires a single impairment method to be used, replacing the multiple 
impairment methods in IAS 39. IFRS 9 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 
2018.  Earlier adoption is permitted. 
 
IAS 12 – Income Taxes (“IAS 12”) was amended in January 2016 to clarify that, among other things, 
unrealized losses on debt instruments measured at fair value and measured at cost for tax purposes give 
rise to a deductible temporary difference regardless of whether the debt instrument’s holder expects to 
recover the carrying amount of the debt instrument by sale or by use; the carrying amount of an asset does 
not limit the estimation of probable future taxable profits; and estimates for future taxable profits exclude 
tax deduction resulting from the reversal of deductible temporary differences. The amendments are 
effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2017.  
 
IAS 7 – Statement of Cash Flows (“IAS 7”) was amended in January 2016 to clarify that disclosures shall 
be provided that enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from 
financing activities.  The amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 
2017. 
 
IFRS 2 – Share-based Payment (“IFRS 2”) was amended by the IASB in June 2016 to clarify the 
accounting for cash-settled share-based payment transactions that include a performance condition, the 
classification of share-based payment transactions with net settlement features and the accounting for 
modifications of share-based payment transactions from cash-settled to equity-settled. The amendments 
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January 1, 2018, with earlier application permitted.   
 
3. Investments 
 
On April 1, 2014, the Company received 100,000 common shares of Probe Mines Limited (“Probe”) at a 
price of $3.23 per share pursuant to the Borden Lake South Property joint venture agreement (note 4). 
 
On March 20, 2015, the Company received 3,375 common shares of Goldcorp Inc. (“Goldcorp”) and 6,409 
common shares of Probe Metals Inc. (“New Probe”) in exchange of for its 19,231 Probe shares, as a result 
of the acquisition of Probe by Goldcorp resulting in a realized gain of $22,304. During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, the Company sold 10,000 Probe and 1,000 Goldcorp shares for net proceeds of 
$47,570, resulting in a loss on disposition of $9,050. 
 
As at December 31, 2015, the Company held 2,375 Goldcorp shares and 6,409 New Probe shares with a 
cost of $60,100 and a quoted market price of $40,476. 
 
During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company sold its remaining 2,375 Goldcorp shares and 
6,409 New Probe shares for net proceeds of $50,256, resulting in a loss on disposal of $9,843. 
 
As at December 31, 2016, the Company no longer holds any shares of either Goldcorp or New Probe. 
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4. Exploration and evaluation expenditures 

 
Year ended

December 31
  2016 2015 
  $ $ 
Borden Lake South Property  - - 
East Bay Property  33,482 14,898 
Other  - 9,938 
  33,482 24,836 

 
Borden Lake South Property, Chapleau, Ontario 

Effective March 12, 2014, the Company successfully entered into a formal joint venture agreement (the 
“Joint Venture”) with Probe relating to the Borden Lake South Property (the “Property”). The Joint Venture 
closed on April 1, 2014. 
 
On January 19, 2015, Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, 
whereby Goldcorp would acquire 100% of Probe including the Joint Venture. This agreement closed on 
March 13, 2015 and therefore the Joint Venture continues with Goldcorp assuming the obligations of 
Probe. 

The principal commercial terms of the Joint Venture are as follows: 

 Goldcorp and Reliant have an initial 51% interest and a 49% interest, respectively, in the Joint 
Venture; 

 Probe made a cash payment of $200,000 and issued 100,000 common shares of Probe (at a value 
of $323,000 based on the trading price of the Probe’s common shares of $3.23) to Reliant upon 
the execution of the Joint Venture agreement; 

 Goldcorp is responsible for maintaining the Property in good standing until the date (the “Joint 
Funding Date”) which is the earlier of (i) the completion of a bankable feasibility study with respect 
to the Property; and (ii) March 12, 2019; 

 Goldcorp is responsible for funding 100% of the Joint Venture until the Joint Funding Date;  
 On delivery of a positive bankable feasibility study with respect to the Property by Goldcorp to 

Reliant on or prior to March 12, 2019, Goldcorp will earn an additional 24% interest in the Joint 
Venture increasing its interest to 75% and, thereafter, Goldcorp and Reliant will be responsible for 
the costs of maintaining the Property in good standing and funding the Joint Venture as to 75% 
and 25%, respectively; and 

 If a positive bankable feasibility study with respect to the Property is not delivered by Goldcorp to 
Reliant on or prior to March 12, 2019, the interests of the parties in the Joint Venture will be fixed 
at 51% and 49% for Goldcorp and Reliant, respectively, and, thereafter, the parties will be 
responsible for the costs of maintaining the Property in good standing and funding the Joint 
Venture in those percentages. 

 
On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in 
the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint 
Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from 
Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the 
future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp 
reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash 
payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp 
with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on 



 

Reliant Gold Corp. 
Notes to the financial statements 
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 
(Canadian dollars) 

 

  P a g e  | 15 

 

June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid 
Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 
 
East Bay Property, McVicar Lake, Ontario 
On March 16, 2015, the Company announced it had staked 56 claim units in the McVicar Lake area 
located approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of the Goldcorp 
Musselwhite Gold Mine. 
 
Other 
On September 15, 2015, Reliant announced that it staked eight claims totaling 3,560 hectares in northern 
British Columbia, which claims were allowed to expire on April 30, 2016 and June 9, 2016 respectively. 
 
5. Share capital 
 
(a) Common shares 
The authorized share capital consists of an unlimited number of common shares, with no par value. 
 
As at December 31, 2016, the Company had 22,945,169 common shares issued and outstanding. 
 
On May 26, 2016 the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 600,000 working capital 
units (the “WC Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per WC Unit for $30,000 in gross 
proceeds. Each WC Unit consists of one common share of the Corporation and one common share 
purchase warrant (each a “WC Warrant”), with each WC Warrant entitling the holder to acquire one 
common share of the Company at a price of $0.05 per common share at or before May 26, 2021. The 
600,000 warrants issued in the private placement were allocated a value of $14,800. The fair value of 
these warrants at the date of grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the 
following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% expected volatility based on the historical prices of 
the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.76% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. 
 
A director of the Company subscribed for 400,000 WC units and a director and officer of the Company 
subscribed for the remaining 200,000 WC units. 
 
(b) Warrants  
The following summary sets out the continuity for warrants for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 
December 31, 2015: 

 
 

Warrants 
Weighted average 

exercise price
 # $

Outstanding, December 31, 2014 and 2015 - -
Granted (note 5 (a)) 600,000 0.05
Outstanding December 31, 2016  600,000 0.05

 
As at December 31, 2016, the Company had 600,000 warrants outstanding with an exercise price of $0.05 
expiring on May 26, 2021. 
 
(c) Options 
As at December 31, 2016, there were 2,294,517 common shares available for the grant of stock options to 
directors, officers, employees and service providers in connection with the Company’s stock option plan 
(the “Plan”). The Plan is a 10% rolling option plan based on the number of common shares issued and 
outstanding.  
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As at December 31, 2016, there were 1,900,000 stock options outstanding and exercisable and 394,517 
left unallocated.  
 
The following summary sets out the activity in the Plan over the years ended December 31, 2016 and 
December 31, 2015: 

 
 

Options 
Weighted average 

exercise price
 # $

Outstanding, December 31, 2014 1,925,000 0.08
Expired/forfeited (325,000) 0.11
Outstanding December 31, 2015  1,600,000 0.07
Granted 500,000 0.05
Expired/forfeited (200,000) 0.10
Outstanding, December 31, 2016 1,900,000 0.06
Options exercisable, December 31, 2016 1,800,000 0.06

 
The following table sets out the details of the stock options granted and outstanding as at December 31, 
2016. 
 

Number of 
stock options 

Number  
exercisable 

Remaining 
contractual life

Exercise price per 
share Expiry date

500,000 500,000 0.50 years $0.10 July 5, 2017
900,000 900,000 2.92 years $0.05 December 3, 2019
100,000 100,000 4.13 years $0.05 February 17, 2021
100,000 50,000 4.38 years $0.05 May 16, 2021
100,000 50,000 4.42 years $0.05 June 1, 2021
200,000 200,000 4.47 years $0.05 June 21, 2021

1,900,000 1,800,000 2.67 years  
 
On February 17, 2016, the Company granted 100,000 options to an officer and director of the Company 
exercisable at a price of $0.05 per share. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.015 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 201% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned 
to these options was $1,437. These options, which vested immediately, will expire on February 17, 2021. 
 
On May 16, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the 
Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan. These options, which vest quarterly over 12 
months, expire on May 16, 2021. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 209% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned 
to these options was $2,433. 
 
On June 1, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain officer of the Company 
pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan. These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire 
on June 1, 2021. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the 
Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% 
expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% 
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per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was 
$2,435. 
 
On June 21, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 200,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the 
Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan. These options, which vest immediately, will expire 
on June 21, 2021. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the 
Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 211% 
expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% 
per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was 
$4,874. 
 
6. Corporate administration 
 

 
Year ended 

December 31
 2016 2015
 $ $
Wages, consulting and director fees 51,060 29,625
Office 4,556 1,104
Insurance 5,076 4,653
Audit and legal fees 10,736 22,002
Reporting issuer costs 25,160 21,937
  96,588 79,321

 
7. Remuneration of key management personnel and related-party transactions 
 
Key management personnel include the members of the Board of Directors, the President/CEO and the 
CFO. Compensation of key management personnel (including directors) was as follows: 
 
 

 
 Year ended 

December 31 
   2016 2015 
   $ $ 
1699625 Ontario Inc.  - 11,708
Fees, wages and directors fees  51,060 28,800
Share based compensation  11,179 -
  62,239 40,508

 
Salaries and benefits include director fees. The Board of Directors and officers, other than the Chief 
Financial Officer, do not have employment or service contracts with the Company. Directors are entitled to 
director fees and stock options for their services and officers are entitled to stock options for their services. 
As at December 31, 2016, $nil (2015 - $1,200) were owing to directors or officers. 
 
Related parties include the Board of Directors and officers, close family members and enterprises that are 
controlled by these individuals as well as certain consultants performing similar functions. 
 
Trevor Boyd, a former officer and director of the Company, controls 1699625 Ontario Inc. Fees relate to 
consulting and management services and property acquisition costs provided by 1699625 Ontario Inc. 
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Included in prepaid expenses and deposits as at December 31, 2016, is $nil advanced to the former CEO 
(December 31, 2015 - $2,000), who was also the former CFO and a former director of the Company. This 
advance was unsecured, non-interest bearing. 
 
See also note 5(a). 
 
8. Income taxes 
 
Provision for income taxes 
The following table reconciles the expected income tax provision at the statutory income tax rate of 26.5% 
(2015 – 26.5%) to the amounts recognized in the statements of loss: 
 Years ended 

December 31
 2016 2015
 $ $
Income (loss) before income taxes 118,532 (102,275)
Expected income tax (recovery) provision based on statutory 
rate 

31,000 (27,000)

Adjustment to expected income tax benefit:  
Share-based compensation 3,000 - 
Differences in expected statutory rate and other  2,000 (17,000)
Change in tax losses not recognized (36,000) 44,000
Deferred income tax recovery - -

 
Deductible temporary differences 
Deferred tax assets in respect of the following temporary differences have not been recognized for 
accounting purposes as it is not probable that taxable profits will be available against which the deferred 
tax assets can be utilized: 
 
 2016 2015
 $ $
Non-capital losses 968,000 1,055,000
Exploration property interests 295,000 347,000
Capital losses 82,000 78,000
 1,345,000 1,480,000

 
Tax loss carry-forwards 
As at December 31, 2016, the Company had approximately $nil (2015 - $86,000), $254,000 (2015 - 
$220,000) and $41,000 (2015 - $41,000) of Canadian development expenditures, Canadian exploration 
expenditures, and foreign resource expenditures, respectively, which, under certain circumstances, may be 
utilized to reduce taxable income of future years. 
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As at December 31, 2016, the Company has non-capital loss carry forwards expiring as follows: 
 Total
 $
2028 57,000
2029 163,000
2030 350,000
2032 72,000
2033 26,000
2034 228,000
2035 72,000
 968,000

 
9. Capital risk management 
 
The Company manages its capital with the following objectives: 
 

 to ensure sufficient financial flexibility to achieve the ongoing business objectives including funding 
of future growth opportunities, and pursuit of accretive acquisitions; and  

 to maximize shareholder return through enhancing the share value. 
 
The Company monitors its capital structure and makes adjustments according to market conditions in an 
effort to meet its objectives given the current outlook of the business and industry in general. The Company 
may manage its capital structure by issuing new shares, repurchasing outstanding shares, adjusting capital 
spending, or disposing of assets. The capital structure is reviewed by management and the Board of 
Directors on an ongoing basis. The Company considers its capital to be equity, which comprises share 
capital, reserves and deficit, which at December 31, 2016, totaled $197,238 (December 31, 2015 -
$37,528). 
 
The Company manages capital through its financial and operational forecasting processes. The Company 
reviews its working capital and forecasts its future cash flows based on operating expenditures, and other 
investing and financing activities. The forecast is updated based on activities related to its exploration 
properties. Selected information is provided to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company’s 
capital management objectives, policies and processes have remained unchanged during the years ended 
December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015. 
 
The Company is in the process of searching for financing alternatives. While there is no assurance these 
funds can be raised, the Company believes such financing will be available as required. 
 
The Company is not subject to any capital requirements imposed by a lending institution or regulatory 
body, other than of the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSXV”) which requires adequate working capital or 
financial resources of the greater of (i) $50,000 and (ii) an amount required in order to maintain operations 
and cover general and administrative expenses for a period of 6 months. As at December 31, 2016, this 
requirement was met. 
 
10. Financial risk management 
 
Financial risk 
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk 
(including interest rate, foreign currency risk and commodity and equity price risk). 
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Risk management is carried out by the Company's management team with guidance from the Audit 
Committee under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors also provides regular 
guidance for overall risk management. 
 
There has been no changes in the risks, objectives, policies and procedures from the previous period. 
 
Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The 
Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and HST receivable. Cash is held with select major 
Canadian chartered banks, from which management believes the risk of loss to be minimal. 
 
HST receivable consists of sales tax receivable from government authorities in Canada. Management 
believes that the credit risk with respect to HST receivable is minimal. 
 
Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient cash resources to meet its financial 
obligations as they come due. The Company’s liquidity and operating results may be adversely affected if 
its access to the capital market is hindered, whether as a result of a downturn in stock market conditions 
generally or matters specific to the Company. The Company generates cash flow primarily from its 
financing activities. As at December 31, 2016, the Company had cash of $192,221 (December 31, 2015 - 
$6,197) to settle current liabilities of $6,897 (December 31, 2015 - $15,055). All of the Company's financial 
liabilities have contractual maturities of less than 30 days and are subject to normal trade terms. The 
Company regularly evaluates its cash position to ensure preservation and security of capital as well as 
liquidity. 
 
Further financing is required for working capital expenditures and/or acquisitions and/or exploration plans 
during the next twelve months. While there is no assurance these funds can be raised, the Company 
believes such financing will be available as required. The Company's discretionary exploration activities do 
have considerable scope for flexibility in terms of the amount and timing of exploration expenditures, and 
expenditures may be adjusted accordingly. 
 
Market risk: 
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign 
exchange rates and commodity and equity prices. 

 
Interest rate risk 
The Company has cash balances. The Company's current policy is to invest excess cash in 
certificates of deposit issued by a Canadian chartered bank with which it keeps its bank accounts. The 
Company periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the creditworthiness of 
its Canadian chartered bank. 
 
Foreign currency risk 
The Company's functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and major purchases are 
transacted in Canadian dollars. As a result, the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is 
minimal. 
 
Commodity and equity price risk 
The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity prices. Commodity price risk is 
defined as the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price 
movements and volatilities. The Company closely monitors commodity prices, as they relate to 
precious and base metals and other minerals, and the stock market to determine the appropriate 
course of action to be taken by the Company. 
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Commodity price risk could adversely affect the Company. In particular, the Company's future 
profitability and viability of development depend upon the world market price of precious and base 
metals and other minerals. Precious and base metals and other mineral prices have fluctuated widely 
in recent years. There is no assurance that, even if commercial quantities of precious and base metals 
and other minerals are produced in the future, a profitable market will exist for them.  
 
As of December 31, 2016, the Company was not a precious minerals, base metals and other minerals 
producer. Even so, commodity price risk may affect the completion of future equity transactions such 
as equity offerings and the exercise of stock options and warrants. This may also affect the 
Company's liquidity and its ability to meet its ongoing obligations. 
 
Other price risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
market prices.  
 

Sensitivity analysis 
 
Based on management's knowledge and experience of the financial markets, the Company believes the 
following movements are reasonably possible over a twelve month period: 
 

 The Company receives low interest rates on its cash balances and, as such, the Company does 
not have significant interest rate risk. 

 The Company does not hold balances in foreign currencies to give rise to exposure to foreign 
exchange risk. 

 
11. Contingencies 
 
The Company's exploration activities are subject to government laws and regulations, including tax laws 
and laws and regulations governing the protection of the environment. The Company believes that its 
operations comply in all material respects with all applicable past and present laws and regulations. The 
Company records provisions for any identified obligations, based on management's estimate at the time. 
Such estimates are, however, subject to changes in laws and regulations. 
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This management discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) has been prepared based on information available to 
Reliant Gold Corp. (“Reliant” or the “Company”) as at April 7, 2017. The MD&A of the operating results and 
financial condition of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016, should be read in conjunction with 
the Company’s audited financial statements (the “Financial Statements”) and related notes for the years 
ended December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015.  The Financial Statements have been prepared by 
management and are in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and all 
amounts are expressed in Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted. Other information contained in this 
document has also been prepared by management and is consistent with the data contained in the Financial 
Statements. Additional information relating to the Company can be found on the Company’s website at 
www.reliantgold.com or on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. 
 
  

Executive summary 
 
General 
Reliant was incorporated pursuant to the laws of Ontario on July 11, 2005 and is engaged in the acquisition, 
exploration and development of mineral property interests containing precious metals. 
 
Reliant's goal is to deliver value to shareholders by continuing the acquisition and exploration of mineral 
properties that have the potential to contain precious metals while evaluating transactions in and outside the 
mining industry. 
 
The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its being able to obtain 
additional financing. Reliant’s financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company is a 
going concern and do not include adjustments that would be necessary should the Company be unable to 
continue as a going concern. 
 
Highlights  
 

• On April 1, 2014, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement (“Joint Venture”) with Probe 
Mines Limited (”Probe”) relating to Reliant’s Borden Lake South Property. Goldcorp Inc. 
(“Goldcorp”) and Reliant have an initial 51% interest and a 49% interest, respectively, in the Joint 
Venture with Probe making a cash payment of $200,000 and issuing 100,000 common shares of 
Probe to Reliant. 

 
• On January 19, 2015, Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, 

whereby Goldcorp would acquire 100% Probe including the above mentioned Joint Venture. This 
agreement closed on March 13, 2015 and therefore the Joint Venture, as referenced above, 
continued with Goldcorp assuming the obligations of Probe. 
 

• On March 16, 2015, the Company announced the staking of the East Bay Property, consisting of 56 
claim units totalling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area located approximately 90 kilometres west 
of Pickle Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of Goldcorp Inc.’s Musselwhite Gold Mine. (see 
Reliant’s Press Release dated March 16, 2015 for additional details). 
 

 On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture 
and in the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in 
Joint Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant 
received from Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter 
returns from the future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the 

http://www.sedar.com/
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“NSR”).  Goldcorp reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from 
Reliant by making a cash payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of 
first refusal in favour of Goldcorp with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint 
Venture was thereafter terminated on June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX 
Venture Exchange for the aforesaid Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 

 During the third quarter of 2016, the Company successfully completed a surface and rock sampling 
program (“2016 Work Program”) at the East Bay Property.  See the Company’s Press Release dated 
October 5, 2016 and October 17, 2016, respectively, for a description of the 2016 Work Program and 
for the assay results of the surface and rock samples taken during the 2016 Work Program. 

• At December 31, 2016, the Company had assets of $204,135 (December31, 2015 - $52,583) and a 
working capital surplus of $197,238 (December 31, 2015 – $37,528). At December 31, 2016, the 
Company had $6,897 of liabilities (December 31, 2015 – $15,055) and no debt.  
 

• The Company had cash of $192,221 at December 31, 2016 (December 31, 2015 - $6,197). 
 
• The Company continues to evaluate opportunities to acquire additional properties that are 

prospective for mineralization, and which may lead to future mineral production. 
 
Overall performance and results of operations 
 
Net income for the year ended December 31, 2016 was $118,531 or $0.01 per share (net loss of $102,275 or 
$0.00 per share for the year ended December 31, 2015). The net income/loss includes gains or losses on 
short term investments, sale of joint venture interest, less corporate administration and exploration 
expenditures that included consulting fees/wages; directors’ fees; accounting, legal and audit services; and 
regulatory compliance costs. 
 
Mineral property interests 
 
The Company’s exploration activities are at an early stage, and it has not yet been determined whether its 
properties contain economically recoverable mineral reserves. There are no known deposits of minerals on 
any of the Company’s exploration properties and any activities there on in the immediate future will constitute 
exploratory searches for minerals, plus or minus any realized gain or loss on short-term investments. 
 
Borden Lake South 

Effective March 12, 2014, the Company successfully entered into a formal joint venture agreement (the “Joint 
Venture”) with Probe relating to the Borden Lake South Property (the “Property”), whereby Probe acquired a 
51% interest in the Property. The Joint Venture closed on April 1, 2014.  The terms and conditions of the Joint 
Venture are fully described in the Company’s Press Release dated April 1, 2014. 
 
On January 19, 2015, Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, whereby 
Goldcorp would acquire 100% Probe including the Joint Venture. This agreement closed on March 13, 2015 
and therefore the Joint Venture and Probe’s obligations thereunder were assumed by Goldcorp. 
 
As of March 31, 2016, the Company owned a 49% interest in the Borden Lake South Property (51% 
Goldcorp), consisting of 288 claim units (11,525 acres), located near Chapleau, Ontario. The Borden Lake 
South Property is located approximately 2 kilometres south of the Goldcorp’s Borden Lake gold project and 
is prospective for gold and copper mineralization. 
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On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in the 
Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint Venture 
dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from Goldcorp 
$250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the future 
production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp reserved the 
right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash payment of 
$500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp with respect 
to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on June 17, 2016.  
Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid Transaction by way of a letter 
dated June 15, 2016. 

 
East Bay 
On March 16, 2015, the Company announced the staking of the East Bay property, consisting of 56 claim 
units totalling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area located approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle Lake 
and 130 kilometres southwest of the Goldcorp’s Musselwhite Gold Mine. 
 

 
Year ended 

December 31 
 2016 2015 
 $ $ 
East Bay Property 33,482 14,898 
Other - 9,938 
 33,482 24,836 
 
 
Selected annual information 
Year ended December 31 
 
 2016 2015 2014 
 $ $ $ 
Total assets 204,135 52,583 158,300 
Current liabilities 6,897 15,055 18,497 
Shareholders equity (deficiency) 197,238 37,528 139,803 
Net income (loss) for the year 118,531 (102,275) 266,839 
Net income (loss) per share – basic and diluted 0.01 (0.00) 0.01 
 
Summary of quarterly results 
 

 
December 31 

2016 
September 30 

2016 
June 30 

2016 
March 31 

2016 
 $ $ $ $ 
Total assets 204,135 253,503 287,158 41,051 
Shareholders’ equity (deficiency) 197,238 223,325 272,675 29,271 
Net income (loss) (14,425) (49,350) 205,403 (23,097) 
Net income (loss) per share - basic (0.00) (0.00) 0.01 (0.00) 
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December 31 

2015 
September 30 

2015 
June 30 

2015 
March 31 

2015 
 $ $ $ $ 
Total assets 52,583 75,145 104,599 157,185 
Shareholders’ equity (deficiency) 37,528 60,805 86,622 138,088 
Net income (loss) (23,097) (25,817)  (51,466) (1,715) 
Net income (loss) per share-basic (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) 
 
Liquidity, working capital and capital resources 
 
As at December 31, 2016, the Company had cash of $192,221 (December 31, 2015 - $6,197) and a working 
capital surplus of $197,238 (December 31, 2015–$37,528), an accumulated deficit of $1,564,829 (December 
31, 2015- $1,698,360) and negative cash flow from operations for the year ended December 31, 2016of 
$144,232 (year ended December 31, 2015 –negative cash flow from operations of $79,064). 
 
The Company’s primary source of cash during the periods was the proceeds from the Joint Venture and 
option agreements at the Borden Lake South Property; the transfer of its 49% interest in the Joint Venture to 
Goldcorp; and the sale of short term investments. 
 
As at December 31, 2016, the capital structure of the Company consisted primarily of all the components of 
shareholders' equity. To adjust or maintain its capital structure, the Company may issue new common shares. 
 
As at December 31, 2016, the company had 22,945,169 common shares issued and outstanding; 600,000 
warrants issued and outstanding; and 1,900,000 stock options issued and outstanding. 
 
On May 26, 2016, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 600,000 working capital units 
(the “WC Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per WC Unit for $30,000 in gross proceeds (the 
“Offering”). Each WC Unit consists of one common share of the Company priced at $0.05 per common share 
and one common share purchase warrant (each a “WC Warrant”), with each WC Warrant entitling the holder 
to acquire one common share of the Company at a price of $0.05 per common share at or before May 26, 
2021.  
 
Due to the fact that certain Insiders of the Company subscribed for the entire WC Units pursuant to the 
Offering, the Offering was a “related party transaction” for the purposes of Multilateral instrument 61-101 – 
Protection of Minority Security Holders in Special Transactions (“MI 61-101”). The Company has relied upon 
the exemptions from the valuation and minority approval requirements of MI 61-101 contained in paragraph 
(a) of Section 5.5 and paragraph (1)(a) of Section 5.7, respectively, of MI 61-101, as neither the fair market 
value of the Offering of nor the fair market value of the consideration for the Offering exceeded 25% of the 
Company’s market capitalization. 
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Remuneration of key management and transactions with related parties 
 
Key management personnel include the members of the Board of Directors, the President/CEO and the CFO. 
Compensation of key management personnel (including directors) was as follows: 
 
 

 
 Year ended 

December 31 
   2016 2015 
   $ $ 
1699625 Ontario Inc.   - 11,708 
Fees, wages and directors fees   51,060 28,800 
Share based compensation   11,179 - 
   62,239 40,508 

 
Salaries and benefits include director fees. The Board of Directors and officers do not have employment or 
service contracts with the Company. Directors are entitled to director fees and stock options for their services 
and officers are entitled to stock options for their services.  
 
Related parties include the Board of Directors and officers, close family members and enterprises that are 
controlled by these individuals as well as certain consultants performing similar functions. 
 
Trevor Boyd, a former officer and director of the Company, controls 1699625 Ontario Inc. Fees relate to 
consulting and management services and property acquisition costs provided by 1699625 Ontario Inc. At 
December 31, 2016, 1699625 Ontario Inc. was owed $nil (December 31, 2015 - $nil). 
 
Included in prepaid expenses and deposits as at December 31, 2016 is $nil advanced to the former CFO 
(December 31, 2015 - $2,000), who was also a director of the Company. This advance was unsecured, non-
interest bearing and payable on demand. 
 
Capital management and off statement of financial position transactions 
 
The Company’s capital structure is adjusted based on management and the Board of Directors’ decision to 
fund expenditures, outside of operating cash flow, with the issuance of debt or equity such that it may 
complete the acquisition, exploration and development of properties for the mining of minerals that are 
economically recoverable. The Board of Directors does not establish quantitative return on capital criteria, but 
rather relies on the expertise of management and other professionals to sustain future development of the 
business. 
 
The Company would raise funds externally as and when required to finance obligations or complete projects. 
There is no assurance that the Company will be able to raise additional funds on reasonable terms. The 
sources of future funds available to Reliant are cash flow from operations, the exercise of outstanding stock 
options and/or warrants, the sale of equity capital of the Company, or the sale by Reliant of an interest in any 
of its properties in whole or in part. The ability of the Company to arrange such financing in the future will 
depend in part upon the prevailing capital market conditions as well as the business performance of the 
Company. There can be no assurance that Reliant will be successful in its efforts to arrange additional 
financing, if needed, on terms satisfactory to the Company. 
 
Management reviews its capital management approach on an ongoing basis and believes that this approach, 
given the relative size of the Company, is reasonable. There were no changes in the Company’s approach to 
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capital management during the year ended December 31, 2016. The Company is not subject to externally 
imposed capital restrictions. 
 
There are no off statement of financial position transactions for year ended December 31, 2016. There are no 
proposed transactions as of April 7, 2017. 
 
Critical accounting policies and estimates 
 
The critical accounting policies and estimates are disclosed in the audited financial statements for the year 
ended December 31, 2016. 
 
Dividends 
 
The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividends on its common shares. The Company intends to 
retain its earnings, if any, to finance growth and expand its operation and does not anticipate paying any 
dividends on its common shares in the foreseeable future. 
 
Contingencies 
 
The Company's exploration activities are subject to government laws and regulations, including tax laws and 
laws and regulations governing the protection of the environment. The Company believes that its operations 
comply in all material respects with all applicable past and present laws and regulations. The Company 
records provisions for any identified obligations, based on management's estimate at the time. Such 
estimates are, however, subject to changes in laws and regulations. 
 
Risks and uncertainties 
 
Financial risk: 
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk 
(including interest rate, foreign currency risk and commodity and equity price risk). 
 
Risk management is carried out by the Company's management team with guidance from the Audit 
Committee under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors also provides regular 
guidance for overall risk management. 
 
There have been no changes in the risks, objectives, policies and procedures from the previous period. 
 
Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The 
Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and HST receivable. Cash is held with select major 
Canadian chartered banks, from which management believes the risk of loss to be minimal. 
 
HST receivable consists of sales tax receivable from government authorities in Canada. HST receivable is in 
good standing as of December 31, 2016. Management believes that the credit risk with respect to HST 
receivable is minimal. 
 
Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient cash resources to meet its financial 
obligations as they come due. The Company’s liquidity and operating results may be adversely affected if its 
access to the capital market is hindered, whether as a result of a downturn in stock market conditions 
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generally or matters specific to the Company. The Company generates cash flow primarily from its financing 
activities.  
 
At December 31, 2016, the Company had cash of $192,221 (December 31, 2015 - $6,197) to settle current 
liabilities of $6,897 (December 31, 2015 - $15,055). All of the Company's financial liabilities have contractual 
maturities of less than 30 days and are subject to normal trade terms. The Company regularly evaluates its 
cash position to ensure preservation and security of capital as well as liquidity. 
 
Further financing is required for working capital expenditures and/or acquisitions and/or exploration plans 
during the next twelve months. While there is no assurance these funds can be raised, the Company believes 
such financing will be available as required. The Company's discretionary exploration activities do have 
considerable scope for flexibility in terms of the amount and timing of exploration expenditures, and 
expenditures may be adjusted accordingly. 
 
Market risk: 
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign 
exchange rates and commodity and equity prices. 

 
Interest rate risk 
The Company has cash balances. The Company's current policy is to invest excess cash in certificates 
of deposit issued by a Canadian chartered bank with which it keeps its bank accounts. The Company 
periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the creditworthiness of its Canadian 
chartered bank. 

 
Foreign currency risk 
The Company's functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and major purchases are 
transacted in Canadian dollars. As a result, the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal. 
 
Commodity and equity price risk 
The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity prices. Commodity price risk is defined 
as the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price movements 
and volatilities. The Company closely monitors commodity prices, as they relate to precious and base 
metals and other minerals, and the stock market to determine the appropriate course of action to be 
taken by the Company. 
 
Commodity price risk could adversely affect the Company. In particular, the Company's future profitability 
and viability of development depend upon the world market price of precious and base metals and other 
minerals. Precious and base metals and other mineral prices have fluctuated widely in recent years. 
There is no assurance that, even if commercial quantities of precious and base metals and other 
minerals are produced in the future, a profitable market will exist for them.  
 
As of December 31, 2016, the Company was not a precious minerals, base metals and other minerals 
producer. Even so, commodity price risk may affect the completion of future equity transactions such as 
equity offerings and the exercise of stock options and warrants. This may also affect the Company's 
liquidity and its ability to meet its ongoing obligations. 
 
Other price risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
market prices. The Company’s other price risk includes equity price risk, whereby the Company’s 
investments are subject to market price fluctuation. 
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Disclosure of outstanding share information 
 
On February 17, 2016, the Company granted 100,000 options to an officer and director of the Company 
exercisable at a price of $0.05 per share. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.015 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 201% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to 
these options was $1,437. These options, which vested immediately, will expire on February 17, 2021. 
 
On May 16, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the Company pursuant 
to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire on May 16, 
2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the Black- Scholes 
option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 209% expected volatility 
based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an 
expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was $2,433. 
 
On June 1, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain officer of the Company pursuant to 
the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire on June 1, 
2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the Black- Scholes 
option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% expected volatility 
based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an 
expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was $2,435. 
 
On June 21, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 200,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the Company pursuant 
to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest immediately, will expire on June 21, 2021.  
The options were granted to this director in order to replace 200,000 incentive stock options granted to him 
that had expired, unexercised, on June 17, 2016.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 
was estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 211% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to 
these options was $4,874. 
 
The following table sets forth information concerning the outstanding securities of the Company as at 
December 31, 2016 and as at April 7, 2017: 
 
Common shares of no par value Number 
  
Shares 22,945,169 
Options 1,900,000 
Warrants 600,000 
Fully diluted shares outstanding 25,445,169 

 
Disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial reporting 
 
Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that all relevant 
information is gathered and reported to senior management, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) 
and the Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”), on a timely basis so that appropriate decisions can be made 
regarding public disclosure. As at December 31, 2016 the Company's management, with the participation of 
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the CEO and CFO, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as 
defined in National Instrument 52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings of the 
Canadian Securities Administrators and has concluded that such controls and procedures are effective.  
 
Segregation of duties 
 
Segregation of duties is a basic, key internal control and one of the most difficult to achieve in a small 
company. It is used to ensure that errors or irregularities are prevented or detected on a timely basis by 
employees in the normal course of business. Due to the Company’s small size and limited resources, a 
complete segregation of duties within the Company’s accounting group cannot be fully achieved and a 
material weakness exists. The result is that the Company is highly reliant on the performance of mitigating 
procedures during the process of closing its financial statements in order to ensure the financial statements 
are presented fairly in all material respects. Management will identify and hire additional accounting resources 
where cost effective and when required. Where it is not cost effective to obtain additional accounting 
resources, management will review existing mitigating controls and, if appropriate, implement changes to its 
internal control processes whereby more effective mitigating controls will be adopted. 
 
Complex and non-routine accounting transactions 
 
Due to the Company’s relative small size and limited resources, a material weakness also exists with respect 
to a lack of full competencies in the areas of complex and non-routine accounting issues and transactions. As 
a result, there is risk that these transactions may not be recorded correctly and potentially result in a 
misstatement of the Financial Statements and such misstatements may be material in nature. Where the 
Company identifies a transaction as potentially complex or non-routine, it has retained (and will continue to 
retain) the services of external experts to provide advice and guidance. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have concluded however, that no material 
misstatements exist in the Company’s financial reporting as at December 31, 2016. 
 
There have been no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the nine 
months ended December 31, 2016. 
 
Cautionary note regarding forward-looking information 
 
This document contains or refers to forward-looking information. Such forward-looking information includes, 
among other things, statements regarding targets, estimates and/or assumptions in respect of future 
production, mine development costs, unit costs, capital costs, timing of commencement of operations and 
future economic, market and other conditions, and is based on current expectations that involve a number of 
business risks and uncertainties. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from any forward-
looking statement include, but are not limited to: the grade and recovery of ore which is mined varying from 
estimates; capital and operating costs varying significantly from estimates; inflation; changes in exchange 
rates; fluctuations in commodity prices; delays in the development of the any project caused by unavailability 
of equipment, labour or supplies, climatic conditions or otherwise; termination or revision of any debt 
financing; failure to raise additional funds required to finance the completion of a project; and other factors. 
Forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks and uncertainties and other factors that could 
cause actual results to differ materially from expected results. Readers should not place undue reliance on 
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are made as of the date hereof and we 
assume no responsibility to update them or revise them to reflect new events or circumstances, except as 
required by law. 
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Additional information and continuous disclosure 
 
This MD&A has been prepared as at April 7, 2017. Additional information on the Company is available 
through regular filings of press releases, financial statements, on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and on the 
Company’s web site (www.reliantgold.com). 
 
Management’s responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for all information contained in this MD&A. The Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and include amounts based on 
management’s informed judgments and estimates. The financial and operating information included in this 
MD&A is consistent with that contained in the Financial Statements in all material aspects. 
 
Management maintains internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that financial information is reliable 
and accurate and assets are safeguarded. 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors has reviewed with management and approved the Financial Statements 
and this MD&A.  
 
“Kabir Ahmed”  “Peter W. Hogg”  
Kabir Ahmed 
Chief Executive Officer 

Peter W. Hogg  
Chief Financial Officer 

 

http://www.sedar.com/
http://www.reliantgold.com/
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Management’s responsibility for financial reporting 
 
The accompanying unaudited interim condensed financial statements (the “Financial Statements”) of Reliant 
Gold Corp. (the “Company” or “Reliant”) were prepared by management in accordance with International 
Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”). Management acknowledges responsibility for the preparation and 
presentation of the Financial Statements, including responsibility for significant accounting judgments and 
estimates and the choice of accounting principles and methods that are appropriate to the Company’s 
circumstances. The significant accounting policies of the Company are summarized in Note 2 of the Financial 
Statements for the year ended December 31, 2016.   
 
Management has established processes, which are in place to provide them sufficient knowledge to support 
management representations that they have exercised reasonable diligence that (i) the Financial Statements do 
not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be stated or that is 
necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances under which it is made, as of the 
date of and for the periods presented by the Financial Statements and (ii) the Financial Statements fairly present 
in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company, as of the 
date of and for the periods presented by the Financial Statements. 
 
The Board of Directors is responsible for reviewing and approving the Financial Statements together with other 
financial information of the Company and for ensuring that management fulfills its financial reporting 
responsibilities. An Audit Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling this responsibility. The Audit 
Committee meets with management to review the financial reporting process and the Financial Statements 
together with other financial information of the Company. The Audit Committee reports its findings to the Board 
of Directors for its consideration in approving the Financial Statements together with other financial information 
of the Company for issuance to the shareholders.   
 
Management recognizes its responsibility for conducting the Company’s affairs in compliance with established 
financial standards, and applicable laws and regulations, and for maintaining proper standards of conduct for its 
activities. 
 
NOTICE OF NO AUDITOR REVIEW OF INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
Under National Instrument 51-102, Part 4, subsection 4.3(3)(a), if an auditor has not performed a review of these 
Financial Statements they must be accompanied by a notice indicating that the Financial Statements have not 
been reviewed by an auditor. 
 
The accompanying Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared by and are the responsibility of 
the Company's management. 
 
The Company's independent auditor has not performed a review of these Financial Statements in accordance 
with standards established by the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada for a review of interim financial 
statements by an entity's auditor. 
 
Management’s assessment of internal control over financial reporting (“ICFR”) 
 
Management is also responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over the Company’s 
financial reporting. The internal control system was designed to provide reasonable assurance to the Company’s 
management regarding the preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements. 
 
 
 
“Kabir Ahmed”  “Peter W. Hogg” 
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer  
November 28, 2017 

Chief Financial Officer 
November 28, 2017 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Condensed Interim Statements of Financial Position 

(Canadian dollars)   

As at 
September  30 

2017 
December 31 

2016 

 $ $ 
Assets   
Current assets   
Cash 131,142 192,221 
HST receivable 3,938 3,888 
Prepaid expenses and deposits 7,529 8,026 
Investments (note 2) - - 

 142,609 204,135 

   
Current liabilities   
Trade and other payables (note 6) 7,823 6,897 

   
Shareholders’ equity    
Share capital and reserves (note 4) 1,773,555 1,762,067 
Deficit (1,638,769) (1,564,829) 

Total shareholders’ equity 134,786 197,238 

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 142,609 204,135 

 

Going concern (note 1) 

Contingencies (note 9) 

 

 

Approved by the Board of Directors on November 28, 2017. 

 

“Kabir Ahmed”  “Michael Boyd” 

Director  Director 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Condensed Interim Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) Income  
(Canadian dollars)     

 For the three months ended For the nine months ended 

 
September 30 

2017 
September 30 

2016 
September 30 

2017 
September 30 

2016 

 $ $ $ $ 

Expenses     

Corporate administration (note 5) 23,904 18,421 64,614 73,054 

Exploration and evaluation expenditures (note 3) 11,548 30,929 12,838 30,929 
Share based compensation (note 4) 12,638 - 12,638 22,842 

Loss before other items (48,090) (49,350) (90,090) (126,825) 

Realized gain on sale of joint venture interest (note 3)                     - - - 250,000 

Realized gain on short-term investments (note 2)                            - - - 9,780 

Net (loss) income and comprehensive (loss) 
income for the period (48,090) (49,350) (90,090) 132,955 

     
Net (loss) income per share  
  -basic and diluted (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) 0.01 
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 
-basic and diluted 23,245,169 22,945,169 23,245,169 22,945,169 

     

 

 

 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 
Statements of Changes in Equity 

 
(Canadian dollars)       

 Share capital 

Share 
based 

payments 

Share 
capital and 

reserves  Deficit Total 
 # $ $ $ $ $ 

Balance at January 1, 2016 22,345,169 1,687,997 47,891 1,735,888 (1,698,360) 37,528 
Private placement 600,000 30,000 - 30,000 - 30,000 
Warrants issued in private 
placement 

- (14,800) 14,800 - - - 

Share based compensation - - 11,179 11,179 - 11,179 
Net income for the period - - - - 132,955 132,955 

Balance at September 30, 2016 22,945,169 1,703,197 73,870 1,777,067 (1,565,405) 211,662 

       
       
       

Balance at January 1, 2017 22,945,169 1,703,197 58,870 1,762,067 (1,564,829) 197,238 

Share based compensation - - 12,638 12,638 - 12,638 
Shares issued in flow through 300,000 15,000 - 15,000 - 15,000 
Warrants issued in flow 
through 

- (30) 30 - - - 

Expiry of stock options - - (16,150) (16,150) 16,150 - 
Net loss for the period - - - - (90,090) (90,090) 

Balance at September 30, 2017 23,245,169 1,718,167 55,388 1,773,555 (1,638,769) 134,786 

 

 

 

 

 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 
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Reliant Gold Corp. 

 

 
 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 

Condensed Interim Statements of Cash Flows 

(Canadian dollars)   

 For the nine months ended 

 
September 30 

2017 
September 30 

2016 
 $ $ 

Operations   
Net income (loss) for the period (90,090) 132,955 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash flow from operating activities: 
Share based compensation 12,638 22,842 
Realized gain on sale of joint venture interest - (250,000) 
Realized (gain) loss on short-term investment - (9,780) 
Net change in non-cash working capital items:   

HST receivable (50) (1,401) 
Prepaid expenses and deposits 497 (1,769) 
Trade and other payables 926 15,123 

Cash flows (used in) operating activities (76,079) (92,030) 

   
Financing   
Shares issued 15,000 30,000 

Cash flows provided from financing activities 15,000 30,000 

   
Investments   
Proceeds from the sale of joint venture interest - 250,000 
Proceeds from the sale of short-term investments - 50,256 

Cash flows provided from investing activities - 300,256 

   
Net increase (decrease) in cash  (61,079) 238,226 
Cash at beginning of period 192,221 6,197 

Cash at end of period 131,142 244,423 

   



Reliant Gold Corp. 
Notes to the condensed interim financial statements 
For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2017 and September 30, 2016 
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General 
 
Reliant Gold Corp. (the "Company" or "Reliant") was incorporated pursuant to the laws of Ontario on July 
11, 2005. The principal operation of the Company is the acquisition, exploration and development of 
mineral property interests containing precious metals. The Company’s common shares are listed on the 
TSX Venture Exchange under the symbol RNG. The registered office of the Company is located at The 
Toronto Star Building, 1 Yonge Street, Suite 1801, Toronto, ON, M5E 1W7. 
 
1. Basis of preparation, nature of operations and going concern 
 
The business of mining and exploring for minerals involves a high degree of risk and there can be no 
assurance that current exploration programs will result in profitable mining operations. The Company’s 
continued existence is dependent upon the preservation of its interests in the underlying properties, the 
discovery of economically recoverable reserves and the achievement of the Company’s ability to dispose 
of its interests on an advantageous basis.  
 
Although the Company has taken steps to verify title to the properties on which it is conducting exploration 
and in which it has an interest in accordance with industry standards for the current stage of exploration of 
such properties, these procedures do not guarantee the Company’s title. Property title may be subject to 
government licensing requirements or regulations, social licensing requirements, unregistered prior 
agreements, unregistered claims, aboriginal claims, and non- compliance with regulatory requirements. 
 
These financial statements have been prepared using accounting policies applicable to a going concern, 
which contemplates the realization of assets and settlement of liabilities in the normal course of business 
as they become due. Accordingly, these financial statements do not give effect to adjustments, if any, that 
would be necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern. 
 
The Company is at an early stage of exploration and as is common with many exploration companies, it 
raises financing for its exploration and acquisition activities. The Company had a net loss of $90,090 before 
non-recurring items, for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 (nine months ended September 30, 
2016 - net loss of $126,825, before non-recurring items) and had an accumulated deficit of $1,638,769 
(December 31, 2016 - accumulated deficit of $1,564,829).  In addition, the Company had a working capital 
surplus of $134,786 at September 30, 2017 (December 31, 2016 - working capital surplus of $197,238). 
The Company will require further financing beyond the current level of cash to develop its properties and 
maintain its overhead charges, which is typical for junior exploration companies. 

On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in 
the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint 
Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from 
Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the 
future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp 
reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash 
payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp 
with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on 
June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid 
Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 

While the Company has been successful in securing financing in the past, there is no assurance that it will 
be able to do so in the future. The Company expects to incur further losses in the development of its 
business, and accordingly, management believes there is the existence of a material uncertainty that may 
cast significant doubt as to the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If the going concern 
assumption was not used, then the adjustments required to report the Company’s assets and liabilities on 
a liquidation basis could be material to these financial statements. 
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Statement of compliance 
The Company’s Financial Statements, including comparatives, have been prepared in accordance with and 
using accounting policies in full compliance with the International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) 
as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) applicable to the preparation of interim 
financial statements, including International Accounting Standards (“IAS”) 34, Interim Financial Reporting.  
 
The Financial Statements do not include all financial risk management information and disclosures as 
required in the audited annual financial statements. The Financial Statements should be read in 
conjunction with the audited annual financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016, which 
have been prepared in accordance with IFRS as issued by the IASB. The accounting policies and methods 
of computation remain the same as presented in the audited financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2016. 
 
2. Investments 
 
On April 1, 2014, the Company received 100,000 common shares of Probe Mines Limited (“Probe”) at a 
price of $3.23 per share pursuant to the Borden Lake South Property joint venture agreement (note 4). 
 
On March 20, 2015, the Company received 3,375 common shares of Goldcorp Inc. (“Goldcorp”) and 6,409 
common shares of Probe Metals Inc. (“New Probe”) in exchange of for its 19,231 Probe shares, as a result 
of the acquisition of Probe by Goldcorp resulting in a realized gain of $22,304.During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, the Company sold 10,000 Probe and 1,000 Goldcorp shares for net proceeds of 
$47,570, resulting in a loss on disposition of $9,050. 
 
As at December 31, 2015, the Company held 2,375 Goldcorp shares and 6,409 New Probe shares with a 
cost of $44,375 and a quoted market price of $40,476. 
 
During the first quarter of 2016, the Company sold its remaining 2,373 Goldcorp shares for a net gain of 
$3,413 to now hold no shares of Goldcorp.  
 
On April 14, 2016, the Company sold its remaining 6,409 New Probe shares at a price of $0.81 per share 
for gross proceeds of $5,191.29 and net proceeds (less the broker’s commission) of $5,106.29 to now hold 
no shares of New Probe. 
 
3. Exploration and evaluation expenditures 

 
Three months ended 

September 30 
Nine months ended 

September 30 
 2017 2016 2017 2016 
 $ $ $ $ 

East Bay Property 11,548 - 12,838 - 
Other - - - - 

 11,548 - 12,838 - 

 
Borden Lake South Property, Chapleau, Ontario 

Effective March 12, 2014, the Company successfully entered into a formal joint venture agreement (the 
“Joint Venture”) with Probe relating to the Borden Lake South Property (the “Property”). The Joint Venture 
closed on April 1, 2014. 
 
On January 19, 2015, Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, 
whereby Goldcorp would acquire 100% of Probe including the Joint Venture. This agreement closed on 
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March 13, 2015 and therefore the Joint Venture continued with Goldcorp assuming the obligations of 
Probe. 

The principal commercial terms of the Joint Venture were as follows: 

 Goldcorp and Reliant have an initial 51% interest and a 49% interest, respectively, in the Joint 
Venture; 

 Probe made a cash payment of $200,000 and issued 100,000 common shares of Probe (at a value 
of $323,000 based on the trading price of the Probe’s common shares of $3.23) to Reliant upon 
the execution of the Joint Venture agreement; 

 Goldcorp is responsible for maintaining the Property in good standing until the date (the “Joint 
Funding Date”) which is the earlier of (i) the completion of a bankable feasibility study with respect 
to the Property; and (ii) March 12, 2019; 

 Goldcorp is responsible for funding 100% of the Joint Venture until the Joint Funding Date;  
 On delivery of a positive bankable feasibility study with respect to the Property by Goldcorp to 

Reliant on or prior to March 12, 2019, Goldcorp will earn an additional 24% interest in the Joint 
Venture increasing its interest to 75%and,thereafter, Goldcorp and Reliant will be responsible for 
the costs of maintaining the Property in good standing and funding the Joint Venture as to 75% 
and 25%, respectively; and 

 If a positive bankable feasibility study with respect to the Property is not delivered by Goldcorp to 
Reliant on or prior to March 12, 2019, the interests of the parties in the Joint Venture will be fixed 
at 51% and 49% for Goldcorp and Reliant, respectively, and, thereafter, the parties will be 
responsible for the costs of maintaining the Property in good standing and funding the Joint 
Venture in those percentages. 

 
On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in 
the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint 
Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from 
Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the 
future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp 
reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash 
payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp 
with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on 
June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid 
Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 
 
East Bay Property, McVicar Lake, Ontario 

On March 16, 2015, the Company announced it had staked 56 claim units in the McVicar Lake area 
located approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of Goldcorp’s 
Musselwhite Gold Mine. 

Other 

On September 15, 2015, Reliant announced that it staked eight claims totaling 3,560 hectares in northern 
British Columbia, which claims were allowed to expire on April 30, 2016 and June 9, 2016 respectively. 
 
4. Share capital 
 

(a) Common shares 
The authorized share capital consists of an unlimited number of common shares, with no par value. 
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As at September 30, 2017, the Company had 23,245,169 common shares issued and outstanding. 
 

(i) On May 26, 2016, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 600,000 
working capital units (the “WC Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per WC 
Unit for $30,000 in gross proceeds. Each WC Unit consists of one common share of the 
Corporation and one common share purchase warrant (each a “WC Warrant”), with each 
WC Warrant entitling the holder to acquire one common share of the Company at a price 
of $0.05 per common share at or before May 26, 2021. The 600,000 warrants issued in the 
private placement was allocated a value of $14,800. The fair value of these warrants at the 
date of grant was estimated using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the 
following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% expected volatility based on the 
historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.76% per annum; and 
an expected dividend yield of 0%. 

 
A director of the Company subscribed for 400,000 WC units and a director and officer of 
the Company subscribed for the remaining 200,000 WC units. 
 

(ii) On August 17, 2017, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 
300,000 Flow-Through units (the “FT Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per 
FT Unit for $15,000 in gross proceeds.  Each FT Unit consists of one common share of the 
Corporation and one common share purchase warrant (each a “FT Warrant”), with each 
FT Warrant entitling the holder to acquire one common share of the Company at a price of 
$0.10 per common share at or before August 17, 2017. On a per-FT Unit basis, the 
Corporation will allocate $0.0499 to each flow-through common share and $0.0001 to the 
Warrant.  An amount equal to the gross proceeds from the flow-through common shares 
($0.0499 per flow-through common share) will be used to incur Canadian exploration 
expenses, as defined under the Income Tax Act (Canada), that will be renounced by the 
Corporation in favour of the purchasers of the FT Units with an effective date of no later 
than December 31, 2017.  The 300,000 warrants issued in the private placement were 
allocated a value of $30. 

 
(b) Warrants 

 
The following summary sets out the continuity for warrants for the period ended September 30, 2017 and 
September 30, 2016: 
 

 
 

Warrants 
Weighted average 

exercise price 
 # $ 

Outstanding, September 30, 2016 (note 4 (a) (i)) 600,000 0.05 
Granted (note 4 (a) (ii)) 300,000 0.10 

Outstanding September 30, 2017  900,000 0.06 

 
As at September 30, 2017, the Company had 600,000 warrants outstanding with an exercise price of $0.05 
expiring on May 26, 2021 and 300,000 warrants outstanding with an exercise price of $0.10 expiring on 
August 17, 2019. 
 
 (c) Options 
As at September 30, 2017, there were 2,324,517 common shares available for the grant of stock options to 
directors, officers, employees and service providers in connection with the Company’s stock option plan 
(the “Plan”). The Plan is a 10% rolling option plan based on the number of common shares issued and 
outstanding.  
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As at September 30, 2017, there were 2,050,000 stock options outstanding and exercisable and 274,517 
left unallocated.  
 
The following summary sets out the activity in the Plan over the nine months ended September 30, 2017 
and year ended December 31, 2016: 

 
 

Options 
Weighted average 

exercise price 
 # $ 

Outstanding, December 31, 2016 1,900,000 0.06 
Granted 650,000 0.05 

Expired (500,000) 0.10 

Outstanding, September 30, 2017 2,050,000 0.05 

Options exercisable, September 30, 2017 2,050,000 0.05 

 
The following table sets out the details of the stock options granted and outstanding as at September 30, 
2017: 
 

Number of stock 
options 

Number  
exercisable 

Remaining 
contractual life 

Exercise price per 
share Expiry date 

900,000 900,000 2.17 years $0.05 December 3, 2019 
100,000 100,000 3.38 years $0.05 February 17, 2021 
100,000 100,000 3.63 years $0.05 May 16, 2021 
100,000 100,000 3.67 years $0.05 June 1, 2021 
200,000 200,000 3.72 years $0.05 June 21, 2021 
650,000 650,000 4.92 years $0.05 September 1, 2022 

2,050,000 2,050,000 3.54 years   

 
On February 17, 2016, the Company granted 100,000 options to an officer and director of the Company 
exercisable at a price of $0.05 per share. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.015 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 201% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned 
to these options was $1,437. These options, which vested immediately, will expire on February 17, 2021. 
 
On May 16, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the 
Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 
months, expire on May 16, 2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 209% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned 
to these options was $2,433. 
 
On June 1, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain officer of the Company 
pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire 
on June 1, 2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the 
Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% 
expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% 
per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was 
$2,435. 
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On June 21, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 200,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the 
Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest immediately, will expire 
on June 21, 2021.  The options were granted to this director in order to replace 200,000 incentive stock 
options granted to him that had expired, unexercised, on June 17, 2016.The fair value of these options at 
the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the 
following assumptions: a five year expected term; 211% expected volatility based on the historical prices of 
the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. 
The grant date fair value assigned to these options was $4,874. 
 
On September 1, 2017, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 650,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to certain directors and officers of 
the Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest immediately, will 
expire on September 1, 2022.  250,000 of these options were granted to two directors in order to replace 
250,000 incentive stock options granted to them that had expired, unexercised, on July 5, 2017.  The fair 
value of all these options at the date of grant of $0.02 was estimated using the Black- Scholes option 
valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 211% expected volatility based 
on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 1.60% per annum; and an 
expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to all these options was $12,638. 
 
5. Corporate administration and general 
 

 
Three months ended 

September 30 
Nine months ended  

September 30 
 2017 2016 2017 2016 
   $ $ 

Wages and director fees 10,700 8,960 29,600 39,360 
Office 1,945 2,966 5,190 4,292 
Insurance 1,269 1,269 3,807 3,807 
Audit and legal fees 7,000 2,116 12,956 5,116 
Reporting issuer costs 2,990 3,110 13,061 20,479 

  23,904 18,421 64,614 73,054 

 
 
6. Remuneration of key management personnel and related-party transactions 
 
Key management personnel include the members of the Board of Directors, the President/CEO and the 
CFO. Compensation of key management personnel (including directors) was as follows: 
 

 
Three months ended 

September 30 
Nine months ended  

September 30 
 2017 2016 2017 2016 
   $ $ 

Share based compensation 12,638 - 12,638 22,842 
Fees, wages and directors fees 10,700 8,960 29,600 39,360 

 23,338 8,960 42,238 62,202 

 
 
Salaries and benefits include director fees. The Board of Directors and officers, other than the Chief 
Financial Officer, do not have employment or service contracts with the Company. Directors are entitled to 
director fees and stock options for their services and officers are entitled to stock options for their services. 
As at September 30, 2017, $nil were owing to directors or officers. 
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Related parties include the Board of Directors and officers, close family members and enterprises that are 
controlled by these individuals as well as certain consultants performing similar functions. 
 
7. Capital risk management 
 
The Company manages its capital with the following objectives: 
 

 to ensure sufficient financial flexibility to achieve the ongoing business objectives including funding 
of future growth opportunities, and pursuit of accretive acquisitions; and  

 to maximize shareholder return through enhancing the share value. 
 
The Company monitors its capital structure and makes adjustments according to market conditions in an 
effort to meet its objectives given the current outlook of the business and industry in general. The Company 
may manage its capital structure by issuing new shares, repurchasing outstanding shares, adjusting capital 
spending, or disposing of assets. The capital structure is reviewed by management and the Board of 
Directors on an ongoing basis. The Company considers its capital to be equity, which comprises share 
capital, reserves and deficit, which at September 30, 2017, totaled $134,786 (December 31, 2016 -
$197,238). 
 
The Company manages capital through its financial and operational forecasting processes. The Company 
reviews its working capital and forecasts its future cash flows based on operating expenditures, and other 
investing and financing activities. The forecast is updated based on activities related to its exploration 
properties. Selected information is provided to the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company’s 
capital management objectives, policies and processes have remained unchanged during the nine months 
ended September 30, 2017 and the year ended December 31, 2016. 
 
The Company is in the process of searching for financing alternatives. While there is no assurance these 
funds can be raised, the Company believes such financing will be available as required. 
 
The Company is not subject to any capital requirements imposed by a lending institution or regulatory 
body, other than of the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSXV”) which requires adequate working capital or 
financial resources of the greater of (i) $50,000 and (ii) an amount required in order to maintain operations 
and cover general and administrative expenses for a period of 6 months.  As at September 30, 2017, this 
requirement was met. 
 
8. Financial risk management 
 
Financial risk 
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk 
(including interest rate, foreign currency risk and commodity and equity price risk). 
 
Risk management is carried out by the Company's management team with guidance from the Audit 
Committee under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors also provides regular 
guidance for overall risk management. 
 
There have been no changes in the risks, objectives, policies and procedures from the previous period. 
 
Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The 
Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and HST receivable. Cash is held with select major 
Canadian chartered banks, from which management believes the risk of loss to be minimal. 
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HST receivable consists of sales tax receivable from government authorities in Canada. HST receivable is 
in good standing as of September 30, 2017. Management believes that the credit risk with respect to HST 
receivable is minimal. 
 
Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient cash resources to meet its financial 
obligations as they come due. The Company’s liquidity and operating results may be adversely affected if 
its access to the capital market is hindered, whether as a result of a downturn in stock market conditions 
generally or matters specific to the Company. The Company generates cash flow primarily from its 
financing activities. As at September 30, 2017, the Company had cash of $131,142 (December 31, 2016- 
$192,221) to settle current liabilities of $7,823 (December 31, 2016 - $6,897).  All of the Company's 
financial liabilities have contractual maturities of less than 30 days and are subject to normal trade terms.  
The Company regularly evaluates its cash position to ensure preservation and security of capital as well as 
liquidity. 
 
Further financing is required for working capital expenditures and/or acquisitions and/or exploration plans 
during the next twelve months. While there is no assurance these funds can be raised, the Company 
believes such financing will be available as required. The Company's discretionary exploration activities do 
have considerable scope for flexibility in terms of the amount and timing of exploration expenditures, and 
expenditures may be adjusted accordingly. 
 
Market risk: 
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign 
exchange rates and commodity and equity prices. 

 
Interest rate risk 
The Company has cash balances. The Company's current policy is to invest excess cash in 
certificates of deposit issued by a Canadian chartered bank with which it keeps its bank accounts. The 
Company periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the creditworthiness of 
its Canadian chartered bank. 
 
Foreign currency risk 
The Company's functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and major purchases are 
transacted in Canadian dollars. As a result, the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is 
minimal. 
 
Commodity and equity price risk 
The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity prices. Commodity price risk is 
defined as the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price 
movements and volatilities. The Company closely monitors commodity prices, as they relate to 
precious and base metals and other minerals, and the stock market to determine the appropriate 
course of action to be taken by the Company. 
 
Commodity price risk could adversely affect the Company. In particular, the Company's future 
profitability and viability of development depend upon the world market price of precious and base 
metals and other minerals. Precious and base metals and other mineral prices have fluctuated widely 
in recent years. There is no assurance that, even if commercial quantities of precious and base metals 
and other minerals are produced in the future, a profitable market will exist for them.  
 
As of September 30, 2017, the Company was not a precious minerals, base metals and other 
minerals producer. Even so, commodity price risk may affect the completion of future equity 
transactions such as equity offerings and the exercise of stock options and warrants. This may also 
affect the Company's liquidity and its ability to meet its ongoing obligations. 
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Other price risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
market prices.  
 

9. Contingencies 
 
The Company's exploration activities are subject to government laws and regulations, including tax laws 
and laws and regulations governing the protection of the environment. The Company believes that its 
operations comply in all material respects with all applicable past and present laws and regulations. The 
Company records provisions for any identified obligations, based on management's estimate at the time. 
Such estimates are, however, subject to changes in laws and regulations. 
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This management discussion and analysis (“MD&A”) has been prepared based on information available to 
Reliant Gold Corp. (“Reliant” or the “Company”) as at November 28, 2017. The MD&A of the operating results 
and financial condition of the Company for the nine months ended September 30, 2017, should be read in 
conjunction with the Company’s unaudited interim condensed financial statements for the three months ended 
September 30, 2017 (the “Financial Statements”) and the audited financial statements and the related notes 
for the year ended December 31, 2016. The Financial Statements have been prepared by management and 
are in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) and all amounts are expressed in 
Canadian dollars unless otherwise noted. Other information contained in this document has also been 
prepared by management and is consistent with the data contained in the Financial Statements. Additional 
information relating to the Company can be found on the Company’s website at www.reliantgold.com or on 
SEDAR at www.sedar.com. 
 
 

 
Executive summary 
 
General 
Reliant was incorporated pursuant to the laws of Ontario on July 11, 2005 and is engaged in the acquisition, 
exploration and development of mineral property interests containing precious metals. 
 
Reliant's goal is to deliver value to shareholders by continuing the acquisition and exploration of mineral 
properties that have the potential to contain precious metals while evaluating transactions in and outside the 
mining industry. 
 
The ability of the Company to continue as a going concern is dependent upon its being able to obtain 
additional financing.  Reliant’s financial statements have been prepared on the basis that the Company is a 
going concern and do not include adjustments that would be necessary should the Company be unable to 
continue as a going concern. 
 
Highlights  
 

 On April 1, 2014, the Company entered into a joint venture agreement with Probe Mines Limited 
(”Probe”) relating to Reliant’s Borden Lake South Property. Goldcorp Inc. (“Goldcorp”) and Reliant 
have an initial 51% interest and a 49% interest, respectively, in the Joint Venture with Probe making 
a cash payment of $200,000 and issuing 100,000 common shares of Probe to Reliant. 

 

 On January 19, 2015 Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, 
whereby Goldcorp would acquire 100% Probe including the above mentioned Joint Venture. This 
agreement closed on March 13, 2015 and therefore the Joint Venture, as referenced above, 
continued with Goldcorp assuming the obligations of Probe. 
 

 On March 16, 2015, the Company staked the East Bay Property, consisting of 56 claim units 
totalling 896 hectares in the McVicar Lake area located approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle 
Lake and 130 kilometres southwest of Goldcorp Inc.’s Musselwhite Gold Mine. (see Press Release 
dated March 16, 2015 for additional details). 
 

 On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture 
and in the Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in 
Joint Venture dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant 
received from Goldcorp $250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter 
returns from the future production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the 

http://www.sedar.com/
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“NSR”).  Goldcorp reserved the right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from 
Reliant by making a cash payment of $500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of 
first refusal in favour of Goldcorp with respect to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint 
Venture was thereafter terminated on June 17, 2016.  Reliant received acceptance from the TSX 
Venture Exchange for the aforesaid Transaction by way of a letter dated June 15, 2016. 

 During the third quarter of 2016, the Company successfully completed a surface and rock sampling 
program (“2016 Work Program”) at the East Bay Property.  See the Company’s Press Release dated 
October 5, 2016 and October 17, 2016, respectively, for a description of the 2016 Work Program and 
for the assay results of the surface and rock samples taken during the 2016 Work Program. 

 At September 30, 2017, the Company had assets of $142,609 (December 31, 2016 - $204,135) and 
a working capital surplus of $134,786 (December 31, 2016 – $197,238).  At September 30, 2017, the 
Company had $7,823 of liabilities (December 31, 2016 – $6,897) and no debt.  
 

 The Company had cash of $131,142 at September 30, 2017 (December 31, 2016 - $192,221). 
 
 The Company continues to evaluate opportunities to acquire additional properties that are 

prospective for mineralization, and which may lead to future mineral production. 

 
Overall performance and results of operations 
 
Net loss for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 was $90,090 or $0.00 per share (net income of 
$132,955 or $0.01 per share for the nine months ended September 30, 2016). The net loss includes gains or 
losses on short term investments, sale of joint venture interest, less corporate administration and exploration 
expenditures that included consulting fees/wages; directors’ fees; accounting, legal and audit services; and 
regulatory compliance costs. 
 

Mineral property interests 
 
The Company’s exploration activities are at an early stage, and it has not yet been determined whether its 

properties contain economically recoverable mineral reserves.  There are no known deposits of minerals on 

any of the Company’s exploration properties and any activities there on in the immediate future will constitute 

exploratory searches for minerals, plus or minus any realized gain or loss on short-term investments. 

 

Borden Lake 

Effective March 12, 2014, the Company successfully entered into a formal joint venture agreement (the “Joint 
Venture”) with Probe relating to the Borden Lake South Property (the “Property”), whereby Probe acquired a 
51% interest in the Property. The Joint Venture closed on April 1, 2014.  The terms and conditions of the Joint 
Venture are fully described in the Company’s Press Release dated April 1, 2014. 
 
On January 19, 2015, Goldcorp and Probe announced they had entered into a definitive agreement, whereby 
Goldcorp would acquire 100% Probe including the Joint Venture. This agreement closed on March 13, 2015 
and therefore the Joint Venture and Probe’s obligations thereunder were assumed by Goldcorp. 
 
As of March 31, 2016, the Company owned a 49% interest in the Borden Lake South Property (51% 
Goldcorp), consisting of 288 claim units (11,525 acres), located near Chapleau, Ontario. The Borden Lake 
South Property is located approximately 2 kilometres south of the Goldcorp’s Borden Lake gold project and 
is prospective for gold and copper mineralization. 
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On June 17, 2016, Reliant completed the transfer of its remaining 49% interest in the Joint Venture and in the 
Borden Lake South Property to Goldcorp pursuant to an Agreement to Purchase Interest in Joint Venture 
dated June 14, 2016 (the “Transaction”).  In exchange for the Transaction, Reliant received from Goldcorp 
$250,000 in cash, together with a one-percent (1%) royalty on the net smelter returns from the future 
production and sale of minerals from the Borden Lake South Property (the “NSR”).  Goldcorp reserved the 
right, at any time, to purchase fifty percent (50%) of the NSR from Reliant by making a cash payment of 
$500,000 (plus any applicable taxes) to Reliant, and a right of first refusal in favour of Goldcorp with respect 
to any future transfers of the NSR by Reliant.  The Joint Venture was thereafter terminated on June 17, 2016.  
Reliant received acceptance from the TSX Venture Exchange for the aforesaid Transaction by way of a letter 
dated June 15, 2016. 

 
East Bay 
On March 16, 2015, the Company staked the East Bay property, consisting of 56 claim units totalling 896 
hectares in the McVicar Lake area located approximately 90 kilometres west of Pickle Lake and 130 
kilometres southwest of the Goldcorp’s Musselwhite Gold Mine. 
 

 
Three months ended 

September 30 
Nine months ended 

September 30 
  2017 2016 2017 2016 
 $ $ $ $ 

East Bay Property 11,548 30,929 12,838 30,929 
Other - - - - 

 11,548 30,929 12,838 30,929 

 

Summary of quarterly results 
 

 
September 30 

2017 
June 30 

2017 
March 31 

2017 
December 31 

2016 
  $ $ $ 

Total assets 142,609 159,650 177,704 204,135 

Shareholders’ equity 134,786 155,237 174,965 197,238 
Net income (loss) (48,090) (42,001) (22,273) (14,425) 
Net income (loss) per share - basic (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) 
 
 
 

 
September 30 

2016 
June 00 

2016 
March 31 

2016 
December 31 

2015 
  $ $ $ 

Total assets 253,503 287,158 41,051 52,583 

Shareholders’ equity 223,325 272,675 29,271 37,528 

Net income (loss) (49,350) 205,403 (23,097) (23,277) 
Net income (loss) per share-basic (0.00) 0.01 (0.00) (0.00) 
 

Liquidity, working capital and capital resources 
 
As at September 30, 2017, the Company had cash of $131,142 (December 31, 2016 - $192,221) and a 
working capital surplus of $134,786 (December 31, 2016 – $197,238), an accumulated deficit of $1,638,769 
(December 31, 2016 - $1,564,829) and negative cash flow from operations for the nine months ended 
September 30, 2017 of $76,079 (year ended December 31, 2016 – negative cash flow from operations of 
$144,232). 



RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

September 30, 2017 

 

P a g e  | 4 
 

 
The Company’s primary source of cash during the prior year was the proceeds from the Joint Venture and 
option agreements at the Borden Lake South Property; the transfer of its 49% interest in the Joint Venture to 
Goldcorp; and the sale of short term investments. 
 

As at September 30, 2017, the capital structure of the Company consisted primarily of all the components of 
shareholders' equity. To adjust or maintain its capital structure, the Company may issue new common shares. 
 
As at September 30, 2017, the company had 23,245,169 common shares issued and outstanding; 900,000 
warrants issued and outstanding; and 2,050,000 stock options issued and outstanding. 

 
On May 26, 2016, the Company completed a non-brokered private placement of 600,000 working capital units 
(the “WC Units”) of the Company issued at a price of $0.05 per WC Unit for $30,000 in gross proceeds (the 
“Offering”). Each WC Unit consists of one common share of the Company priced at $0.05 per common share 
and one common share purchase warrant (each a “WC Warrant”), with each WC Warrant entitling the holder 
to acquire one common share of the Company at a price of $0.05 per common share at or before May 26, 
2021.  

 
Due to the fact that certain Insiders of the Company subscribed for the entire WC Units pursuant to the 
Offering, the Offering was a “related party transaction” for the purposes of Multilateral instrument 61-101 – 
Protection of Minority Security Holders in Special Transactions (“MI 61-101”). The Company has relied upon 
the exemptions from the valuation and minority approval requirements of MI 61-101 contained in paragraph 
(a) of Section 5.5 and paragraph (1)(a) of Section 5.7, respectively, of MI 61-101, as neither the fair market 
value of the Offering of nor the fair market value of the consideration for the Offering exceeded 25% of the 
Company’s market capitalization. 
 
 
 

Remuneration of key management and transactions with related parties 
 
Key management personnel include the members of the Board of Directors, the President/CEO and the CFO. 
Compensation of key management personnel (including directors) was as follows: 
 

 
Three months ended 

September 30 
Nine months ended 

September 30 
 2017 2016 2017 2016 
 $ $ $ $ 

Fees, wages and directors fees 10,700 8,960 29,600 39,360 
Share based compensation 12,638 - 12,638 22,842 

 23,338 8,960 42,238 62,202 

 
 
Salaries and benefits include director fees. The Board of Directors and officers, other than the Chief Financial 
Officer, do not have employment or service contracts with the Company. Directors are entitled to director fees 
and stock options for their services and officers are entitled to stock options for their services. As at 
September 30, 2017, $nil were owing to directors or officers. 
 
Related parties include the Board of Directors and officers, close family members and enterprises that are 
controlled by these individuals as well as certain consultants performing similar functions. 
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Capital management and off statement of financial position transactions 
 
The Company’s capital structure is adjusted based on management and the Board of Directors’ decision to 
fund expenditures, outside of operating cash flow, with the issuance of debt or equity such that it may 
complete the acquisition, exploration and development of properties for the mining of minerals that are 
economically recoverable. The Board of Directors does not establish quantitative return on capital criteria, but 
rather relies on the expertise of management and other professionals to sustain future development of the 
business. 
 
The Company would raise funds externally as and when required to finance obligations or complete projects. 
There is no assurance that the Company will be able to raise additional funds on reasonable terms. The 
sources of future funds available to Reliant are cash flow from operations, the exercise of outstanding stock 
options and/or warrants, the sale of equity capital of the Company, or the sale by Reliant of an interest in any 
of its properties in whole or in part. The ability of the Company to arrange such financing in the future will 
depend in part upon the prevailing capital market conditions as well as the business performance of the 
Company. There can be no assurance that Reliant will be successful in its efforts to arrange additional 
financing, if needed, on terms satisfactory to the Company. 
 
Management reviews its capital management approach on an ongoing basis and believes that this approach, 
given the relative size of the Company, is reasonable. There were no changes in the Company’s approach to 
capital management during the nine months ended September 30, 2017. The Company is not subject to 
externally imposed capital restrictions. 
 
There are no off statement of financial position transactions for the nine months ended September 30, 2017 
and year ended December 31, 2016. There are no proposed transactions as of November 28, 2017. 

 
Critical accounting policies and estimates 
 
The critical accounting policies and estimate are this as disclosed in the audited financial statements for the 
year ended December 31, 2016. 
 

Dividends 
 
The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividends on its common shares. The Company intends to 
retain its earnings, if any, to finance growth and expand its operation and does not anticipate paying any 
dividends on its common shares in the foreseeable future. 

 
Contingencies 
 
The Company's exploration activities are subject to government laws and regulations, including tax laws and 
laws and regulations governing the protection of the environment. The Company believes that its operations 
comply in all material respects with all applicable past and present laws and regulations. The Company 
records provisions for any identified obligations, based on management's estimate at the time. Such 
estimates are, however, subject to changes in laws and regulations. 
 

Risks and uncertainties 

 
Financial risk: 
The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk 
(including interest rate, foreign currency risk and commodity and equity price risk). 
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Risk management is carried out by the Company's management team with guidance from the Audit 
Committee under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board of Directors also provides regular 
guidance for overall risk management. 
 
There have been no changes in the risks, objectives, policies and procedures from the previous period. 
 
Credit risk: 
Credit risk is the risk of loss associated with a counterparty’s inability to fulfill its payment obligations. The 
Company's credit risk is primarily attributable to cash and HST receivable. Cash is held with select major 
Canadian chartered banks, from which management believes the risk of loss to be minimal. 
 
HST receivable consists of sales tax receivable from government authorities in Canada. HST receivable is in 
good standing as of September 30, 2017. Management believes that the credit risk with respect to HST 
receivable is minimal. 
 
Liquidity risk: 
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not have sufficient cash resources to meet its financial 
obligations as they come due. The Company’s liquidity and operating results may be adversely affected if its 
access to the capital market is hindered, whether as a result of a downturn in stock market conditions 
generally or matters specific to the Company. The Company generates cash flow primarily from its financing 
activities. As at September 30, 2017, the Company had cash of $131,142 (December 31, 2016 - $192,221) to 
settle current liabilities of $7,823 (December 31, 2016 - $6,897). All of the Company's financial liabilities have 
contractual maturities of less than 30 days and are subject to normal trade terms. The Company regularly 
evaluates its cash position to ensure preservation and security of capital as well as liquidity. 
 
Further financing is required for working capital expenditures and/or acquisitions and/or exploration plans 
during the next twelve months. While there is no assurance these funds can be raised, the Company believes 
such financing will be available as required. The Company's discretionary exploration activities do have 
considerable scope for flexibility in terms of the amount and timing of exploration expenditures, and 
expenditures may be adjusted accordingly. 
 
Market risk: 
Market risk is the risk of loss that may arise from changes in market factors such as interest rates, foreign 
exchange rates and commodity and equity prices. 

 
Interest rate risk 
The Company has cash balances. The Company's current policy is to invest excess cash in certificates 
of deposit issued by a Canadian chartered bank with which it keeps its bank accounts. The Company 
periodically monitors the investments it makes and is satisfied with the creditworthiness of its Canadian 
chartered bank. 

 
Foreign currency risk 
The Company's functional and reporting currency is the Canadian dollar and major purchases are 
transacted in Canadian dollars. As a result, the Company's exposure to foreign currency risk is minimal. 
 
Commodity and equity price risk 
The Company is exposed to price risk with respect to commodity prices. Commodity price risk is defined 
as the potential adverse impact on earnings and economic value due to commodity price movements 
and volatilities. The Company closely monitors commodity prices, as they relate to precious and base 
metals and other minerals, and the stock market to determine the appropriate course of action to be 
taken by the Company. 
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Commodity price risk could adversely affect the Company. In particular, the Company's future profitability 
and viability of development depend upon the world market price of precious and base metals and other 
minerals. Precious and base metals and other mineral prices have fluctuated widely in recent years. 
There is no assurance that, even if commercial quantities of precious and base metals and other 
minerals are produced in the future, a profitable market will exist for them.  
 
As of September 30, 2017, the Company was not a precious minerals, base metals and other minerals 
producer. Even so, commodity price risk may affect the completion of future equity transactions such as 
equity offerings and the exercise of stock options and warrants. This may also affect the Company's 
liquidity and its ability to meet its ongoing obligations. 
 
Other price risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate as a result of changes in 
market prices. The Company’s other price risk includes equity price risk, whereby the Company’s 
investments are subject to market price fluctuation. 

 
Disclosure of outstanding share information 
 
On February 17, 2016, the Company granted 100,000 options to an officer and director of the Company 
exercisable at a price of $0.05 per share. The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.015 was 
estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 201% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to 
these options was $1,437. These options, which vested immediately, will expire on February 17, 2021. 
 
On May 16, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the Company pursuant 
to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire on May 16, 
2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the Black- Scholes 
option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 209% expected volatility 
based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an 
expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was $2,433. 
 
On June 1, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 100,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain officer of the Company pursuant to 
the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest quarterly over 12 months, expire on June 1, 
2021.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 was estimated using the Black- Scholes 
option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 210% expected volatility 
based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an 
expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to these options was $2,435. 
 
On June 21, 2016, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 200,000 common 
shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to a certain director of the Company pursuant 
to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest immediately, will expire on June 21, 2021.  
The options were granted to this director in order to replace 200,000 incentive stock options granted to him 
that had expired, unexercised, on June 17, 2016.The fair value of these options at the date of grant of $0.025 
was estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model with the following assumptions: a five year 
expected term; 211% expected volatility based on the historical prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free 
interest rate of 0.89% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 0%. The grant date fair value assigned to 
these options was $4,874. 
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On August 17, 2017, Reliant Gold Corp. issued 300,000 Flow-Through Units (the “FT Units”) of the 
Corporation at a price of $0.05 per FT Unit for aggregate gross proceeds of $15,000 pursuant to the terms of 
its previously announced private placement offering (the “Offering”).  Each FT Unit consists of (i) one flow-
through common share of the Corporation and (ii) one non-flow-through common share purchase warrant (a 
“Warrant”).  Each Warrant will entitle the holder thereof to purchase one non-flow-through common share of 
the Company (“a Warrant Share”) at a price of $0.10 until August 17, 2019.  On a per-FT Unit basis, the 
Corporation will allocate $0.0499 to each flow-through common share and $0.0001 to the Warrant.  An 
amount equal to the gross proceeds from the flow-through common shares ($0.0499 per flow-through 
common share) will be used to incur Canadian exploration expenses, as defined under the Income Tax Act 
(Canada), that will be renounced by the Corporation in favour of the purchasers of the FT Units with an 
effective date of no later than December 31, 2017. 

On September 1, 2017, the Company granted incentive stock options to acquire an aggregate of 650,000 
common shares of the Company at an exercise price of $0.05 per share to certain directors and officers of the 
Company pursuant to the Company’s stock option plan.  These options, which vest immediately, will expire on 
September 1, 2022.  250,000 of these options were granted to two directors in order to replace 250,000 
incentive stock options granted to them that had expired, unexercised, on July 5, 2017.  The fair value of all 
these options at the date of grant of $0.02 was estimated using the Black- Scholes option valuation model 
with the following assumptions: a five year expected term; 211% expected volatility based on the historical 
prices of the Company’s shares; risk-free interest rate of 1.60% per annum; and an expected dividend yield of 
0%. The grant date fair value assigned to all these options was $12,638. 
 
The following table sets forth information concerning the outstanding securities of the Company as at 
September 30, 2017: 
 
Common shares of no par value Number 

  
Shares 23,245,169 
Options 2,050,000 
Warrants 900,000 

Fully diluted shares outstanding 26,195,169 

 
On July 5, 2017 500,000 options expired unexercised. 
 

Disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial reporting 
 
Disclosure controls and procedures are designed to provide reasonable assurance that all relevant 
information is gathered and reported to senior management, including the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) 
and the Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”), on a timely basis so that appropriate decisions can be made 
regarding public disclosure. As at September 30, 2017 the Company's management, with the participation of 
the CEO and CFO, has evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures as 
defined in National Instrument 52-109 Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Annual and Interim Filings of the 
Canadian Securities Administrators and has concluded that such controls and procedures are effective.  

 
Segregation of duties 
 
Segregation of duties is a basic, key internal control and one of the most difficult to achieve in a small 
company. It is used to ensure that errors or irregularities are prevented or detected on a timely basis by 
employees in the normal course of business. Due to the Company’s small size and limited resources, a 
complete segregation of duties within the Company’s accounting group cannot be fully achieved and a 
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material weakness exists. The result is that the Company is highly reliant on the performance of mitigating 
procedures during the process of closing its financial statements in order to ensure the financial statements 
are presented fairly in all material respects. Management will identify and hire additional accounting resources 
where cost effective and when required. Where it is not cost effective to obtain additional accounting 
resources, management will review existing mitigating controls and, if appropriate, implement changes to its 
internal control processes whereby more effective mitigating controls will be adopted. 

 
Complex and non-routine accounting transactions 
 
Due to the Company’s relative small size and limited resources, a material weakness also exists with respect 
to a lack of full competencies in the areas of complex and non-routine accounting issues and transactions. As 
a result, there is risk that these transactions may not be recorded correctly and potentially result in a 
misstatement of the Financial Statements and such misstatements may be material in nature. Where the 
Company identifies a transaction as potentially complex or non-routine, it has retained (and will continue to 
retain) the services of external experts to provide advice and guidance. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer have concluded however, that no material 
misstatements exist in the Company’s financial reporting as at September 30, 2017. 
 
There have been no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting during the nine 
months ended September 30, 2017. 
 
Cautionary note regarding forward-looking information 
 
This document contains or refers to forward-looking information. Such forward-looking information includes, 
among other things, statements regarding targets, estimates and/or assumptions in respect of future 
production, mine development costs, unit costs, capital costs, timing of commencement of operations and 
future economic, market and other conditions, and is based on current expectations that involve a number of 
business risks and uncertainties. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from any forward-
looking statement include, but are not limited to: the grade and recovery of ore which is mined varying from 
estimates; capital and operating costs varying significantly from estimates; inflation; changes in exchange 
rates; fluctuations in commodity prices; delays in the development of the any project caused by unavailability 
of equipment, labour or supplies, climatic conditions or otherwise; termination or revision of any debt 
financing; failure to raise additional funds required to finance the completion of a project; and other factors. 
Forward-looking statements are subject to significant risks and uncertainties and other factors that could 
cause actual results to differ materially from expected results. Readers should not place undue reliance on 
forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements are made as of the date hereof and we 
assume no responsibility to update them or revise them to reflect new events or circumstances, except as 
required by law. 

 
Additional information and continuous disclosure 
 
This MD&A has been prepared as at November 28, 2017. Additional information on the Company is available 
through regular filings of press releases, financial statements, on SEDAR (www.sedar.com) and on the 
Company’s web site (www.reliantgold.com). 

 
Management’s responsibility 
 
Management is responsible for all information contained in this MD&A. The Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and include amounts based on 

http://www.sedar.com/
http://www.reliantgold.com/


RELIANT GOLD CORP. 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

 

 

September 30, 2017 

 

P a g e  | 10 
 

management’s informed judgments and estimates. The financial and operating information included in this 
MD&A is consistent with that contained in the Financial Statements in all material aspects. 
 
Management maintains internal controls to provide reasonable assurance that financial information is reliable 
and accurate and assets are safeguarded. 
 
The Company’s Board of Directors has reviewed with management and approved the Financial Statements 
and this MD&A.  
 
“Kabir Ahmed”  “Peter W. Hogg”  
Kabir Ahmed 
Chief Executive Officer 

Peter W. Hogg  
Chief Financial Officer 
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1.0 SUMMARY 

  Introduction 

Consulting geologist’s Trevor Boyd, P.Geo and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo were retained to produce a National 

Instrument 43‐101 compliant technical report (“NI 43-101”) on the East Bay Property (“Property”), which is 

wholly‐owned by Reliant Gold Corporation (“Company” or “Reliant Gold”).  In accordance with NI 43-101 

protocols, Trevor Boyd conducted a site visit of the East Bay Property from September 8-10, 2017. This visit 

included sampling of historic drill core (where possible), an examination of key outcrop exposures, and 

surface sampling at for data verification purposes. In addition, the authors reviewed publically filed 

assessment work reports, which is the source for the majority of data and information contained here within. 

This report is an Independent Technical Report prepared to Canadian National Instrument 43-101 (“NI 43-

101”), Form 43-101F1, Technical Report and Companion Policy 43-101CP regulations ("Report") for Reliant 

Gold Corp.  The Report assesses the technical and economic potential of the project area and recommends a 

follow-up exploration program. 

 

  Property Description and Ownership 

The East Bay Property is situated 160 km north of the town of Sioux Lookout, Ontario, and 130 km southwest 

of Goldcorp Inc.’s gold-producing Musselwhite Gold Mine. It is located in the northeast part of the McVicar 

Lake Area in the Patricia Mining Division of the Ministry of Northern Development and Mines (MNDM).  

The Property is comprised of 4 contiguous unpatented mining claims totaling 56 claim units covering 896 ha. 

The claims were recorded on February 2, 2015 and, at the time of writing, are in good standing until February 

2, 2019. A total of $22,400.00 is required annually to maintain the claims in good standing. 

Claim #  Units Township/Area  Recording Date  Claim Due Date  Work Req’d 

4267784  16 MCVICAR LAKE AREA  2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  $6,400 

4267785  8 MCVICAR LAKE AREA  2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  $3,200 

4267786  16 MCVICAR LAKE AREA  2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  $6,400 

4267787  16 MCVICAR LAKE AREA  2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  $6,400 
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  Geology and Mineralization 

The McVicar Lake area is located along the margin of the Lang Lake Greenstone Belt within the Uchi 

Subprovince of the Superior Province. The Uchi Subprovince contains supracrustal rocks underlain by 

synvolcanic plutons, and intruded by late stage felsic plutons (Stott and Corfu, 1991). Overall, the 

Subprovince has a linear geometry with an eastward structural grain and younging direction to the south 

(Stott and Corfu, 1991).   

 

The Archean-aged Lang Lake Belt is 40 km long, varies in width, and is composed of isoclinally folded 

metavolcanics, metasediments and iron formation. It formed approximately 2749 Ma within a volcanic arc 

environment dominated by massive to pillowed basalts with interflow sediments to the west and wacke 

sedimentary sequences to the east (Stott and Corfu, 1991). The belt also hosts fine-grained tuff to pyroclastic 

breccia’s, quartz porphyry dikes, and at least two episodes of magmatic activity that postdate major folding. 

These include an elongate east-trending mafic stock or sill, and a north-trending felsic intrusion inferred to be 

the youngest unit on the property.  

 

The East Bay Property consists of massive to pillowed basaltic and andesitic flows overlain by felsic 

pyroclastic rocks and sedimentary rocks. Large gabbroic intrusions crosscut the volcano-sedimentary 

sequence, which have subsequently been intruded by smaller crosscutting tonalitic bodies. The supracrustal 

assemblage has been metamorphosed up to greenschist facies and exhibits brittle-ductile deformation. Three 

major dextral WNW-ESE trending faults are recognized in the area. The first is the Bear Head Fault Zone, a 

major deformation zone that is thought to have tectonically detached the Lang Lake greenstone belt from the 

Meen-Dempster greenstone belt (Sage and Breaks, 1982). This mega structure passes within 3-5 km 

southwest of the property boundary and extends from near the Manitoba border to 60 km southeast of the 

East Bay Property. The second is the Lower McVicar Lake fault, situated roughly 2-4 km from the claim 

boundary. The third, and most relevant, is the Altered Zone Structure a crustal fault that crosscuts the 

property. 

 

Two dominant structural features, isoclinal folding and major crustal faults, are linked to gold mineralization in 

the area. Isoclinal folding has an axial plane trending roughly east-west.  At the east end of McVicar Lake, 

near the "Altered Zone", younger felsic metavolcanic and metasedimentary rocks occur in the core of a fold 

indicating a syncline plunging to the east. The Altered Zone structure is semi-coincident, though generally 

discordant, with the axial plane of this regional isoclinal fold. The fault strikes at ~294-310° and is inclined at 

~35-50° to the NE. It is characterized by intense alteration that includes sericite, carbonate, chlorite, and silica 

(vein quartz and a local pervasive silica flooding). Hydrothermal Ca (+/- Fe) carbonate breccia bodies 

commonly occur peripheral to the core brittle-ductile Altered Zone structure. Additionally, a tonalite sill has 

intruded into the Altered Structure in the Shonia Lake area, which is physically linked to a larger stock to the 

south.  
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The Altered Structure hosts 3 main gold prospects: 1) Altered Zone, 2) North Flexure, and 3) Shonia 

prospects. Additionally, the Apple Island Zone gold occurrence, is a less prominent occurrence which 

brackets the Altered Zone Fault located towards the west side of the Property.  Mineralization along this trend 

is localized primarily within discrete, lense-shaped, syntectonic "fault-fill" quartz +/- Fe-carbonate veins. 

These veins typically contain trace amounts of pyrite, rare chalcopyrite, and locally contain narrow ribbons 

and septa of intensely altered, pyritic gabbro. Alteration associated with mineralization includes Fe-carbonate 

and fuchsite (green mica) alteration, silicification, sericitization and sulphidization. A strong positve correlation 

exists between the amounts of pyrite and gold present in the altered rocks (Waldie 1994). 

 

  Status of Exploration, Development and Operations, Mineral Resource and Reserve 

 Estimates    

The East Bay Property area has received a significant amount of mineral exploration since the late 1920’s. 

Past campaigns in the McVicar Lake area include airborne and ground geophysical surveys, mapping and 

prospecting, soil and surface rock sampling and about 135 holes of diamond drilling (totaling approximately 

14,900 m), The majority of this work was completed by BHP - Utah Mines from 1986 to 1992. The focus of 

the area has mainly been gold, although copper, nickel and platinum-palladium have also been discovered on 

the property.  To date, 26 gold, 3 copper and 1 copper-nickel occurrences have been discovered in the 

McVicar Lake area.    

 

Most recently, Wildcat Exploration Ltd. completed a regional airborne magnetic and radiometric survey that 

included the East Bay claims in 2011. This was followed by channel sampling at showings outside of the East 

Bay property. However, this work included sampling at the Shonia occurrence, which is along strike of the 

North Flexure occurrence. The best result of 8.2 g/t Au over 1 m. Prior to Wildcat Exploration, Eveleigh 

Geological Consulting carried out two phases of exploration on behalf of joint venture claim holders 

Continuum Resources Ltd. and Prospector Consolidated Resources Inc.  Known gold showings were located 

during the first phase of this campaign, which were then thoroughly assessed and drill tested as part of the 

second phase. The property area was dropped in 2014 and staked by Reliant Gold in 2015. 

 

No mines, current or past producing, are located on the East Bay Property. The closest mine is past 

producing Golden Patricia Mine, which is located approximately 30 km to the southeast. The deposit was 

spatially associated with the Bear Head Fault Zone, a major crustal structure that also transects the McVicar 

Lake area south of the East Bay Property. The Golden Patricia Mine produced 619,796 ounces of gold from 

1,200,000 tons of ore between 1988 to 1997 (Harron, 2009).  
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  Qualified Person’s Conclusions and Recommendations 

In the opinion of these authors, the results of this review and site visit to the East Bay Property supports the 

future continence of exploration of the Apple Zone and Altered Zone. A cost of $640,000 is estimated in order 

to fulfill the following recommendations.  A breakdown of the estimated costs can be found in Section 19.0. 

 

The Altered Zone remains open to the east and down-dip to the north. The zone has not been drill tested 

below 200 metres depth.  Further work is recommended to test for the extension of the zone to the east and 

down dip. Gold mineralization commonly occurs with 5-15% sulphides, which may allow for the mineralized 

zone, and any extensions, to imaged with EarthProbe, borehole IP, or Mise a la Masse type surveys. The 

effectiveness of down-hole geophysical method should be tested on select drill holes. 

Historic drilling data indicates that the Apple Island Zone is open along strike and down-dip. Additionally, the 

distribution of fuchsite alteration shows potential for size and strike length. There is extensive overburden, 

vegetation, and windfall making it very difficult to follow the projected strike of the zone to the west. Therefore, 

it is recommended that a trail be cut to access the showing and the areas containing fuchsite alteration be 

stripped and washed off as much as possible as was recommended in Bjorkman (2016). Additionally, it is 

recommended that a grid be cut to facilitate detailed mapping and allow for a ground IP survey, which should 

extend on to McVicar Lake, that will aid in defining the zone along strike to the east and west.  

There are significant risks and uncertainties that could affect the reliability or confidence in the exploration 

information. Reliant Gold has not completed any diamond drilling on the East Bay Property, and this technical 

review is based predominantly upon historical exploration data and reports that cannot be independently 

verify.  Based upon this understanding, future exploration, diamond drilling of recommended targets in 

particular, could ultimately fail in defining Mineral Resources, which may result in a considerable diminishing 

of the perceived economic potential of the Property. 
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2.0 INTRODUCTION  

Reliant Gold’s East Bay Property ("Property") is comprised of four mining claims totaling 56 claim units, 896 

ha. The property is located within the McVicar Lake Area of Northwestern Ontario and is owned 100% by 

Reliant Gold Corp. ("Company or Reliant Gold").  

 

Consulting Geologists Trevor Boyd and Morgan Quinn were hired to complete a Technical Review of the 

property focusing on significant  historic gold occurrences along the west-northwest trending fault system 

which crosses the property.   

The main source of technical  information for this report were the assessment report of the 2016 exploration 

completed by Reliant Gold plus recorded records of historic work on the Property including geochemical and 

geophysical surveys, trenching, surface sampling, mapping, and drill hole information and reports.  Historic 

information and geological literature was obtained from the public domain, dominantly from the Ontario 

Geological Survey (“OGS”) and the Ministry of Northern Development and Mining Ontario ("MNDM").  

This report is an Independent Technical Report prepared to Canadian National Instrument 43-101 (“NI 43-

101”), Form 43-101F1, Technical Report and Companion Policy 43-101CP regulations ("Report") for Reliant 

Gold Corp.  The Report assesses the technical and economic potential of the project area and recommends a 

follow-up exploration program. 

The Qualified Persons and authors of this Report are Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo. a 

geoscientist in good standing with the Association of Professional Geoscientists of Ontario.  The author's 

Statements of Qualifications are provided in Appendix 1. 

From September 8 - 10, 2017, Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. visited the East Bay Property as part of his technical 

review of the Property.  The first day on September 8th was spent visiting Apple Island and its namesake Au 

showing on the east side of the property. September 9th and 10th were spent examining the geology of the 

southeastern part of the property including the Altered Zone Au showing and the drill core storage area.   

Additional details of the property visit are outlined in Section 12.1. 
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3.0 TERMINOLOGY 

Asl: above sea level 

Ga: billion years 

Sedar: System for Electronic Document Analysis and Retrieval; mandatory document filing and retrieving 

system for companies trading on Canadian stock exchanges administered by the Canadian Securities 

Administrators. 

QA/QC:  quality assurance/quality control 

AGAT Laboratories Inc.("AGAT"):  Analytical laboratory firm with multiple locations including Mississauga, 

Ontario. 

IP:  Inversed Polarization 

UTM:  Universal Transverse Mercator 

MNDM:   Ministry of Northern Development and Mines Ontario 

OGS:  Ontario Geological Survey 

MDI:  Ontario Mineral Deposits Index 

IOCG:  Iron Oxide Copper Gold type deposit  

 

3.1 Units 

The metric system of measurement is used in this report. Historic data are typically reported in imperial units. 

Ounces per (short) ton can be converted to grams per (metric) tonne using the conversion factor of 34.2857. 

One foot is 0.3048 m. One mile is 1.609344 km. One metric tonne is equal to 1.10231 short ton. 

UTM coordinates are provided in the datum of NAD 83, Zone 15. 
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4.0 RELIANCE ON OTHER EXPERTS 

Besides information gathered from the site visit, the authors rely almost completely on publically filed 

assessment work reports for the Property and surrounding area. 

A legal assessment of land tenure status and ownership was not completed by the author except the status of 

mineral claims was reviewed on the website of the Government of Ontario, Ministry of Northern Development 

and Mines ("MNDM") (http://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/clm_mmen.cfm) multiple times until January 

30, 2018, as described in Section 4.0.   

5.0 PROPERTY DESCRIPTION AND LOCATION 

The East Bay Property covers the northeast part of McVicar Lake of the Ministry of Northern Development 

and Mines (MNDM) McVicar Lake Area in the Patricia Mining Division of Northwestern Ontario approximately 

160 km north of the town of Sioux Lookout and 130 km southwest of Goldcorp Inc.’s Musselwhite Gold Mine 

(Figure 4-1).   

 

Figure 5-1: Location of the East Bay Property 
 

http://www.mci.mndm.gov.on.ca/claims/clm_mmen.cfm
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5.1 Ownership  

The East Bay property is comprised of four mining claims totalling 56 claim units, 896 ha. (Table 4-1, Fig. 4-

2). The claims are contiguous with each other and were recorded on February 2, 2015. These claims require 

a total of $22,400.00 in assessment work annually to keep the entire East Bay Property in good standing.   

The mineral claims held by Reliant Gold are listed in Table 4-1. 

Table 5-1 East Bay Property Mineral Claims 

Claim #  Number of 
Units  

Township/Area  Recording 
Date  

Claim Due 
Date  

Work 
Required  

4267784  16  MCVICAR LAKE 
AREA  

2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  6400  

4267785  8  MCVICAR LAKE 
AREA  

2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  3200  

4267786  16  MCVICAR LAKE 
AREA  

2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  6400  

4267787  16  MCVICAR LAKE 
AREA  

2015-FEB-02  2019-FEB-02  6400  

 

Figure 5-2: East Bay Property Claim Boundary 
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The maximum value of the assessment work that may be assigned from an unpatented mining claim to a 

contiguous unpatented mining claim in any assessment year is $24,000 per claim unit up to a total of $96,000 

per unpatented mining claim.  A claim with reserve credits must have been contiguous with the claim 

receiving the distributed assessment credits at the time the work were performed to be eligible for distribution.   

Assessment work credits of $32,665 were approved for reserve and distribution for the Property as at 

February 10, 2017.  An additional application was submitted to MNDM for work credits for the Property on 

January 3, 2018 which extend the property claims due date to at least February 2, 2019. 

An Exploration Plan or Exploration Permit is required from the MNDM in order to be allowed to undertake 

exploration activities on mining claims, leases or licences of occupation and are required to submit an 

Exploration Permit application (http://www.mndm.gov.on.ca/en/mines-and-minerals/mining-act/mining-act-

modernization/exploration-plans). These exploration activities include ground geophysical surveys, 

mechanized drilling, surface stripping, line cutting and pitting and trenching.   Surface rights owners must be 

notified when applying for a permit.  Aboriginal communities potentially affected by the exploration permit 

activities will be consulted and have an opportunity to provide comments and feedback before a decision is 

made on the permit.   

The Company will need to apply for a permit or submit a new plan to expand its exploration activities.  

 

5.2 Environmental Liabilities 

The author is not aware of any other significant factors or risks that may affect the access, title or the right or 

ability to perform work on the property. 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.mndm.gov.on.ca/en/mines-and-minerals/mining-act/mining-act-modernization/exploration-plans
http://www.mndm.gov.on.ca/en/mines-and-minerals/mining-act/mining-act-modernization/exploration-plans
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6.0 ACCESSIBILITY, CLIMATE, LOCAL RESOURCES, INFRASTRUCTURE, AND 

PHYSIOGRAPHY 

6.1 Access 

McVicar Lake is accessible by air year-round from Sioux Lookout. Trevor Boyd utilized Bamaji Air to reach 

the property using a Cessna 185 aircraft.   

Approximately 3 km south of the property,  a winter road links the nearby First Nation community of Cat Lake 

to the town of Pickle Lake 90 km to the west.  A historical drill trail connects the winter road to the eastern 

shores of McVicar Lake and can be clearly seen on Google earth images. Supplies for the program can 

collected in Thunder Bay, Sioux Lookout and Pickle Lake communities.  A 25 KV power transmission line, 

within 10 km south-southwest of the East Bay Property, services the Cat Lake community. 

 

6.2 Climate 

The climate of the East Bay Property, typical for Northern Ontario and considered by the author to be 

equivalent to that of the town of Pickle Lake, is subarctic with a mean temperature of -0.5 degrees Celsius 

and situated near the Boreal Wet Forest Biome (Environment Canada, 2016). Drilling can be conducted 

year round although cold temperatures and high snowfall in winter can hamper production.  Geological 

mapping and outcrop sampling can be conducted May to October when there is no snow on the ground.  

 

6.3 Physiography and Vegetation 

The East Bay Property is characterised by low relief and flat boggy terrain.  Drainage and topography are 

partially influenced by the westerly trending strike of the volcanic and sedimentary strata. Elevation ranges 

from 300 - 350m asl. on the Property.  Vegetation consists of short softwoods and muskeg. 
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7.0 HISTORY 

The East Bay Property area has had a significant amount of mineral exploration since the late 1920’s. The 

focus of the area has mainly been gold, although copper, nickel and platinum-palladium have also been 

discovered on the property.  To date, 26 gold, 3 copper and l copper-nickel occurrences have been 

discovered in the McVicar Lake area.    

 

Considerable amounts of historic mineral exploration, including airborne and ground geophysical surveys, 

mapping and prospecting, soil and surface rock sampling and about 135 holes of diamond drilling (totaling 

approximately 14,900 m), have been conducted on the McVicar Lake area by previous owners, 

predominantly by BHP - Utah Mines from 1986 to 1992 (Thomas 1986, 1988, Bonner 1991, 1992, Waldie 

1993, 1994).  During these programs the main Altered Zone, North Flexure and Apple Island gold showings 

and occurrences were discovered and drill tested on the Property.  No tonnage or grade estimates of 

mineralized zones appears to have been completed.  

 

No mines, current or past producing, are located on the East Bay Property.  The closest historic development, 

the past producing Golden Patricia Mine, is located within the Meen-Dempster greenstone belt approximately 

30 km to the southeast.  The Golden Patricia Mine, which operated from 1988 to 1997, produced 619,796 

ounces of gold from about 1,200,000 tons of ore (Harron, 2009).  The Golden Patricia Mine is spatially 

associated with the Bear Head Fault Zone, a major crustal structure, which also transects the McVicar Lake 

area south of the East Bay Property. 

During 1996 - 97,  McVicar Minerals Ltd. conducted exploration in the McVicar Lake area west and south of 

the East Bay property completing an IP survey and ten drill holes (Fumerton 1997).  

The most recent significant surface work, focusing on Reliant Gold's current claims during 2002-04, was 

completed by Eveleigh Geological Consulting on behalf of joint venture claim holders Continuum Resources 

Ltd. and Prospector Consolidated Resources Inc., and consisted of two phases, one to locate the known gold 

occurrences and the other to thoroughly assess and drill test the gold occurrences (McKay, 2002, 2003).    

In order to better understand the extent of, and controls on, the gold mineralization present on the McVicar 

Lake area an overburden stripping, geological mapping and surface channel sampling program was 

completed. Twenty-three areas were stripped in 5 separate, widely spaced locations in the McVicar Lake 

area of which 11 areas at two locations were on the East Bay Property. These comprise: 1) the Altered Zone 

(8 stripped areas: AZ-03-01 to -08) and 2) the Altered Zone "Splays" (3 stripped areas: AZS-03-01 to -03).  

The main Altered Zone was extensively stripped in Trench AZ-03-05 with about 150 m of strike length 

exposed to the width of the zone and/or the overburden allowed, as well as where two short drill holes were 

completed. The area was washed, mapped and extensively channel sampled (McKay, 2003).   The assay 

results from the surface sampling confirmed the reported historic drill data (McKay 2003).  Highlight of the 
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drilling program was a core intersection grading 5.72 grains gold per tonne over 7.71 m including 22.43 

grams gold per tonne over 0.75 m from hole ML-03-01 which tested the Altered Zone gold showing. 

In 2011, Wildcat Exploration Ltd.  completed a work program including a regional airborne geophysical survey 

(St-Hillaire 2011) which focused on the showings west of the East Bay Property’s claims along strike of the 

North Flexure Zone, touching on the East Bay Property very briefly.  A few grab samples were taken from 

McVicar Lake islands as well as some geological mapping stations recorded (Kyle, 2012).  The property area 

was dropped in 2014 and staked by Reliant Gold in 2015.  

 

Additional discussion of the results of previous exploration on the Property are outlined in Section 7.2.2.  

8.0 GEOLOGICAL SETTING AND MINERALIZATION 

8.1 Regional Geology 

The McVicar Lake area is located along the margin of the Lang Lake Greenstone Belt within the Uchi 

Subprovince of the Superior Province. The Uchi Subprovince contains supracrustal rocks underlain by 

synvolcanic plutons which were intruded by felsic plutonics (Stott and Corfu, 1991). There is a general 

southward younging in the linear subprovince and it is set apart from other sub-provinces by its unique 

tabular shape with an eastward trending structural grain (Stott and Corfu, 1991).  

 

The Lang Lake Belt is approximately 2749 Ma in age and situated within a volcanic arc environment which is 

40 km long, varies in width, and  consists mostly of massive to pillowed basalts with interflow sediments to 

the west and to the east more of wacke sediment sequences (Stott and Corfu, 1991). The belt also hosts fine 

grained tuff to pyroclastic breccias and quartz porphyry dikes.  The regional geology of the McVicar Lake area 

is presented in Figure 8-1.  Thomas (1988) provides the following description of the Lang Lake greenstone 

belt. 

 

"Metavolcanics, metasediments and iron formation of Archean age are the dominant rock types. The 
entire belt has been isoclinally folded into an east trending and east plunging syncline. Late stage 
intrusive rocks, which postdate major folding, comprise an east trending elongated mafic stock or sill in 
the Sor-McVicar Lakes area and a north trending felsic intrusion in the Shonia-McVicar Lakes area. The 
latter intrusive divides the mafic intrusion into two parts and is probably the youngest major rock type in 
the area (Sage and Breaks 1982). The Lang Lake belt is considered to have originally been part of the 
Meen-Dempster belt. A late phase of extensional tectonics appears to have rafted the Lang Lake belt 
away from the Meen-Dempster belt. " 
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Figure 8-1  Regional geology of the western Uchi Subprovince with Reliant claims outlined in black  
(geology and legend in Magnus, 2015).  
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8.2 Local and Property Geology  

The East Bay Property consists of mafic volcanic rocks to the North and intrusive rocks throughout the rest of 

the property (Figure 8-2). On the Property, massive to pillowed basaltic and andesitic flows are overlain by 

felsic pyroclastic rocks and clastic and chemical sedimentary rocks. These units have been intruded by large 

crosscutting gabbroic intrusions, which in turn, have been intruded by smaller crosscutting tonalitic bodies. 

The supracrustal rocks have experienced greenschist facies-grades of regional metamorphism (McKay 2003).  

 

 Waldie (1993) describes the geology of the McVicar Lake area, which includes the current East Bay Property, 

as follows:  

 

"The McVicar Lake Property is underlain by Archean supracrustal volcanics correlated with the 

Confederation Assemblage (2749 +/-5 Ma). Massive to pillowed basaltic and andesitic flows are 

overlain by felsic pyroclastics and sediments. Large crosscutting gabbroic intrusives are in turn 

crosscut by smaller tonalitic bodies. Detailed lithological descriptions are included in Appendix 

III. Aside from the Bear Head Fault Zone discussed above, the major structural feature on the 

McVicar Lake Property is a crosscutting WNW-ESE fault (the Altered Zone structure). This fault 

is characterized by intense alteration and deformation of a brittle-ductile nature. The associated 

alteration features include increased sericite, carbonate, chlorite, and silica (vein quartz and a 

local pervasive silica flooding). A hydrothermal carbonate (calcium and/or iron) breccia 

commonly envelops this shallow dipping ^50 degrees) structure. Also of significance is the 

intrusion o f a tonalite sill into the Altered Zone structure at Shonia Lake. This sill is physically 

linked to a larger stock on the southern grid area. A second separate sill is recognized in the Sor 

Lake area" 
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Figure 8-2: Geology map of East Bay Property with locations of Apple Island and Altered Zone 
(geology and legend in Magnus, 2015) 

 

8.2.1 Structure 

Major structural features in the McVicar Lake area include the Bear Head Fault Zone, the Lower McVicar 

Fault and on the East Bay Property the Altered Zone Fault (Waldie 1994). The Lang Lake Greenstone Belt is 

a detached portion of the Meen-Dempster Greenstone Belt, separated by the Bear Head Fault, a dextral 

northwest structure and a massive structural break south of the Property extending to Manitoba.  Regarding 

the structural geology of  the McVicar Lake area, Fumerton (1997) states:  

 

"Isoclinal folding and major crustal faults are the two dominant structural features related to gold 

mineralization in the area. The isoclinal folding has an axial plane trending roughly east-west passing 

close to the "Altered Zone" mineralization at the east end of McVicar Lake.  Younger felsic 

metavolcanic and metasedimentary rocks occur in the core of this fold and which indicate that the 

isocline is a syncline plunging to the east. Three regional faults have been recognized on the property 

by Waldie (1994), Diorio (1993) and Cargill and Gow (1997) which are labeled l) Bear Head Fault or 

BH1, 2) Lower McVicar Fault or BH2, and 3) Altered Zone Fault or BH3. These faults are related to 

each other, and subdivide the greenstone belt into distinct structural domains (Diorio 1993).  Between 

the Bear Head and Lower McVicar faults, the supracrustal rocks are folded into "S" shaped sigmoidal 

folds and splay faults. This would suggest that the movement along the faults had a "right lateral" 

motion in contradiction to the "left lateral" sense indicated by the regional displacement of the 

greenstone belt. Within this structural domain there are a number of gold prospects, including: 1) 

Chellow Vein, 2) AGMZone, 3) Jay Zone, 4) Sor Lake Sill, and to the southeast of the property, 5) the 
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Golden Patricia Mine.  The Altered Zone Fault is roughly coincident with the axial plane of the 

regional isoclinal fault though is generally discordant to the axial plane. Three gold prospects are 

associated with this fault which are: 1) Altered Zone, 2) North Flexure, and 3) Shonia prospects. " 

 

8.2.2   Alteration and Mineralization 

 
The McVicar Lake area is reported to host at least 6 significant zones of gold mineralization (Waldie 1994).  

These have been named: 1) the Altered Zone; 2) the North Flexure of the Altered Zone; 3) the Shonia #1; 4) 

the Chellow Vein; 5) the AGM Zone; and 6) the Sor Lake Sill.  The first two are located within the boundaries 

of the East  Bay Property.  

The North Flexure and the Altered gold zones both are situated on major structures trending west northwest. 

Some of the better drill intersections obtained from the above-mentioned mineralized zones include: a) 14.3 

grams gold per tonne over a core length of 4.63 metres from hole ML-27, which tested the Altered Zone; b) 

9.3 grams gold per tonne over a core length of 2.02 metres from hole ML-91-54, which tested the North 

Flexure of the Altered Zone. (McKay 2003). 

The Altered Zone was exposed along strike for approximately 150m and across its entire width, which varies 

on surface from approximately 2.5 to 12.5 m (true width). The strikes of foliation planes within the zone vary 

from 294 to 310 deg. azimuth and the dips vary from 36 to 51 deg. to the northeast.  

Extensive sampling conducted within its main stripped Area AZ-03-05 indicates that the gold mineralization is 

localized primarily within discrete, syntectonic "fault-fill" quartz +I-Fe-carbonate veins. These veins are lens-

shaped in plan and vary in size. The veins typically contain trace to minor amounts of pyrite plus  rare 

chalcopyrite and locally contain narrow ribbons and septa of intensely altered, pyritic gabbro. Channel 

samples collected across the width of these veins returned assay values of up to 12.77 g/t Au  over 0.80m 

(Mckay 2003). 

The gold occurrences fall within shear zones and area usually associated with pyrite. Gossans occur 

sporadically throughout the gabbroic rocks on the property. Alteration associated with mineralization includes 

Fe-carbonate and fuchsite alteration, silicification, sericitization and pyrite.  A strong positive correlation exists 

between the amounts of pyrite and gold present in the altered rocks (Waldie 1994).   
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Regarding the gold mineralization present on the McVicar Lake area, Fumerton (l997) states:  

 
"The gold mineralization that has been explored for by BHP and others in the area is associated with 

quartz veining associated with strong shearing and alteration. Alteration is typically characterized by 

the formation of sericite, calcite, ferroan dolomite and pyrite.  There is also a strong association 

between the amount of secondary pyrite and gold mineralization (Waldie 1994).  The rocks affected by 

this alteration include both the supracrustal rocks and the intrusive tonalites within the greenstone 

belt. "  

 

According to Bonner (1991), It is noted that on the property, four lithological elements indicative of significant 

gold mineralization common to the Altered Zone are listed as; 

1.  Intensively sheared mafic volcanic rocks; 

2.  foliated apple green mica;  

3.  nearby intrusive rocks; 

4.  quartz veining; 

and are also found at the Apple Island Zone gold occurrence, a less prominent occurrence which that 

brackets the Altered Zone Fault towards the west side of the Property . The locations of Apple Island, North    

Mineral showings and occurrences within the boundaries of the East Bay Property, which are listed in the 

MNDM Mineral Deposits Database, are as follows in Table 8-1 and plotted on Figure 8-3:  

 
Table 8-1: Listed mineral occurrences on the East Bay Property 

1. Altered Zone (611441 E, 5713623 N): 33.0 g/t Au over 1.86 m (drill intersection, hole ML-27) (Waldie 1993,  1994, 
McKay 2003) 
 
2. North Flexure of the Altered Zone (610803 E, 5714385 N): 9.32 g/t Au over 2.02 m (drill intersection, hole ML-91-54) 
(assessment file 52O/11SW-0058) (McKay 2003) 
 
15. Hoey Syndicate Cu-Ni (609836 E, 5714036 N): 0.36% Cu b 0.26% Ni over 1.52 m (chip sample) [assessment file 

52O/11SW-0018]; 0.27% Cu, o.10% Ni, 345 ppb Pd A 94 ppb Pt (grab sample) , (Janes et al.1991).  
 
18. Unnamed (611415 E, 5713759 N): no assay data (ODM map P.665, in vicinity of Altered Zone Showing).  
 
27. South Apple Island (608743 E, 5714400 N): 0.73 g/t Au (grab sample) (assessment file 52O/11SW-0065) (Bonner 
1991) 
 
28. Apple Island (608753 E, 5714610 N): 0.79 g/t Au over 1.0 m (channel sample) (assessment file 52O/11SW-0065) 
(Bonner 1991, 1992) 
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Figure 8-3:  Location of major gold showings in the McVicar Lake area from map in McKay (2003) 
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Based upon previous exploration, Table 7-2 lists significant historic diamond drill gold intersections on the 

East Bay property which was complied in McKay (2003).   

 

Table 8-2: Selected previous gold mineralized drill intersections on East Bay Property 
 (data from Thomas (1986, 1988); Bonner (1991b, 1992a, 1992b); Waldie (1993b, 1994), Fumerton (1997) 

HOLE NUMBER                  INTERVAL (m) |      LENGTH (m)  GRADE (g/t Au)  

ALTERED ZONE  
   

ML-2   57.00 - 59.74                    2.74  5.0  

ML-18   50.05 - 51.72                    1.67  5.4  

ML-20   46.94 - 48.34                    1.40  8.6  

ML-24   36.27 - 37.27                    1.00  9.9  

ML-27   48.13 - 52.76                     4.63  14.3  

including   46.13 - 50.00                     1.87  33.0  

ML-27   56.94 - 58.22                     1.28  3.4  

ML-32   59.56 - 60.14                     0.58  3.0  

ML-34   93.30 - 94.12                     0.82  7.6  

ML-37   103.0 - 104.6                     1.53  2.6  

ML-03-01   39.64 - 47.35                     7.71  5.7  

including   42.04 - 42.79                     0.75  22.4  

NORTH FLEXURE  
   

ML-89-50   51.5 - 53.04                       1.53  2.6  
ML-91-54   57.63 - 59.65                      2.02  9.3  

including   58.67 - 59.65                      0.98  12.9  

ML-91-63   66.90 - 68.36                      1.46  3.8  

including   67.97 - 68.36                      0.39  11.6  

APPLE ISLAND    
ML-92-74  22.6 - 23.8                           1.2 2.3 
ML-92-78  99.4 - 100.6                         1.2 1.3 

 

9.0 DEPOSIT TYPES 

Historically the McVicar Lake area has been explored for Archean Lode gold type deposition.  The gold 

showings on the East Bay Property are considered the products of typical vein gold mineral systems that 

occur within Archean greenstones and especially within the nearby Abitibi - Wawa Greenstone Belt in central 

northern Ontario.  These have traditionally been classified as epigenetic, orogenic related, hydrothermal 

processes (Robert et al. 2007).   A sub-set of this type is the type of gold deposition which occurs spatially 

associated with iron formation such as found at the Musselwhite Mine.  The key geological elements of 

orogenic gold systems are shown in Figure 9-1. 
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Figure 9-1: Schematic cross-section of key geological elements of the main gold systems and their crustal depth 
 (from Robert et al. 2007) 

 

 

Originally the orogenic model applied strictly to syn‐tectonic vein‐type deposits formed at mid-crustal levels in 

compressional or trans-tensional tectonic settings.  Uncertainties in the classification of greenstone hosted 

gold deposits have given rise to varying interpretations such that a number of different types and ages of 

deposits exist (Robert et al, 2007). 

 

Orogenic greenstone mineralisation, as described above, typically comprises of quartz‐carbonate veins that 

are commonly laminated in reverse shear zones and as shallowly‐dipping extensional veins.  The veins are 

associated with sericite‐carbonate‐pyrite alteration and are primarily late, overprinting all lithology.  Quartz is 

the dominant gangue mineral followed by carbonate and generally less than 5% sulphide, commonly in the 

form of pyrite.  Tourmaline, scheelite and tellurium are common minor minerals, while silver, arsenic and 

tungsten are commonly prevalent.  Robert et al. (2007) highlighted that prolific greenstone belts can contain 

gold‐only and gold‐base metal deposits that do not conform to the typical orogenic model.  These include Red 

Lake, Hemlo, Malartic, Doyon, Finiston, Wallaby, Kanowna Belle and Boddington, and the Horne and La 

Ronde gold‐rich VMS  deposits (Dubé and Gosselin, 2006).  
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10.0 EXPLORATION 

Since staking the claims in 2015 Reliant Gold has conducted only surface geological mapping and sampling 

on the East Bay Property.  In 2016, Bjorkman Prospecting completed a 10 day surface outcrop prospecting 

program on the East Bay Property on behalf of Reliant Gold to test historical mineral occurrences and 

generate new targets which was filed for assessment (Bjorkman 2016).  In total, 125 surface samples were 

analyzed from nine traverses throughout the property.     

The surface program focussed on the Altered Zone, Apple Island Zone, and the North Flexure Zone and the 

areas between the showing, as well as locating drill core and historical drill collars. The best gold values were 

those of the Apple Island Zone with the best sample assaying 86.461 g/t Au. Apple Island was the only 

location on the Property where visible gold was identified.  Grab samples taken from the Altered Zone 

returned values of up to 14.649 g/t Au. The historical Hoey Syndicate Ni Occurrence Zone was also 

investigated and  returned values of up to 0.174 g/t Pt and 0.669 g/t Pd.  

The results were positive and recommended further exploration of the East Bay.  It was noted in the report 

(Bjorkman 2016) that the Altered Zone’s exposure along the stripped area remains preserved as good asset 

for understanding the structure better.  Further work that could be done here would be to test for the 

extension of the zone to the east. To challenge is the thick overburden of both the east and the western 

extensions. This would need to be tested by geophysical surveys, soil sampling, and/or drilling.  

It was noted that further work in the North Flexure Zone was hampered by thick overburden and that future 

exploration would need to utilize ground geophysical techniques.  

The Apple Island Zone was stated to have a lot of potential in size and strike length despite the thick 

vegetation cover.  Fuchsite alteration was found at the shoreline of the island as well as at the showing.  It is 

recommended that the fuchsite alteration bearing showing be stripped and washed off as much as possible. It 

was suggested that there are other veins in the area that have not yet been discovered. Channel sampling 

across the mineralized fuchsite alteration, as well as along the length of the alteration was recommended . 

The rest of the island along strike needs detailed prospecting and mapping to define the zone.  Positive 

results of the Apple Island Zone from this work would warrant additional diamond drill testing. 

The Hoey Syndicate Showing was reported to be attractive because there has been seemingly very little work 

focused on it. The area around the trenches should be more thoroughly prospected and it would be of use to 

do some detailed mapping to determine what are the controlling factors of the mineralization. The trenches 

themselves should be cleared of brush and other debris, as the area has had a forest fire which has caused a 

thick regeneration of jack pine trees. The area immediate to the trenches should be stripped. 
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11.0 DRILLING 

Reliant Gold has completed no drilling on the East Bay Property 

 

12.0 SAMPLE PREPARATION, ANALYSES AND SECURITY  

The following description provides insight into the protocols of the reported historic rock and core 

sampling programs prior to Reliant Gold staking the Property.  The protocols with respect to the samples 

collected for the current technical report are also reported.  Based upon examination of assessment work 

filings, no QA/QC information is available in reports prior to 2003 with respect to exploration programs 

conducted on the Property.   

Since 2003, the following QA/QC protocols are described based upon assessment reports and public 

news releases from 2003 to 2016 for Continuum Resources Ltd., Wildcat Exploration Ltd. and Reliant 

Gold.  

 

 

 Continuum Resources 2003- 2004  Rock and Drill Core Samples 

 

 

Once extracted, the grab and channel samples were placed in individually labeled polyethylene bags. 

Assay tags were placed in the bags which were then sealed with packing tape and transported to base 

camp where they were stored in a locked trailer. They were then transported (via floatplane) to the 

airbase in Pickle Lake where they were stored in a locked building prior to shipment (via Manitoulin 

Transport Inc.) to Accurassay Laboratories in Thunder Bay  

 

The channel and grab samples were assayed for gold by Accurassay Laboratories (a division of Assay 

Laboratory Services Inc.) in Thunder Bay. Accurassay Laboratories was an accredited as a testing 

laboratory by the Standards Council of Canada to ISO/IEC 17025 standards. The gold analyses were 

performed at a 30 g charge by fire assay using lead collection with a silver inquart followed by digestion 

and an atomic absorption finish. The detection limit was 5 ppb.  

 

It was reported that a certified standard and blank was analyzed with each batch of samples, and a 

replicate assay was run every 10th sample to check the reproducibility of the results. All standards were 

graphed to monitor the performance of the laboratory and All QC/QA data was kept and available to the 

client. However, there was no discussion of the actual analytical performance of the gold standards and 

sample blanks for the program.  Based upon review of the analytical data in the Mckay (2003) report, it 

was concluded that no independent standards, blanks and duplicates were included with their submitted 

samples and that the above QA/QC discussion referred to in-house laboratory protocols.  

For the surface exploration program, channel samples were cut at approximately right angles to lithologic 

contacts and varied in length from 0.20 to l .40 m. They averaged approximately l m by 5 cm by 8 cm in 

size and 4 kg in weight. Labeled aluminum tags were inserted into the channel cuts to mark sample 

locations.  Grab samples averaged approximately l kg in weight and were collected primarily to isolate 

small individual veins or structures within the stripped areas in order to help determine where the gold 

was localized. A few grab samples were also collected from isolated areas on the property that were not 

stripped or channel sampled.  
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  Wildcat Exploration Ltd. 2011 Samples 

 

There is no discussion of QA/QC standards or procedures in the assessment work report prepared by 

Wildcat Exploration Ltd., however, it is noted in the report that only a few grab samples were collected on 

the East Bay property during their McVicar Lake program (Kyle 2012).  

 

 

  Reliant Gold 2016 Exploration Program 

 

During the Reliant Gold 2016 field program,  the chip and grab rock samples were collected, examined 

and described with their locations recorded in GPS NAD83 coordinates. Samples were collected 

examined, photographed and described with their locations. The samples were then put into rice bags 

and were sealed at the camp location.  A local syenite blank and a gold standard was added to each 30 

samples taken (Bjorkman 2016).   

 

The samples were transported securely to Accurassay Laboratories located in Thunder Bay. The samples 

were analyzed using the following analysis’ Gold (FA/Gravimetric, 50g), Pt Pd Au (FA/AAS,30g), Single 

Element Geochemical Analysis with an ICP finish for Nickel and Copper with Aqua Regia Digestion. 

Samples assaying greater than 10,000 ppm Au were gravimetrically assayed. In summary, despite the 

unreliable control samples inserted during the program, the sample analytical results are generally 

consistent with that of previous work.   Rick Risto of Watts, Griffis and McOuat Limited was the Qualified 

Person for the program.   

 

The results of the analyses of the submitted standards and blanks are presented in Table 12-1.  The 

inserted blank and gold standard values ranged greater than +- 70%.  Investigation found that no certified 

values for the blank and standard were reported in the 2016 assessment report and thus they cannot be 

relied upon for QA/QC purposes.   

 

 Table 12-1: Analyses of standards and blanks from Reliant Gold 2016 program 

Sample# Type of Control Au (g/t) Type 

450065 Standard 0.103  

450080 Blank <0.005 syentite 

450095 Standard 0.118  

450110 Blank 0.005 syentite 

450125 Standard 0.134  

450140 Blank 0.076 syentite 

450155 Standard 0.175  

450170 Blank <0.015 syentite 

 

   

 

 

 

McKay (2003) in their assessment report stated that the samples collected during the 2003 exploration 

program are representative of that part of the property which was examined and the sampling techniques, 

assaying methodology and security measures employed were adequate to support the conclusions and 

recommendations presented in this report. Douglas McKay, Consulting Geologist , Eveleigh Geological 

Consulting, was the Qualified Person for the project.  
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  East Bay Property 2017 Site Evaluation Verification Samples 

 

The site visit by the author to the Property is described in Section 12.0.   The collected rock and drill core 

samples for the site visit pertaining to this Technical Report were collected, examined and described with 

their locations recorded in GPS NAD83 coordinates. The samples were then put into buckets and sealed 

for shipment at the hotel in Sioux Lookout. A blank and a gold standard was added to the batch of 35 

samples sent in for analysis for which the results are shown on Table 13-2.  

   

The samples were transported securely by bonded carrier to the Activation Laboratories facility located in 

Thunder Bay. The samples were analysed using the following analysis gold by Fire Assay with ICP-OES 

finish (Code 1A2-ICP-50g and silver by ICP-OES (Code 1E-Ag Agua Regia AQUAGEO).  Activation 

Laboratories is accredited to ISO 17025 by the Standards Council of Canada (SCC). 

 

 

13.0 DATA VERIFICATION 

13.1 Site Visit 

From September 8 to 10, 2017, Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. visited the East Bay Property in accordance with 

National Instrument 43-101 regulations as part of the technical review of the Property.   

 

On September 8 Trevor Boyd flew by charter float plane from Sioux Lookout into Apple Island in McVicar 

Lake located at western part of the East Bay Property. Spend day examining outcrop on the western, 

southern and eastern parts of the island plus evaluation and rock chip and grab sampling of the Apple 

Island gold occurrence.  On September 9-10, Flew by float plane to southeastern part of East Bay 

Property on the east shore of McVicar Lake.  Sampled and examined historic trenches of the Altered 

Zone and outcropped area north of the trenched area, and in addition reviewed and sampling of selected  

historic drill core.   

 

The Apple Island Gold occurrence is located near the southeastern shore of Apple Island and is hosted 

by steeply dipping, sheared, and brecciated rocks which trend 100 to 110 degrees azimuth associated 

with the contact between basalt and anothositic gabbro  to the north and south, respectively. The showing 

and cleared out-cropped area is only about 10 by 8 metres in size surrounded by thick secondary tree 

cover.  Attempts to follow the mineralization along strike to the west and north of the showing found only 

overburden cover.  

 

The quartz carbonate veins were observed to occur in sheets at the showing and dip steeply to the 

northeast. The sheared showing is associated with silicification, quartz carbonate veining, green fuchsite 

mica, and traces of  fine pyrite (Figure 12-1).  During this program, six 0.5m wide chip samples extending 

across the strike of the showing plus a high grade grab samples were gathered from the outcrop where 

sample flags for samples  450152, 450153 and 450154 from the 2016 prospecting program were 

identified. The silica - fuchsite alteration appeared to extend on the outcrop surface into the overburden 

cover to both the west along strike and south across strike suggesting that the presence of an open gold 

bearing zone in those immediate directions.   
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During the investigation the south eastern and western sides of Apple Island adjacent to the shoreline 

were prospected and another six samples taken where outcrop could be found. Some time was spent on 

the western side of the island where the projected west northwest strike of the showing was believed to 

extend for which brecciated and sheared rocks were identified along the shore but no significant gold 

mineralization or alteration was observed.   

 

Highlights of results at the surface chip sampling from this site visit reported gold assays averaging 0.95 

g/t Au over 1.5 metres from three contiguous 0.5 metre chip samples taken across the strike of the zone 

in samples ML-17-06, 07 and 08 with an adjacent grab samples carrying 9.2 g/t Au.  The obtained 

samples from Apple Island are listed below in Table 13-1 including the location in UTM coordinates, 

NAD83 projection, the sample description, and a corresponding gold assay results.   No drill collars were 

found on Apple Island from the 1992 program which had tested the zone.. 

 

 
Figure 13-1: Silica-fuchsite high grade gold occurrence in Apple Island Zone, East Bay Property 

 

 

During the visit to the Altered Zone the following day, The main 20 by 150 metre stripped area of the 

zone, also known as Trench AZ-03-05, was examined (Figure 13-2).  Table 3 shows the samples that 

were selected in the area at the trench, and to the north and east. The stripped area exposes in the 

outcrop various degrees of shearing found within mafic volcanic and gabbro rocks hosting shallowly north 

dipping, westerly raking, boudanaged quartz-carbonate seams and veins predominantly aliened with the 

southeast to east southeast trend of the shearing and/or foliation (Figure 13-3).  Pyrite is found to range 

between 3-10% with trace chalcopyrite specks within the quartz and wall rock shears. The alteration 

consists of carbonate, chlorite, sericite, fuchsite and quartz.  The rocks to the north and east mainly 

consist of medium grained rusty gabbro or mafic volcanic with minor shears containing pyrite.    
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Figure 13-2: Trench AZ-03-05 stripped area showing main explosure of the Altered Zone, East Bay Property 
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Figure 13-3: Rusty boudanaged quartz vein at Altered Zone, East Bay Property. 

 

 

During the site visit, in the vicinity of the Altered Zone, the main historic drill core storage site was re-

found. The site, referred in the 2016 report as “Core Storage A” (Bjorkman 2016), is located 

approximately 20 metres from McVicar Lake.  The core racks and boxes were found to be in degraded 

and rotten condition, commonly collapsed and if transported likely to break apart, however, some core 

box labels and footages were still visible. There are many bushes and small trees which had grown up 

around the racks.  Drill core exhibiting alteration, shearing and/or quartz veining was handled carefully, 

examined and sampled where hole number and footage was possible to detect and record.   These 

samples and analytical results are as listed below in Table 13-3.  

 

During the site visit, some diamond drill hole collars in-situ in the field were found (or re-found from the 

2016 program) and recorded in UTM NAD83 coordinates.  All of the holes collars are NQ in size with the 

exception of DDH-05 and DDH-06.  Table 13-1 lists the drill collars and set-ups identified and recorded. 

 

Table 13-1:  East Bay Property located drill hole collars at Altered Zone, UTM NAD83 Zone 15 
Hole ID  UTM  

Easting  
UTM 
Northing  

Azimuth  Depth (m)  Year  

DDH ML 26  611427  5713729  240/-70  172      1987  
DDH ML 19            611490               5713707 240/?                   1987 
DDH ML 27 611586  5713650  240/-45  209      1987  
DDH-05                  611760               5713505 240/-40                   1986 
DDH-06                  610540               5714521 198/-48                   1986 
ML-03-01               611572 5713643                      2003,  Set-up area only  

ML-03-02               611575 5713674                      2003,  Set-up area only 

DDH ML 32            611626               5713679 76/-40                   1987  
DDH ML 33            611626               5713679 76/-72                   1987 
DDH ML 28            611650 5713655                  ?                                 1987 
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The site investigation was conducted by Trevor Boyd, and the selected checked work sites and technical 

observations reported by previous operators were found to be consistent with this investigator's findings 

and accurate within reasonable limits. 

 

13.2 Quality Control Analysis 

Analytical results of the aforementioned surface samples and historic drill core collected during the site 

visit are presented in Table 13-2 and Table 13-3,  and the analytical certificates are included in Appendix 

2 of this report. 

 

Table 13-2:  East Bay Property surface sampling results, UTM NAD83 Zone 15 
Sample  Easting  Northing  Description  Location/Sample Type Au (ppb)  
ML-17-01  608740  5714574  Foliated, qtz-carb veined, 

brecciated mafic volcanic, with 
5% diss. py.   

Outcrop grab, Apple Island 

16 

 
ML-17-02 

 
608728  

 
5714586  

 
Rusty, foliated, sericitized, 
carbonatized, with x-cutting 
qtz-carb veining and 5% diss. 
py.  

 
Outcrop grab, Apple Island 

< 2 

 
ML-17-03 

 
608740 

 
5714580 

 
Rusty sheared anorthositic 
gabbro, carbonatized with 2% 
diss. fine  py.  

 
Outcrop grab, Apple Island < 2 

 
ML-17-04 

 
608706 

 
5714581 

 
Sheared rusty weathered 
gabbro, with extensive qtz-
carb veining and green- 
carbonate alteration, 5% diss. 
py., poss. sph. 

 
Outcrop grab, Apple Island 

50 

 
ML-17-05 

 
608751 

 
5714608 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
carbonatized, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py.  

 
Apple Island Au showing, 
outcrop. 0.5m chip, Note: 
samples 05 to 08 in 
sequence across strike. 
parallel to historic channel 
cut. 

< 2 

 
ML-17-06 

 
608756 

 
5714607 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
carbonatized, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py.  

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop. 0.5m chip in 
vicinity of sample 450153 
in Bjorkman (2016) which 
reported  1.8 g/t Au.  

1,800 

ML-17-07 

 
608756 

 
5714607 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
carbonatized, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py.  

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop. 0.5m chip 

179 

ML-17-08 

 
608756 

 
5714607 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
carbonatized, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py. 
poss. visible Au in veining. 

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop. 0.5m chip,  869 

ML-17-09 

 
608573 

 
5714603 

 
Highly sheared, fuchsite rich, 
chlorite-carb-qtz veined rock 
with tr.  
visible Au, tr. py., high grade 
sample. 

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop.    grab, same 
location as high grade Au 
sample 450154 in 
Bjorkman (2016) which 
reported 86.5 g/t Au. 

9,160 

ML-17-10 

 
608573 

 
5714607 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
brecciated, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py. 

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop, 0.5m chip,  
samples 10 to 11 in 
sequence across strike. 

4 

ML-17-11 

 
608573 

 
5714607 

 
Highly sheared, silicified, 
brecciated, qtz-carb veined, 
fuchsite altered gabbro, tr py., 
poss. visible Au.  

 
Apple Island Au showing 
outcrop, 0.5m chip, 197 
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ML-17-12 

 
608590 

 
5714640 

 
Sheared, brecciated, and qtz-
carb veined mafic volcanic 
rocks containing 1-2% fine py 
on W side of island. 

 
Apple Island, Outcrop grab 
sample, approximately on 
strike with Apple Island 
Showing. 

6 

ML-17-13 

 
608648 

 
5714699 

 
Highly brecciated and 
carbonatized mix of mafic 
volcanic and gabbroic rock. 

 
Apple Island, Grab of 
angular boulder on NW 
side of island.  

< 2 

 

ML-17-14 611356 5713813 Boudanaged qtz vein in basalt in 
stripped outcrop AZ-03-08. 

Outcrop grab, 
 Altered zone,  4 

ML-17-15 611351 5713738 Rusty, fractured, carbonatized, 
brecciated, volcanic rock, highly 
fractured vertical trending 295 
deg., 
 

0.5m chip sample, N. 
of Altered Zone < 2 

ML-17-16 611350 5713680 Highly fractured and brecciated 
mafic volcanic  outcrop, rusty  
iron carbonitized  with trace fine 
sulphides, fabric trends 300 deg 
dipping shallowly to NE. 
 

0.5m chip sample, N 
of Altered Zone 

71 

ML-17-17 611513 5713596 10 cm wide qtz vein in outcrop 
at SE end of Trench AZ-03-05. Outcrop grab,  

Altered Zone 
3 

ML-17-18 611661 5713710 Rusty carbonatized mafic 
volcanic outcrop with qtz 
stringers and trace py. 

Outcrop grab,  N of 
Altered Zone 

< 2 

ML-17-19 611521 5713604 5 cm vein surrounded by qtz 
stringers in rusty brecciated 
sheared mafic volcanic outcrop at 
NE end of Trench AZ-03-05. 
 

Outcrop grab,  
Altered Zone 21 

ML-17-20 611528 5713615 Qtz-carbonate veined altered, 
brecciated, sheared adjacent 
mafic volcanic outcrop by  
Trench AZ-03-05.  
 

Outcrop grab,  
Altered Zone < 2 

ML-17-30 611440 5713663 Sample of rusty brecciated 
silicified, pyritized, boudanaged, 
qtz nodules in mafic volcanic 
outcrop at NE end of trench AZ-
03-05 
 

Outcrop grab,  
Altered Zone 

72 

ML-17-36 na na Gold Std. Oreas 206 Certified value 2.20 
g/t Au, 1st Std. Dev. 
0.08,  Fire Assay; 
2.09 g/t Au, 1st Std. 
Dev. 0.08;  Aqua 
Regia Digestion 

2,080 

ML-17-37 na na Quartz sand blank  
(<5 ppb Au) (<5 ppb Au) < 2 

 

. 
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Table 13-3: East Bay Property historic drill core samples selected from the storage area, UTM NAD83 Zone 15. 

Sample Easting Northing Sample Description Au (ppb) 

ML-17-21 611293 5713820 Sample of historic drill core from core 
storage area, pieces from DDH ML-92-68, 
56-63' (17.1-19.2m), weathered, sheared, qtz 
veined, mafic volcanic core. Historic analysis 
690 ppb Au for 17.1-17.6m (Bonner 1992). 
 

136 

ML-17-22 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-68 core, 63-69'(19.2-22.0m), 
bleached qtz stringers in altered mafic  
volcanic. 
 

6 

ML-17-23 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-68 core, 69-72'(21.0-22.0m), 
bleached qtz stringers in altered mafic 
volcanic. 
 

5 

ML-17-24 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-68 core, 72-76'(22.0-23.2m), 
altered mafic volcanic with 50% qtz veining. 2 

ML-17-25 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-68 core, 76-80'(23.2-24.4m), 
altered mafic volcanic with 50% qtz veining. 6 

ML-17-26 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-78, 372-377'(113.5-115.0m), 
vuggy degraded quartz feldspar porphyry 
core with qtz injections. 
 

< 2 

ML-17-27 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-78 core , 369-372'(112.5-
113.5m), qtz vein in highly altered unknown 
rock type. 
 

< 2 

ML-17-28 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-78 core , 333-339'(101.6-
103.4m), clay altered and weathered, felsic 
rock.  Historic analysis 120 ppb Au for 100.6-
103.2m (Bonner 1992).  
  

85 

ML-17-29 611293 5713820 DDH ML-92-78 core , 307-311'(93.6-93.9m), 
qtz vein in core enveloped by clay altered 
felsic rock. 
 

336 

ML-17-31 611293 5713820 Sample of historic drill core from core 
storage area, DDH ML-37, 326-346'(99.4-
105.5m), altered weathered carbonatized 
mafic volcanic with fuchsite. 
 

25 

ML-17-34 611293 5713820 DDH ML-93-97, 194-207'(59.2-63.1m), 
composite grad of degraded core, rusty, 
sheared, mafic volcanic with qtz stringers. 
 

13 

One gold standard was submitted with this sample batch, as shown in Table 13-2, which reports to be 

within one standard deviation of the certified values. The submitted blank returned a values of less than 

detection limit gold.  It is the site investigator's opinion is that the quality control review of the results of the 

analyses of the drill core, outcrop samples, standard, and blank from the results from the 2017 site visit 

are of good quality and adequate for the purpose of confirming the presence of significant mineralization 

on the Property, consistent with the results documented in historical reports.   

14.0 MINERAL PROCESSING AND METALLURGICAL TESTING 

Reliant Gold has not completed any mineral processing and metallurgical testing.  There is no record of 

any historic workers on the Property completing any mineral processing and metallurgical testing . 

15.0 MINERAL RESOURCE ESTIMATES 

No Mineral Resource estimates have been completed on the East Bay Property. 
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16.0 ADJACENT PROPERTIES 

The adjacent property of note in the region is the adjoining named McVicar Property to the south and 

west held by Argo Gold Corp. including the aforementioned area of the Bear Lake Fault where a number 

of gold occurrences have been discovered (including the aforementioned Chellow Vein gold showing) and 

extends 30 km to the southeast towards the pass producer Golden Patricia Mine.  

 

The following conclusions are taken from the summary report on the McVicar Property which is posted on 

the Argo Gold website.  

 

 Surface channel sampling of the Chellow Vein indicated high grade gold values in the western 

trenches resulting in weighted average grades (uncut) of 85.61 g/t Au over 30 metre length 

(Trench 1), and 85.82 g/t Au over 10 metre length (Trench 2). (an approximate 1 m sample width 

is estimated) • Five drill holes intersected the Chellow Vein up to a depth of 150 m, and contained 

anomalous gold values; the vein is primarily shear-hosted and does not increase from the 

average width of 20 cm.  

 

 The lack of gold mineralization in drill holes was considered to be likely due to the nugget effect 

commonly encountered in quartz vein hosted deposits (Waldie, 1993); thin wall BQ drill holes 

were used.  

 

 There is excellent continuity of the Chellow Vein and structure along strike and down-dip. Within 

the immediate area of the Chellow Vein are altered shear zones contain quartz with significant 

gold values on surface. The pinch and swell nature of the quartz vein may indicate a plunging 

system. 

 

The author of this technical report has been unable to verify this information and the reported 

mineralization on this outside property is not necessarily indicative of similar mineralization on the East 

Bay Property. 

 

17.0 OTHER RELEVANT DATA AND INFORMATION 

The Qualified Persons are not aware of any other relevant data, information or explanation that would 

make this report understandable or not misleading. 
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18.0 INTERPRETATION AND CONCLUSIONS 

In the opinion of these authors, the results of this review and site visit to the East Bay Property supports 

the future continence of exploration of the Apple Zone and Altered Zone.  

 

 

   Altered Zone  

 

The investigation of Altered Zone’s outcrop exposure along the stripped area Trench AZ-03-05 combined 

with the successful locating of the set-up areas for the two most recent holes drilled in 2003 (ML-03-01 

and 02, Mckay 2004) plus older hole collars indicates that the zone remains open to the east as well as 

down-dip to the north. The zone has not been drill tested below 200 metres depth.  Further work is 

recommended to test for the extension of the zone to the east and down dip.  The association of the gold 

mineralization with 5 up to 15% sulphides combined with its erratic distribution, however, suggests it 

would be advisable that an EarthProbe, borehole IP or Mise a la Masse type survey be completed on 

selected drill holes, for which the collars were re-located in 2016 and during this site visit, in order to 

define precise new targets to be followed up by diamond drill testing.    

 

 

  Apple Island Zone  

 

The Apple Island Zone holds potential in size and strike length. The zone straddles the Altered Zone Fault 

between the Altered Zone and the Shonia #1 Zone, the latter located to the east on the adjacent Mc Vicar 

Property held by Argo Gold Corp.  The fuchsite alteration is found at the shoreline of the island along 

strike to the east and at the showing. There is extensive overburden cover and secondary re-growth and 

windfall which makes following the projected strike of the zone to the west very difficult.  It is 

recommended that there be a trail cut into the showing and the fuchsite alteration be stripped and washed 

off as much as possible as was recommended in Bjorkman (2016).  The rest of the island needs a cut line 

grid to facilitate detailed mapping and a ground IP survey which should extend out on onto McVicar Lake  

as an aid in defining the zone along strike to the east and west.  Positive results of the drilling of the Apple 

Island Zone in 1991 supports interpretation that the zone is open along strike and down-dip.  

 

  Summary 

In general since 2002, the exploration of the East Bay Property appears to have been conducted in 

accordance with NI 43-101 regulations with no major errors in procedures or significant deficiencies in the 

integrity of the results. One caution of note was, despite the detailed description of sampling and QA/QC 

procedures, the absence of independent standards and blanks submitted with the surface and core 

samples for analysis during the 2003 Continuum Resources exploration program in 2002-2003 based 

upon review of their assessment reports (McKay 2002, 2003).  Prior to 2002, although no QA/QC 

information is reported, based upon assessment reports cumulating in a project review completed by 

Waldie (1993) by BHP-Utah Mines.  The exploration results, however, completed by BHP-Utah Mines 

from 1986 to 1993, are found to be generally consistent with that of more recent work completed on the 

Property.   

The results from the historic drilling and surface sampling of the Altered Zone indicates the existence of 

significantly sized mineralized body with a defined length, width and mineable thickness which were 

supported by the observations from the Reliant Gold 2016 field program and this site visit.  The 

exploration results are adequate for the purpose of their utilization in any subsequent 3-dimentional 



East Bay Property 

Northwestern Ontario 

  February 6, 2018 
  

 

34 
 

exploration modelling of the zone, although additional diamond drilling is required before a resource 

estimation can be recommended.  It is the opinion of the author of this report that the work completed to-

date by Reliant Gold and historic holders of the Property has returned sufficient positive results to justify a 

follow-up exploration program focusing on the Altered Zone and Apple Island Zone, both of which 

possess potential for defining an potentially economically viable geological resource with additional 

exploration work.  

There are significant risks and uncertainties that could affect the reliability or confidence in the exploration 

information mainly because Reliant Gold has done no diamond drilling itself on this Property thus this 

technical review is based predominantly upon review of historical exploration data and reports that are 

difficult to independently verify.  Based upon this understanding, follow-up exploration and in particular 

diamond drilling of recommended targets could ultimately be disappointing in defining Mineral Resources 

resulting in a considerable diminishing of the economic potential of the Property.  

 

19.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based upon the interpretation of the results, the proposed exploration plan and budget, separated into 

Phase 1 and 2, is outlined in Table 18-1 and recommended for the East Bay Property. 

Table 19-1:  Cost estimate for the recommended exploration program 

Item  Unit 
No of 
Units Cost/Unit($CAN) Total Cost($CAN) 

Proposed Budget 

    Phase 1 

    Review of data, management and 
consulting, 3D compilation and digital  
modelling of drill holes for Altered Zone. hour 200  100  20,000 

Line cutting, hand stripping, detailed 
mapping and surface sampling for Apple 
Island and surrounding area including 
labour, camp and transportation support, 
and analysis of samples. person-day 40  1000 40 ,000 

Ground IP and magnetics surveys for Apple 
Island and surrounding McVicar Lake during 
the winter. line-km 20  2,500  50,000 

Phase 2 Total 
  

$110,000 

Borehole IP,  Earth Probe or Mise a La 
Masse surveys for selected regional deep 
holes at Altered Zone. person-day 12  2,500  30,000 

Diamond drill testing of generated targets at 
Altered Zone and Apple Island,  all costs metre 2,000 250 500,000 

 
Total 

  
$530,000 
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Trevor Boyd 
 

148 Lascelles Blvd., Toronto, Ontario, Canada, M5P 2E6 
 

Telephone: 416-489-1624 
 

Email: boyd3@sympatico.ca 

CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFIED PERSON 

I, Trevor Boyd, do hereby certify that: 

1. I am a self-employed Consulting Geologist residing in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. 
2. I am responsible, with the exception of the summary, for all sections of this Report entitled 

"INDEPENDENT TECHNICAL REPORT East Bay Property, McVicar Lake Area" prepared For 
Reliant Gold Corp. with effective date of February 6th, 2017.  

3. I hold the following academic qualifications: M.Sc.(Applied) Geology MINEX (1988), McGill 
University;  Ph.D. Geology (1996), University of Toronto. 

4. I am a member of the Association of Professional Geoscientists of Ontario (Member #1023) and 
Northwest Territories and Nunavut Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists 
(#3312).  

5. I have worked on exploration projects world-wide including: Canada (Newfoundland, New 
Brunswick, Quebec, Ontario, Manitoba, Saskatchewan, Nunavut, Northwest Territories, Yukon, 
and British Columbia), United States, Norway, Peoples Republic of China, Indonesia, 
Afghanistan, Africa(Niger), and have worked on gold, Ni-Cu-PGE, VMS,  sediment-hosted Pb-Zn-
Ag, uranium, and porphyry tin-molybdenum-tungsten type and copper-gold type deposits since 
1979.  

6. I am a Qualified Person for the purpose of the National Instrument 43-101. 
7. I completed a site visit to the East Bay Property from September 8 -10, 2017. 
1. I am not independent of the issuer because I was a Director and Vice President Exploration of 

Reliant Gold Corp until resigning from the company in January 2016.  Since resigning, I have not 
served in any board, employee, or office/management capacity for Reliant Gold Corp., other than 
from time to time as an external geological consultant, for a per diem fee, as may be required by 
the company.  I still hold shares of Reliant Gold Corp.   

2. I have prior involvement with the East Bay Property that forms the subject of this Technical 
Report as a Director of Reliant Gold Corp. during the time the Property was staked in 2015. 

8. I have not received, nor do I expect to receive, any interest, directly or indirectly from Reliant Gold 
Corp. or its affiliates.  I have been paid a consulting fee for the preparation of this report and the 
associated research and fieldwork it pertains to.  

9. I have read the NI 43-101 and Form 43-101F1, and the Technical Report has been prepared in 
compliance with that instrument and form. 

10. I consent to the filing of the Technical Report with any stock exchange and other regulatory 
authority and any publication by them, including electronic publication in the public company files 
on their websites accessible by the public. 

11. As of the date of this certificate, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the 
Technical Report contains all scientific and technical information that is required to be disclosed 
to make the Technical Report not misleading. 

 
Effective Date  6

th 
Day of February, 2018. 

 

 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
"Trevor Boyd" (signed and sealed) 
Trevor Boyd, Ph.D., P.Geo. 
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mquinn.geo@gmail.com 

CERTIFICATE OF QUALIFIED PERSON 

I, Donald Morgan Quinn, do hereby certify that: 

3. I am an Independent Consulting Geologist residing in Toronto, Ontario, Canada. 
4. I am responsible for the summary of this Report entitled "INDEPENDENT TECHNICAL REPORT 

East Bay Property, McVicar Lake Area." with effective date of February 6th, 2018.  
5. I hold the following academic qualifications: B.Sc. Earth Sciences (2009), Dalhousie University; 

M.Sc. Earth Sciences (2017), University of Toronto. 
6. I am a member of the Association of Professional Geoscientists of Ontario (Member #2423) and 

Northwest Territories and Nunavut Association of Professional Engineers and Geoscientists 
(Licensee #: :3489).  

7. I have worked on exploration projects throughout Canada including: The Wernecke Project, YK; 
Andrew Zinc Deposit, TK;  Beaver Dam, NS; The Superior Project, ON; Riviere Dore, QC; and 
The Indin Lake Gold Property, NWT since 2008.  

8. I am a Qualified Person for the purpose of the National Instrument 43-101. 
9. I have never visited the East Bay Property. 
10. I am independent to the issuer of this Technical Report applying all the tests in section 1.5 of 

National Instrument 43-101.  I have not received, nor do I expect to receive, any interest, directly 
or indirectly from Reliant Gold Corp. or their affiliates.  I have been paid a consulting fee for the 
review and preparation of this report and the associated research and reports it pertains to.  

11. I have no prior involvement with the East Bay Property that forms the subject of this Technical 
Report. 

12. I have read the NI 43-101 and Form 43-101F1, and the Technical Report has been prepared in 
compliance with that instrument and form. 

13. I consent to the filing of the Technical Report with any stock exchange and other regulatory 
authority and any publication by them, including electronic publication in the public company files 
on their websites accessible by the public. 

14. As of the date of this certificate, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, the 
Technical Report contains all scientific and technical information that is required to be disclosed 
to make the Technical Report not misleading. 

 
Effective Date  6

th 
Day of February, 2018. 
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"Morgan Quinn" (signed and sealed) 
Morgan Quinn, M.Sc., P.Geo. 
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SCHEDULE E 
 
 
 
 

 



 

SCHEDULE E 
 
 
 
 

 



SCHEDULE “E” 
 

STATEMENT OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 
(for the year ended on December 31, 2015) 

 
REQUIRED ANNUAL DISCLOSURE CONCERNING THE CORPORATION 

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

The information contained below is provided as required under Form 51-102F6 for “venture issuers”, 
as defined in NI 51-102. 
 

Summary Compensation Table 

The following table contains information, for fiscal years ended December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, 
respectively, about the compensation awarded to, earned by, paid to or payable to, the Corporation’s 
“Named Executive Officers”, being (A) J. Errol Farr, the former Chairman, President, Chief Executive 
Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation, who resigned (i) as President and Chief Executive 
Officer of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016, (ii) as a Director and Chairman of the 
Corporation effective May 16, 2016, and (iii) as Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation effective May 
31, 2016; and (B) Kabir Ahmed, the current Chairman, President, Chief Executive Officer, Corporate 
Secretary and Corporate Counsel of the Corporation, who was appointed (i) as a Director and 
President, Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Secretary and Corporate Counsel of the Corporation 
effective January 26, 2016; and (ii) as Chairman of the Corporation effective May 16, 2016.  The 
Corporation did not have any other “Named Executive Officers” during 2015 given that no executive 
officer of the Corporation or individual serving in a similar capacity received total compensation for 
acting in such capacity in excess of $150,000.  Neither of Kabir Ahmed nor J. Errol Farr is (or was) an 
employee of the Corporation as they provide (or provided) their services as officers of the Corporation 
as consultants. 
 

Summary Compensation Table 

Name and 
Principal 
Position 

Year Salary 
($) 

Share- 
Based 
Awards 
($) 

Option- 
Based 
Awards 
($) 

Non-TSX Trust Incentive 
Plan Compensation 
($) 

Pension 
Value 
($) 

All Other 
Compen-
sation 
($) 

Total 
Compen- 
sation 
($) 

Annual 
Incentive 
Plans 

Long- Term 
Incentive 
Plans 

Kabir Ahmed, 
Chairman, 
President, Chief 
Executive 
Officer, 
Corporate 
Secretary, and 
Corporate 
Counsel(1), (2) 

2015 
2014 
2013 
 
 

N/A 
35,000(3) 
Nil 
 

 

N/A 
Nil 
Nil 
 
 

N/A 
3,720(4) 
Nil 
 

N/A 
Nil 
Nil 
 
 

N/A 
Nil 
Nil 
 
 

N/A 
Nil 
Nil 
 

N/A 
Nil 
Nil 
 

N/A 
38,720 
Nil 
 
 

  



J. Errol Farr, 
Former 
President, Chief 
Executive 
Officer and 
Chief Financial 
Officer (2), (5) 

2015 
2014 
2013 
 

24,000 
39,000(3) 

Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
5,580(4) 

Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 

24,000 
44,580 
Nil 
 

 

Notes: 

(1) Mr. Ahmed resigned as the President and Chief Executive Officer and Corporate Counsel of the Corporation effective 
November 30, 2014, however, he remained as a Consultant to the Corporation.  Mr. Ahmed was thereafter re-
appointed as a Director, President, Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Secretary, and Corporate Counsel of the 
Corporation effective January 26, 2016, and re-appointed as the Chairman of the board of directors of the 
Corporation effective May 16, 2016.  Effective, June 1, 2016, Mr. Ahmed receives a monthly consulting fee of $2,000 
for his services as the President, CEO, and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation. 

(2) On December 31, 2010, the Corporation suspended the payment of consulting fees to its executive officers in order to 
preserve its capital.  Effective April 1, 2014, following the execution by the Corporation of a joint venture agreement 
(the “Joint Venture Agreement”) with Probe Mines Limited relating to the Corporation’s Borden Lake South property, 
the Corporation began paying Kabir Ahmed, its President and Chief Executive Officer and Corporate Counsel at the 
time, and J. Errol Farr, its Chief Financial Officer at the time, consulting fees in the amount of $5,000 per month until 
September 30, 2014. Messrs. Ahmed and Farr were also paid a one-time bonus of $5,000 each on the execution of 
the Joint Venture Agreement. Effective November 1, 2014, Mr. Farr commenced receiving a consulting fee of $2,000 
per month until his resignation as the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation on May 31, 2016. 

(3) Based on the fair value estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model under the following 
assumptions: (i) risk free weighted average interest rate of 0.72%; (ii) expected dividend yield of nil; (iii) average 
expected volatility of 178%; and (iv) an expected term of five years. The Black-Scholes pricing model was used to 
estimate the fair value as it is the most accepted methodology. 

(4) Based on the fair value estimated at the date of grant using the Black-Scholes pricing model under the following 
assumptions: (i) risk free weighted average interest rate of 2.37%; (ii) expected dividend yield of nil; (iii) average 
expected volatility of 100%; and (iv) an expected term of five years. The Black-Scholes pricing model was used to 
estimate the fair value as it is the most accepted methodology. 

(5) J. Errol Farr was appointed the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation on September 30, 2013 upon the resignation 
of Carmelo Marrelli as the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation. He was appointed the President and Chief 
Executive Officer of the Corporation on November 30, 2014 upon the resignation of Kabir Ahmed as the President and 
Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation.  J. Errol Farr subsequently resigned (i) as President and Chief Executive of 
the Corporation effective January 26, 2016; (ii) as a Director and Chairman of the Corporation effective May 16, 2016; 
and (iii) as Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation effective May 31, 2016. 

Outstanding Share-Based and Option-Based Awards Granted to Named Executive Officers as of 
December 31, 2015 

The following table summarizes all share-based and option-based awards granted by the Corporation 
to its Named Executive Officers which are outstanding as of December 31, 2015. 
 



 Option-Based Awards Share-Based Awards 
Name Number of 

Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercised 
Options 
(#) 

Option 
Exercise 
Price 
($) 

Option Expiration 
Date 

Value of 
Unexercised 
In-The-Money 
Options 
($) 

Number 
of Shares 
or Units 
of Shares 
That 
Have Not 
Vested 

Market 
or Payout 
Value of 
Share- 
Based 
Awards 
That 
Have Not 
Vested 
($) 

Market or 
Payout 
Value of 
Vested 
Share- 
Based 
Awards Not 
Paid Out or 
Distributed 
($) 

Kabir Ahmed(1) 125,000 
200,000 

0.10 
0.05 
 

July 5, 2017 
December 3, 2019 

Nil(2) 

Nil(2) 

 

Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
 

J. Errol Farr(1) 125,000 
300,000 

0.10 
0.05 
 

July 5, 2017 
December 3, 2019 

Nil(2) 

Nil(2) 

 

Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
 

Nil 
Nil 
 

Notes: 

(1) J. Errol Farr was appointed the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation on September 30, 2013 upon the resignation 
of Carmelo Marrelli as the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation. He was appointed the President and Chief 
Executive Officer of the Corporation on November 30, 2014 upon the resignation of Kabir Ahmed as the President and 
Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. The option-based compensation issued to Mr. Farr in 2012 was issued to 
him in his capacity as a director of the Corporation.  J. Errol Farr subsequently resigned (i) as President and Chief 
Executive of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016, (ii) as a Director and Chairman of the Corporation effective 
May 16, 2016, and (iii) as Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation effective May 31, 2016.  Kabir Ahmed served as 
the Corporation’s President and Chief Executive Officer from November 2, 2012 until his resignation effective 
November 30, 2014, when J. Errol Farr was appointed the President and Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. 
Mr. Ahmed was thereafter re-appointed as President, Chief Executive Officer, Corporate Secretary, and Corporate 
Counsel of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016, and re-appointed as Chairman of the board of directors of the 
Corporation effective May 16, 2016.   
 

(2) Based on the closing price of the Common Shares on the Exchange on December 31, 2015 of $0.015 per Common 
Share. 

Value Vested or Earned by Named Executive Officers During the Year Ended December 31, 2015 Under 
Option-Based Awards, Share-Based Awards and Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation  
The following table summarizes the value vested or earned during the year by Named Executive Officers 
in respect of option-based awards, share-based awards and non-equity incentive plan compensation 
during the year ended December 31, 2015. 
 
Name Option-Based Awards- 

Value Vested During the 
Year 
($) 

Share-Based Awards- Value 
Vested During the Year 
($) 

Non-Equity Incentive Plan 
Compensation- Value 
Earned During the Year 
($) 

Kabir Ahmed Nil Nil Nil 
J. Errol Farr Nil Nil Nil 

Employment Contracts During the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015 

During the fiscal year ended December 31, 2015, J. Errol Farr served as an officer of the Corporation at 
the pleasure of the Board and provided his services as such as a consultant, and was not party to any 
written consulting agreement or employment contract with the Corporation.   Mr. Farr subsequently 
resigned (i) as President and Chief Executive of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016, (ii) as a 
Director and Chairman of the Corporation effective May 16, 2016, and (iii) as Chief Financial Officer of 



the Corporation effective May 31, 2016. 
 

The Corporation does not have any compensatory plan, contract or arrangement where a Named 
Executive Officer is entitled to receive a payment from the Corporation or its subsidiaries, including 
periodic payments or instalments in the event of (i) the resignation, retirement or any other termination 
of any such Named Executive Officer’s employment with the Corporation and its subsidiaries, (ii) a 
change of control of the Corporation or any of its subsidiaries or (iii) a change in the responsibilities of 
such Named Executive Officer following a change in control. 
 

Compensation of Directors 

The following table contains information about the compensation awarded to, earned by, paid to or 
payable to, the Corporation’s directors, other than its Named Executive Officers, the compensation of 
whom is detailed above under “Summary Compensation Table”, for the fiscal year ended December 31, 
2015. 
 
Director Compensation Table 
 

Name Fees 
Earned 
($) 

Share- Based 
Awards 
($) 

Option- 
Based 
Awards 
($) 

 

Non-Equity 
Incentive Plan 
Compensation 
($) 

Pension 
Value 
($) 

All Other 
Compensation 
($) 

Total 
($) 

Trevor Boyd (1) 2,400 Nil Nil Nil 
Nil 
 
 

Nil Nil 2,400 
Michael Boyd 
 

2,400 
 

Nil 
 

Nil 

 
Nil 
 

Nil 
 

2,400 
 

 

Note: 

(1) Mr. Trevor Boyd resigned as a Director of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016.  He also resigned as Vice 
President of Exploration and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016. 

In order to preserve its capital, the Corporation terminated the payment of directors’ fees to its 
independent directors on July 1, 2011. Effective April 1, 2014, following the execution by the 
Corporation of a joint venture agreement (the “Joint Venture Agreement”) with Probe Mines Limited 
relating to the Corporation’s Borden Lake South property, the Corporation began paying directors fees 
to its independent directors in the amount of $500 per month until September 30, 2014. The payment 
of directors fees were subsequently re-started and reduced to $200 per month effective November 1, 
2014. 

Trevor Boyd resigned as a Director, Vice President of Exploration and Corporate Secretary effective 
January 26, 2016.   However, during his tenure as a Director of the Corporation, Trevor Boyd was not an 
independent director as defined in Multilateral Instrument 52-110 – Audit Committees of the Canadian 
Securities Administrators (“MI 52-110”) by virtue of his then positions as Vice-President of Exploration 
and Corporate Secretary of the Corporation.  Trevor Boyd, however, was only paid consulting fees by the 
Corporation for geological consulting work performed from time to time at the request of the 
Corporation. In light of this, Trevor Boyd was paid directors fees by the Corporation equivalent to those 
paid to its independent directors, during fiscal year ended December 31, 2015.  



The Corporation’s policy regarding the payment of directors’ fees is re-evaluated from time to time. 
 

No fees are payable to the directors of the Corporation for serving on Board committees. All directors 
are entitled to reimbursement by the Corporation for travel and other out-of-pocket expenses incurred 
in attending directors and shareholders meetings and meetings of Board committees. Directors are also 
entitled to receive compensation to the extent that they provide services to the Corporation at rates 
that would be charged by such directors for such services to arm’s length parties. The directors of the 
Corporation participate in the insurance and indemnification arrangements described below. See 
“Required Annual Disclosure Concerning the Corporation - Directors’ and Officers’ Insurance”. 
 
Outstanding Share-Based and Option-Based Awards Granted to Directors (Other Than Directors Who 
are Named Executive Officers) as of December 31, 2015 

The following table summarizes all share-based and option-based awards granted by the Corporation to 
its directors (other than directors who are Named Executive Officers whose share-based and option-
based awards outstanding as of December 31, 2015 are detailed above) which are outstanding as of 
December 31, 2015.   
 
 Option-Based Awards Share-Based Awards 

Name Number of 
Securities 
Underlying 
Unexercised 
Options 
(#) 

Option 
Exercise 
Price 
($) 

Option Expiration 
Date 

Value of 
Unexercised 
In-The-Money 
Options 
($) 

Number 
of Shares 
or Units of 
Shares 
That Have 
Not 

Market or 
Payout 
Value of 
Share-
Based 
Awards 
That Have 
Not 
Vested 
($) 

Market or 
Payout Value 
of Vested 
Share-Based 
Awards Not 
Paid Out or 
Distributed 
($) 

Trevor Boyd 125,000 
300,000 

0.10 
0.05 

July 5, 2017 
December 3, 2019 

Nil(1) 

Nil(1) 
Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Nil 
Nil 

Michael Boyd 
 
 
 

200,000 
125,000 
100,000 

0.10 
0.10 
0.05 
 
 

June 17, 2016 
July 5, 2017 
December 3, 2019 

Nil(1) 

Nil(1) 

Nil(1) 

 

 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 
 
 

Nil 
Nil 
Nil 

Note:  

(1) Based on the closing price of the Common Shares on the Exchange on December 31, 2015 of $0.015 per Common 
Share. 

 
Value Vested or Earned During the Year Ended December 31, 2015 by Directors (Other Than Directors 
Who are Named Executive Officers) Under Option-Based Awards, Share-Based Awards and Non-Equity 
Trust Incentive Plan Compensation  
The following table summarizes the value vested or earned during the year ended December 31, 2015 
by directors of the Corporation (other than directors who are Named Executed Officers whose value 
vested or earned during the year ended December 31, 2015 under option-based awards, share-based 
awards and non-equity incentive plan compensation is detailed above) in respect of option-based 
awards, share-based awards and non-equity incentive plan compensation. 
 



Name Option-Based Awards- 
Value Vested During the 
Year 
($) 

Share-Based Awards- Value 
Vested During the Year 
($) 

Non-Equity Incentive Plan 
Compensation- Value 
Earned During the Year 
($) 

Trevor Boyd (1) Nil Nil Nil 
Michael Boyd 
 

Nil 

 
Nil 
 

Nil 
 

    
Notes: 

(1) Trevor Boyd resigned as a director and officer of the Corporation effective January 26, 2016, and therefore, pursuant 
to the Stock Option Plan, any options currently held by Trevor Boyd, that are not exercised, will expire on January 26, 
2017. 

Compensation Discussion and Analysis for the Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2015 
The Corporation has established a compensation program for its Named Executive Officers which is 
designed to achieve the following key objectives: 
 
• attract the most qualified and experienced executives available to create shareholder value and 

drive the continued development of the Corporation and its current and future mineral 
exploration and mining assets; 

• retain qualified executives and provide appropriate short-term and long-term financial 
incentives with the goals of increasing the Corporation’s performance and encouraging the 
achievement of stated milestones with respect to the development of the Corporation’s current 
and future mineral exploration and mining assets; and 

• appropriately incentivize the Named Executive Officers to achieve specific corporate milestones 
or benchmarks such as completion of equity financings. 

The Board is responsible for the compensation program for the Corporation’s Named Executive Officers. 
At the request of the Board, the President and Chief Executive Officer may, from time to time, provide 
recommendations to the Board with respect to the Compensation program for the Corporation’s Named 
Executive Officers. 
 
The deliberations of the Board are private and are intended to advance the three key objectives of the 
compensation program for the Corporation’s Named Executive Officers described above. 
Compensation for the Corporation’s Named Executive Officers consists of the following three 
components: (i) base cash consulting fees; (ii) cash bonus payments for achievement of stated 
milestones or benchmarks; and (iii) options granted pursuant to the Corporation’s Stock Option Plan. 
The Corporation does not provide its Named Executive Officers with perquisites or personal benefits. 
The Corporation also does not provide any additional compensation to its Named Executive Officers for 
serving as directors of the Corporation. 
 
The Corporation’s executive compensation plan for its Named Executive Officers takes into account the 
following considerations: 
 
• the Named Executive Officer’s prior public company and regulatory experience gained through 

his/her management roles at public mineral exploration and mining companies; 



• the total number of years of the Named Executive Officer’s relevant experience; 

• the Named Executive Officer’s specialized educational and professional qualifications; and 

• the Named Executive Officer’s previous track record of success in providing executive 
management services for junior public mineral exploration and mining companies and creating 
value for shareholders. 

On December 31, 2010, the Corporation suspended the payment of consulting fees to its Named 
Executive Officers in order to preserve its capital.  Effective April 1, 2014, following the execution by the 
Corporation of a joint venture agreement (the “Joint Venture Agreement”) with Probe Mines Limited 
relating to the Corporation’s Borden Lake South property, the Corporation began paying Kabir Ahmed, 
its President and Chief Executive Officer and Corporate Counsel, and J. Errol Farr, its Chief Financial 
Officer, consulting fees in the amount of $5,000 per month. Effective November 1, 2014, Mr. Ahmed’s 
consulting fees were terminated (on account of his resignation as an officer and director of the 
Corporation, effective November 30, 2014) and Mr. Farr’s consulting fees were reduced to $2,000 per 
month. 

The payment of bonuses during any given annual fiscal period is made at the discretion of the Board if 
and when the Named Executive Officers achieve certain milestones, such as the completion of a major 
equity financing or a significant operational milestone.  Significant operational milestones (benchmarks) 
include, but are not limited to, completion of an exploration and drilling program and finalization of NI 
43-101 technical reports or studies providing an economic assessment of the mineral deposits located at 
the Corporation’s mineral properties. Messrs. Ahmed and Farr were paid a one-time bonus of $5,000 
each on the execution of the Joint Venture Agreement on April 1, 2014. 
 
The granting of options to the Named Executive Officers under the Corporation’s Stock Option Plan 
provides an appropriate long-term incentive to management to create shareholder value. Options are 
granted to the Named Executive Officers in numbers which recognize on a reasonable basis their specific 
contribution to the Corporation in their capacities as executive officers of the Corporation. Previous 
grants of options to Named Executive Officers are taken into consideration by the Board when 
considering new option grants. 
 
The granting of options to the independent director of the Corporation under the Corporation’s Stock 
Option Plan provides an appropriate long-term incentive to these directors to provide proper oversight 
to the Corporation with a view to maximizing shareholder value. Options granted to these directors are 
awarded in numbers which recognize, on a reasonable basis, their contributions to the Corporation in 
their capacities as directors and members of the Audit Committee. Previous grants of options awarded 
to these directors of the Corporation are taken into consideration when considering new option grants. 
Although Trevor Boyd was not technically an independent director, as defined in MI 52-110, during his 
period of time as a director of the Corporation until his resignation as a director on January 26, 2016, he 
was not paid any compensation in his capacity as the Vice-President of Exploration and Secretary of the 
Corporation. He was only paid consulting fees by the Corporation for geological consulting work 
performed from time to time at the request of the Corporation. In light of this, Trevor Boyd was granted 
options on a similar basis to that upon which options were granted to the independent director.  
 
The compensation of the independent director of the Corporation, which ordinarily would include a 
monthly director’s fee and the granting of options under the Corporation’s Stock Option Plan, is 



determined by the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation. 
The payment of the monthly directors’ fees to the directors who are not Named Executive Officers 
recognizes their contributions to the Corporation in their capacities as directors and members of the 
Audit Committee.  In order to preserve its capital, the Corporation suspended the payment of directors’ 
fees to its directors who are not Named Executive Officers on July 1, 2011.  Effective April 1, 2014, 
following the execution by the Corporation of a joint venture agreement (the “Joint Venture 
Agreement”) with Probe Mines Limited relating to the Corporation’s Borden Lake South property, the 
Corporation began paying directors fees to its independent directors in the amount of $500 per month. 
These fees were subsequently reduced to $200 per month effective November 1, 2014.  
 
Although Trevor Boyd was not technically an independent director as defined in MI 52-110 by virtue of 
his position as Vice-President of Exploration and Secretary of the Corporation during fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2015, he is not paid any compensation as such. He was only paid consulting fees by the 
Corporation for geological consulting work performed from time to time at the request of the 
Corporation. In light of this, Trevor Boyd was paid directors fees on the same basis upon which directors 
fees are paid to the independent director. Trevor Boyd resigned as a director, Vice-President of 
Exploration and Secretary of the Corporation on January 26, 2016. 
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	This Listing Statement (the "Listing Statement") is furnished in connection with the proposed listing by and on behalf of the management of Reliant Gold Corp. ("Reliant" or the "Company").
	Certain statements in this Listing Statement may constitute "forward-looking" statements which involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of the Company, or industry...
	the Company's expected future losses and accumulated deficit levels;
	the requirement for, and the Company's ability to obtain future funding on favourable terms
	or at all;
	potential environmental issues and liabilities associated with exploration and development
	and mining activities;
	the Company's dependence on management;
	the Company's plans in respect of development and operations;
	the Company's risks associated with economic conditions; and
	the Company’s conflicts of interest.
	Forward-looking statements involve significant risks and uncertainties, should not be read as guarantees of future performance or results, and will not necessarily be accurate indications of whether or not such results will be achieved. A number of fa...
	the extent of future losses;
	the ability to obtain the capital required to fund development and operations;
	the ability to capitalize on changes to the marketplace;
	the ability to comply with applicable governmental regulations and standards;
	the ability to attract and retain skilled and experienced personnel;
	the  impact  of  changes  in  the  business  strategies  and  development  priorities  of
	strategic partners;
	stock market volatility;
	the ability to retain, explore or acquire property interests; and
	other risks detailed from time-to-time in the Company's ongoing quarterly and annual filings with applicable securities regulators, and those which are discussed under the heading "Risk Factors".
	Readers should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements as the plans, intentions or expectations upon which they are based might not occur. Readers are cautioned that the foregoing lists of factors are not exhaustive. Each of the forward...
	Market and Industry Data
	This Listing Statement includes market and industry data that has been obtained from third party sources, including the NI 43-101 Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property, dated February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Q...
	Currency Information
	In this Listing Statement, unless otherwise indicated, all references to “$” or “CDN$” are to Canadian dollars.
	Corporate Structure
	This Form 2A is filed in respect of Reliant Gold Corp. (the “Company” or “Reliant”), in connection with its application for listing on the Canadian Securities Exchange (“CSE”).  The Company was formerly named “REC Minerals Corp.” but changed its name ...
	The Company was incorporated pursuant to the Business Corporations Act (Ontario) (“OBCA”) on July 11, 2005. The principal operation of the Company is the acquisition, exploration and development of mineral property interests prospective for precious a...
	After completing an initial public offering (“IPO”) on November 30, 2009 that raised gross proceeds of $1.5 Million for the Company, Reliant’s common shares were listed on Tier 2 of the TSX Venture Exchange (“TSX-V”) on December 4, 2009.  The Company’...
	As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has 23,245,169 common shares issued and outstanding.
	This section is not applicable.
	The  Company  is  not  requalifying  following  a  fundamental  change  or  proposing  an  acquisition, amalgamation, merger, reorganization or arrangement.
	This section is not applicable.

	General Development of the Business
	Company Background
	The Company is a junior mineral exploration company engaged in the acquisition, exploration and development of mineral resource properties in North America. Its common shares are listed on Tier 2 of the TSX Venture Exchange (the “TSX-V”) and trade und...
	The Company’s exploration activities are at an early stage, and it has not yet been determined whether its properties contain economically recoverable mineral reserves. There are no known deposits of minerals on any of the Company’s exploration proper...
	Overview of Reliant’s Current Interests in Two Ontario Exploration Properties
	For further information and a more technical description of the East Bay Property, please refer to the NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo., ,...

	Overview of Reliant’s Prior Interests in Exploration Properties within the Past Three Years
	On September 15, 2015, Reliant announced that it had staked a 100% interest in eight claims totaling 3,560 hectares in northern British Columbia. The staking focused on two mineralized areas of interest. One area hosts copper, gold and molybdenum occu...
	Recent Financings
	Due to the fact that certain Insiders of the Company subscribed for the entire WC Units pursuant to the Offering, the Offering was a “related party transaction” for the purposes of Multilateral instrument 61-101 – Protection of Minority Security Holde...
	Other than as described in sections 3.1 and 4.1 in this Listing Statement, no significant acquisitions or significant dispositions have been completed by the Company during the last three financial years or are contemplated.
	There are no trends, commitments, events or uncertainties known to management which could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the Company’s business, the Company’s financial condition or results of operations. However, there are signif...


	Narrative Description of the Business
	Business of the Company
	The Company is a publicly owned mineral exploration company based out of Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Its principal activities consist of evaluating, acquiring, exploring and developing mineral exploration properties in North America, primarily in Ontari...

	Note:
	1   The amount of expenditures approved by the Ontario Ministry of Northern Development and Mines.
	2 The Company expects to incur another $3,500 in expenditures related to the East Bay Property during the 4th quarter ending December 31, 2017.
	Stated Business Objectives
	The Company is in the exploration stage and its business objective is to continue to focus on the Company’s overall corporate strategy of monetizing and keeping ownership in the East Bay Property and potentially acquire, and explore and if warranted a...
	maintain and keep the East Bay Property in good standing;
	consider, and if thought advisable, engage in further exploration work on the East Bay Property;
	and
	consider and/or pursue other projects or business objectives whether in the resource industry or otherwise, as they may arise from time to time.
	NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo.
	The Company commissioned the NI 43-101 “Independent Technical Report – East Bay Property”, dated February 6, 2018 and prepared by Trevor Boyd, P.Geo. and Morgan Quinn, P.Geo. (the “2018 NI 43-101 Report”).  The scientific and technical information con...
	January 31, 2004 - McKay Report

	Interpretations and Conclusions
	The East Bay Property possesses several features making it prospective for the discovery of gold mineralization:
	Noted key elements of local gold occurrences were strong chlorite-sericite-carbonate alteration, quartz-carbonate veining, and northwest trending structures. The host rocks are mostly mafic volcanic rocks with gabbro intrusions.
	The East Bay Property is located along the western margin of the Lang Lake Greenstone Belt within the Uchi Subprovince of the Archean Superior Province, which hosts several gold zones, including the Red Lake gold camp and the Pickle Lake gold camp.
	The most important gold property in the area is the past producing Golden Patricia Mine, located approximately 30 km southeast of the East Bay Property.

	2017 Exploration Program
	Ms. Ruth Bjorkman, a prospecting geologist, carried out the 2016 Program at the East Bay Property.  Assay results from the 2016 Program at the Company’s East Bay Property yielded promising gold values, including up to 14.7 g/t gold (Au) at the East Ba...
	On the basis of Ms. Bjorkman’s recommendations, the Company commissioned Trevor Boyd, P.Geo., to propose and carry out a 2017 Program at the East Bay Property.  Mr. Boyd, P.Geo., is a Qualified Person as that term is defined by National Instrument NI ...
	Mr. Boyd proposed a 2017 Program to be completed during the summer 2017 exploration season as follows:
	Summer 2017 Recommended Work Program for the East Bay Property, Northwestern Ontario


	Expenditures 
	Description of Work Program
	(as of Sept. 30, 2017)
	$32,665 (1)
	Prospecting and Surface Sampling
	2016 Work Program
	$11,548 (2)
	Prospecting and Surface Sampling
	2017 Work Program
	$44,213
	Total Expenditures 
	Mining Claim Work Report
	Significant Events or Milestones
	During fiscal 2017, the Company successfully completed a flow-through financing round to raise gross proceeds of $15,000 which was allocated to carrying out the 2017 Program in relation to the East Bay Property.  In relation to this flow-through finan...
	This is not applicable to the Company.
	This is not applicable to the Company.
	The Company has no employees.
	The Company currently has no revenue from its properties.
	The Company has sufficient resources to cover its general and administrative expenses, and to maintain its East Bay Property in good standing for the next twelve (12) months.
	As at September 30, 2017, the Company had positive working capital amounting to $134,786 (as of September 30, 2017, the Company had $131,142 cash on hand).
	The Company’s Audited Annual Financial Statements for the year-ended December 31, 2016 and its Interim Financial Statements for the Quarter ended September 30, 2017 have been attached as Schedule “A” and Schedule “B”, respectively, and are also availa...
	The mineral resource industry is intensely competitive and the Company competes with many companies that have greater financial resources and technical facilities than itself. Significant competition exists for the limited number of mineral acquisitio...
	The Company has not been the subject of any bankruptcy or any receivership or similar proceedings
	against the Company or any of its subsidiaries or any voluntary bankruptcy, receivership or similar proceedings by the Company or its subsidiary, since its incorporation.
	The Company has not completed any reorganizations in its last three financial years.
	All aspects of the Company’s field operations will be subject to environmental regulations and generally will require approval by appropriate regulatory authorities prior to commencement. Any failure to comply could result in fines and penalties. The ...
	The Company does not have any asset backed securities.
	See sections 3.1 and 4.1 above and Schedule “C” for a description of the East Bay Property.
	The Company does not have oil and gas operations.


	Selected Consolidated Financial Information
	The information below should be read in conjunction with the management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”), the audited consolidated financial statements and related notes and other financial information, all of which are available at www.sedar.com. T...
	The Company has not declared any cash dividends as of the date hereof and does not currently have a dividend policy.
	To date, the Company has not yet generated revenues from its exploration operations and is considered to be in the exploration stage.
	The following table sets forth summary financial information for the Company for the eight most recently completed interim periods ending at the end of the most recently completed quarter ended September 30, 2017. This summary financial information sh...
	/
	Dividends can be declared by the Company’s board of directors when deemed appropriate from time to time. As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has not declared any dividends on the common shares and it is unlikely that earnings will be...
	Not applicable.

	Management's Discussion and Analysis
	The MD&A of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2016 is attached to this Listing Statement as Schedule “A”. The Company’s MD&A for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, and the three-month period ended September 30, 2017, should be...

	Market for Securities
	The Company’s common shares currently trade on the TSX-V under the symbol “RNG”. In connection with the listing of the Company’s common shares on the CSE, the Company expects to delist from the TSX-V.  The Trading symbol for the Company’s common share...

	Consolidated Capitalization
	The following table sets forth the consolidated capitalization of the Company as at September 30, 2017 and as of the date of this Listing Statement:

	Option to Purchase Securities
	As of the date of this Listing Statement, 2,050,000 incentive stock options (“Options”) are issued and outstanding. The maximum aggregate number of Common Shares reserved for issuance and which may be purchased upon exercise of Options granted is equa...
	As at September 30, 2017, and as of the date of this Listing Statement, an aggregate of 2,050,000 Common Shares are reserved for issuance pursuant to Options as set forth below.
	Notes:
	1 Denotes the directors that are independent, non-management directors of the Company.
	The Company's Plan is a 10% "rolling" stock option plan. Pursuant to the terms of the Plan, the Board of Directors may designate directors, officers, employees and consultants (and any subsidiaries thereof) (the "Optionees") of the Company eligible to...
	The maximum aggregate number of Common Shares reserved for issuance and which may be purchased upon exercise of Options granted is equal to 10% of the issued shares of the Company at the time the Option is granted.
	In accordance with its terms, in no case will the grant of Options under the Option Plan result in: (i) the number of Common Shares reserved for issuance pursuant to Options granted to any one individual, within any twelve-month period, exceeding in t...
	The price at which Common Shares may be purchased under any Option granted pursuant to the Plan (the "Exercise Price") shall not be less than the minimum exercise price determined under the applicable rules and regulations of all regulatory authoritie...

	Expiry Date
	Exercise Price
	Common Shares Issuance
	Type of Option
	Optionee
	December 3, 2019
	$0.05
	200,000
	Incentive Stock Options
	Officers
	February 17, 2021
	$0.05
	100,000
	June 1, 2021
	$0.05
	100,000
	September 1, 2022
	$0.05
	325,000
	December 3, 2019
	$0.05
	100,000
	Incentive Stock Options
	Directors1
	May 16, 2021
	$0.05
	100,000
	June 21, 2021
	$0.05
	200,000
	September 1, 2022
	$0.05
	325,000
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Employees
	December 3, 2019
	0.05
	600,000
	Incentive Stock Options
	Consultants
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Investor Relations
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Nil
	Other
	2,050,000
	Total
	Description of the Securities
	The Company is authorized to issue an unlimited number of Common Shares without nominal or par value.   As of the date hereof, there are 23,245,169 Common Shares issued and outstanding.
	The holders of Common Shares are entitled to receive notice of and to attend all meetings of the Shareholders and shall have one vote for each Common Share held at all meetings of the Shareholders. The holders of Common Shares are entitled to: (a) rec...
	None of the matters set out in sections 10.2 to 10.6 of CSE Form 2A are applicable to the share structure of the Company.
	The following table summarizes the issuances of Common Shares or securities convertible into Common Shares for the 12 month period prior to the date of the Listing Statement.
	The Common Shares are listed and posted for trading on the TSX Venture Exchange under the trading symbol "RNG". The following table sets forth the daily high and low closing trading prices and the volume of the trading of the Common Shares, on the las...

	Escrowed Securities
	As of the date of this Listing Statement there are no securities of the Company held in escrow.

	Principal Shareholders
	As of the date of this Listing Statement, and to the best of knowledge of the directors and officers of the Company, no person or corporation beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or exercises control or direction over, 10% or more of the Common ...
	Notes:
	The information as to Common Shares beneficially owned, controlled or directed, not being within the knowledge of the Company, has been obtained by the Company from publicly disclosed information and/or furnished by the relevant shareholder.
	On a non-diluted basis.
	As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company has a total of 23,245,169 Common Shares issued and outstanding, on a non-diluted basis.
	To the knowledge of the Company, no voting trust exists within the Company such that more than 10 percent of any class of voting securities of the Company are held, or are to be held, subject to any voting trust or similar agreement.
	The Company has no Associates or Affiliates.

	Percentage of Common Shares
	Number of Common Shares
	Name of Shareholder
	13.1% (1), (2), (3)
	3,035,933
	Kabir Ahmed
	Directors and Officers
	The Company currently has the following committee:
	Audit Committee

	The overall purpose of the Audit Committee is to assist the board of directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities with respect to: the financial reporting process and the quality, transparency and integrity of the financial statements and ot...
	See table 13.1 – 13.3 above.
	Other than as set forth below, no director, officer or a shareholder of the Company holding a sufficient number of securities of the Company to affect materially the control of the Company other than disclosed herein:
	is, as at the date of this Listing Statement, or has been, within ten years before the date of this Listing Statement, a director, chief executive officer or chief financial officer of any Company, including the Company, that:
	was subject to a cease trade order or similar order or an order that denied the relevant Company access to any exemption under securities legislation, that was in effect for a period of more than 30 consecutive days while that person was acting in the...
	was subject to a cease trade or similar order or an order that denied the company access to any exemption under securities legislation, that was in effect for a period of more than 30 consecutive days, that was issued after the person ceased to be a d...
	is as at the date of this Listing Statement or has been within the 10 years before the date of this Listing Statement, a director or executive officer of any Company, including the Company, that while that person was acting in that capacity, or within...
	has, within the 10 years before the date of this Listing Statement, become bankrupt, made a proposal under any legislation relating to  bankruptcy  or insolvency, or become subject to or  instituted  any proceedings, arrangements or compromise with cr...
	No director, officer, or promoter of the Company, or any shareholder anticipated to hold a sufficient amount of securities of the Company to materially affect control of the Company, has been subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by a court re...
	No director, officer or promoter of the Company, or a shareholder anticipated to hold a sufficient amount of securities of the Company to affect materially the control of the Company, or a personal holding company of any such persons, has, within the ...
	Conflicts of interest may arise as a result of the directors, officers and promoters of the Company also holding positions as directors or officers of other companies. Some of the individuals who will be directors and officers of the Company have been...
	No Director or Officer has entered into a non-competition, nondisclosure, or confidentiality agreements with the Company. None of the Director’s or Officers are employees of the Company.
	Mr. Hogg serves as the Company’s Chief Financial Officer pursuant to a consulting services agreement.  He has not entered into a non-competition, or confidentiality agreement with the Company. It is expected that Mr. Hogg will devote approximately 10%...
	Mr. Hogg is a Chartered Professional Accountant (CPA, CA) with more than twenty years of professional accounting experience.  He received his Bachelor of Commerce degree from the University of Toronto in 1992 and obtained his professional designation ...

	Capitalization
	/
	The following table sets out information regarding and securities convertible or exchangeable into common shares as of the date of this Listing Statement:
	The Company has no other listed securities reserved for issuance.

	Executive Compensation
	The Company’s Statement of Executive Compensation for the financial year (2015), is attached hereto as Schedule “E”.

	Indebtedness of Directors and Executive Officers
	No director or officer of the Company or person who acted in such capacity in the last financial year, or any other individual who at any time during the most recently completed financial year of the Company was a director of the Company or any associ...

	Risk Factors
	An investor should carefully consider the following risk factors in addition to the other information contained in this Listing Statement. The risks and uncertainties below are not the only ones related to the Company. There are additional risks and u...
	An investment in the shares is speculative and involves a high degree of risk due to the nature of the Company’s business and the present stage of exploration and development of its mineral properties. The following risk factors, as well as risks not ...
	An investment in the Company will be subject to certain material risks and investors should not invest in securities of the Company unless they can afford to lose their entire investment. A purchase of any of the securities of the Company involves a h...
	The exploration for and development of minerals involves significant risks, which even a combination of care evaluation, experience and knowledge may not eliminate. With respect to seeking out prospective properties, few properties which are explored ...
	The Company’s operations will be subject to all of the hazards and risks normally encountered in the exploration, development, production and processing of minerals. These include unusual and unexpected geological formations, rock falls, seismic activ...
	Unless otherwise indicated, mineralization figures presented in this Listing Statement are based upon estimates made by the Company, personnel and independent geologists. These estimates are imprecise and depend upon geological interpretation and stat...
	Because the Company has not defined any proven or probable reserves on  any of its properties, mineralization estimates for the Company’s properties may require adjustments or downward revisions based upon further exploration or development work or ac...
	The resource estimates contained in this Listing Statement and in the documents incorporated herein by reference have been determined and valued based on assumed future prices, cut-off grades and operating costs that may prove to be inaccurate.
	The economics of mineral exploration is affected by many factors beyond the Company’s control including the cost of operations, variations in the grade of minerals explored and fluctuations in the market price of minerals. Depending on the price of mi...
	The Company faces competition in the domestic and international markets in which it operates. The Company’s ability to compete depends on, among other things, knowledgeable personnel, high product quality, competitive pricing and range of product offe...
	The mining industry is intensely competitive. The Company will compete with other mining companies, many of which have greater  financial  resources for the acquisition of mineral  claims, permits and concessions as well as for the recruitment and ret...
	The Company’s operations and development activities, including mine, mill, road and other facilities, require permits and approvals from various government authorities and are subject to extensive provincial, federal and local laws and  regulations go...
	Acquisition of title to mineral properties is a very detailed and time consuming process. Title to, and the area of, mineral properties may be disputed. The Company cannot give  assurance that title to its properties will not be challenged or impugned...
	The environmental protection laws and regulations in Canada relate to environmental protection, prevention and control of atmospheric and water pollution. There are prescribed standards relating to the discharge of wastes, effluent and gases. These re...
	The Company’s operations are subject to environmental regulations in the jurisdictions in which it operates. Environmental legislation is evolving in a manner which will require stricter standards and enforcement, increased fines and penalties  for no...
	Additional funds for the continuation  of the Company’s planned operations may be required.  The Company has no cash flow from its operations. No assurance can be given that the Company will be able to raise additional funding required for its activit...
	The success of the Company will be largely dependent on the performance of the directors and officers and their ability to attract and retain key personnel on an ongoing basis. The loss of the services of these persons may have a material adverse effe...
	The current or future operations of the Company may require permits from various governmental authorities, and such operations will be governed by laws and regulations governing production, taxes, labour standards, occupational health, waste disposal,...
	Failure to comply with applicable laws, regulations and permitting requirements may result in enforcement actions, including orders issued by regulatory or judicial authorities causing operations to cease or be curtailed, and may include corrective me...
	The Company may be subject to claims or legal proceedings covering a wide range of matters that arise in the ordinary course of business activities, including relating to former employees. These matters may give rise to legal uncertainties or have unf...
	Exploration, development, production and processing involves numerous risks, including unexpected or unusual geological operating conditions, rock bursts, cave-ins, fires, floods, earthquakes and other environmental occurrences. It is not always possi...
	The Company has no history of mineral production, revenue generation or earnings. The Company is a relatively new company with limited operating history.  The Company will  be subject to all  of  the business risks and uncertainties associated with an...
	Certain directors and officers of the Company may be engaged in, and may continue to engage in, other business activities on their own behalf and on behalf of other companies and, as a result of these and other activities, such directors and officers ...
	In recent years, the securities markets in Canada, as well as in other countries around the world, have experienced a high level of price and volume volatility, and the market prices of securities of many companies have experienced wide fluctuations i...
	In order to finance future operations and development efforts, the Company may raise funds through the issue of Common Shares or the issue of securities convertible into or exercisable for Common Shares. The Company cannot predict the size of future i...
	Although the Company has set out its intended use of proceeds in this Listing Statement, these intended uses are estimates only and subject to change. While management does not contemplate any material variation, management does retain broad discretio...
	The events in global financial markets recently have had a profound impact on the global economy. Many industries, including the mineral resource industry, are impacted by these market conditions. Some of the key impacts of the current financial marke...
	Although the Company has set out its intended use of proceeds in this Listing Statement, these intended uses are estimates only and subject to change. While management does not contemplate any material variation, management does retain broad discretio...
	The Company has not declared or paid any dividends on its common shares and does not currently have a policy on the payment of dividends. For the foreseeable future, the Company anticipates that it will retain future earnings and other cash resources ...
	Income tax consequences will vary according to circumstances of each investor. Prospective investors should seek independent advice from their own tax and legal advisors prior to purchasing Common Shares of the Company.
	Please refer to the Company’s Annual MD&A included in Schedule “A” and incorporated by reference into this Listing Statement for additional risk factors.
	There  is  no  risk  that  securityholders  of  the  Company  may  become  liable  to  make  an  additional contribution beyond the price of the security.
	Subject to the risk factors set out under section 17.1 above, there are no other material risk factors that a reasonable investor would consider relevant to an investment in the Company’s shares.

	Promoters
	As of the date of this Listing Statement, the Company does not have any Promoters as such term is defined in securities legislation.

	Legal Proceedings
	There are no legal proceedings material to the Company to which the Company is a party or of which any of its property is the subject matter, and there are no such proceedings known to the Company to be contemplated.
	The Company is not subject to any penalties or sanctions imposed by any court or regulatory authority relating to securities legislation or by a securities regulatory authority, nor has the Company entered into a settlement agreement with a securities...

	Interest of Management and Others in Material Transactions
	Except as described herein, no director, officer, proposed management nominee for director or person who, to the knowledge of the directors or  officers of the Company, beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, or exercises control or direction over ...

	Auditors, Transfer Agents and Registrars
	The firm of UHY McGovern Hurley LLP, Chartered Professional Accountants (“UHY”) is the independent registered certified auditor of the Company with a Toronto office address of 251 Consumers Road, Suite 800, Toronto, Ontario, M2J 4R3.  UHY was first ap...
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